é, PUBLIC MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

School District 42 VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE

Maple Ridge

Wednesday, May 5, 2021
Time: 6:00 p.m.

“No matter what people tell you, words and ideas can change the world.” Robin Williams

AGENDA
A. OPENING PROCEDURES ITEM 1
1. Call to Order
2. Electronic Board Meeting Procedures
3 Correspondence

e J. Whiteside, Minister of Education

e T. Guerrero, Executive Director, Corporate Issues and Client Relations, Ministry of
Health

e C. Cho, Chairperson, School District No. 39 (Vancouver School District)

4, Approval of Agenda

5. Invitation for Public Input to matters on the Agenda - Members of the public can provide input
on decision items on the Agenda by emailing board@sd42.ca by no later than 5:30 pm on
May 5, 2021. The email subject line should read: INPUT regarding Decision Item. All public input received
will be shared with trustees electronically. This agenda item has a time limit of 10 minutes.

B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. April 14, 2021 ITEM 2

C. PRESENTATIONS - Individuals and groups invited by the Board to make presentations. Time limits for individual presentations
will be established to allow all speakers to present within the time limit for this item. This agenda item has a time limit of 20 minutes including
questions; extension is at the discretion of the Board.

D. DELEGATIONS - Registered delegations can make presentations to the Board. Time limits for individual delegations will be
established to allow all registered delegations to present within the time limit for this item. This agenda item has a time limit of 20 minutes
including questions; extension is at the discretion of the Board.

1. New Westminster and District Labour Council ITEM 3

E. DEFERRED ITEMS

F. DECISION ITEMS

1. Chairperson
2. Superintendent of Schools
3. Secretary Treasurer
4, Board Committees
a) Budget
i Preliminary Budget 2021/22 ITEM 4
b) Finance
C) Facilities Planning
d) Board Policy Development
e) Education

f) Aboriginal Education


mailto:board@sd42.ca

G. INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Chairperson
2. Superintendent of Schools
a) Amendment to 2021/22 District School Calendar ITEM 5
b) Superintendent’s Update ITEM 6
3. Secretary Treasurer
4, Board Committees & Advisory Committee Reports
a) Budget
b) Finance
i Financial Statements for the Quarter Ended ITEM 7
March 31, 2021
C) Facilities Planning
d) Board Policy Development
e) Education

f) Aboriginal Education
H. TRUSTEE MOTIONS AND NOTICES OF MOTIONS

I. TRUSTEE REPORTS

1. BC School Trustees Association
a) 2021 Annual General Meeting - Disposition of Motions ITEM 8
District Parent Advisory Council ITEM 9
Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows Arts Council ITEM 10
4. Good News Items
J. QUESTION PERIOD - Question period will be restricted to questions only -statements and debate will not be

permitted. Questions, with the exception of Trustee questions, will be limited to one question per person. Members of the
public can submit questions for the board by emailing them to board@sd42.ca prior to the start of question period. The email
subject line should read: QUESTION PERIOD. All questions received before the start of the question period will be answered in
the order they are received. This agenda item has a time limit of 10 minutes; extension is at the discretion of the board.

K. OTHER BUSINESS
1. Public Disclosure of Closed Meeting Business ITEM 11

L. ADJOURNMENT


mailto:board@sd42.ca

5 M
School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

ITEM 1

To: Board of Education From: Chairperson
Korleen Carreras

Re: OPENING PROCEDURES Date: May 5, 2021
(Public Board Meeting)

Decision

1. CALL TO ORDER

We would like to acknowledge that this meeting is taking place on the shared
traditional and unceded territories of Katzie First Nation and Kwantlen First Nation. We
welcome and recognize all of our First Nations, Métis, and Inuit students and families
in our schools and community. We welcome and recognize the many different cultures
that are represented in our schools and community.

2. ELECTRONIC BOARD MEETING PROCEDURES

For purposes of determining a quorum, at the start of an electronic meeting or during
an electronic meeting, the Chairperson shall count as present any trustees who are
connected to the meeting by electronic means.

In the absence of pre-circulated material, the Board Chairperson and Officers of the
Board as required, shall brief the meeting regarding the matter, or matters before it
and shall read the resolution requiring Board consideration and voting.

Voting shall occur by each Trustee identifying themselves and indicating their vote
either for or against the resolution.

3. CORRESPONDENCE

e J. Whiteside, Minister of Education

e T. Guerrero, Executive Director, Corporate Issues and Client Relations,
Ministry of Health

e C. Cho, Chairperson, School District No. 39 (Vancouver School District)

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board receive all correspondence, for information.

Attachments

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Agenda be approved as circulated.

5. INVITATION FOR PUBLIC INPUT TO MATTERS ON THE AGENDA - Members of the

public can provide input on decision items on the Agenda by emailing board@sd42.ca by no later then
5:30 p.m. on May 5, 2021. The email subject line should read: INPUT regarding Decision Item. All public
input received will be shared with trustees electronically. This agenda item has a time limit of 10 minutes.

Public Agenda Page 1


mailto:board@sd42.ca

ATTACHMENT

()

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

April 28, 2021
Ref: 245249

Stephanie Higginson, President
British Columbia School Trustees Association
Email: shigginson@bcsta.org

Dear Stephanie Higginson:

Thank you for your letter of March 10, 2021, regarding the British Columbia School Trustees
Association’s (BCSTA) Moving Forward, Rebuilding Education After COVID-19 report.

I share your pride in the collective efforts of the K-12 education system to support the safety and
wellbeing of our students, educators, and administrators throughout the COVID-19 pandemic. I also
agree that continued collaboration and cooperation across the system is required as we move into the
2021 school year start.

The Ministry of Education’s COVID-19 Steering Committee is working diligently to ensure plans are
in place for the 2021/22 school year. In addition to the work of the Steering Committee, the Ministry
of Education and the BC Centre for Disease Control are initiating a Mental Health School Start-up
Working Group to support the mental health and wellbeing of educators, students, and families. As
outlined in your report, I agree, planning for success includes multiple layers and we will work to
build upon an evidence informed approach to address impacts from a strengths-based approach in
partnership with the education sector.

Thank you again for sharing this report, I look forward to continued conversation and collaboration
as we prepare for the 2021/22 school year.

If you have any questions or require further information, please contact Jennifer McCrea, Assistant
Deputy Minister, Learning Division and Chair of the K-12 Steering Committee by email at
Jennifer.McCrea@gov.bc.ca.

Again, thank you for writing.
Sincerely,

Jennifer Whiteside
Minister

pc:  Jennifer McCrea, Assistant Deputy Minister, Learning Division and Chair of the K-12
Steering Committee

Ministry of Office of the Minister Mailing Address: Location:
Education PO Box 9045 Stn Prov Govt Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E2 Victoria

Public Agenda Page 2



Ref. 1194274

Stephanie Higginson
President
British Columbia School Trustees Association

Dear Stephanie Higginson:

Thank you for your correspondence of March 3, 2021, regarding COVID-19 immunizations in
British Columbia. | am responding on behalf of the Honourable Jennifer Whiteside, Minister of
Education and the Honourable Adrian Dix, Minister of Health. | apologize for the delay in
communication.

As you are aware, on March 18, 2021, those in specified high risk, front line sectors were
identified by public health and the COVID-19 Workplace Task Group as a priority group for
receiving a COVID-19 immunization. However, at this time, distribution of the AstraZeneca/SlI
COVISHIELD (AZz/sll) vaccine for front-line priority workers is paused.

Each regional health authority is responsible for the administration of vaccines within their
jurisdiction, and health authorities will contact those included in the high risk, front line sectors
for vaccination booking when this priority program resumes. It is important to note, the age-
based vaccination program continues and at this time, everyone eligible for a vaccine should be
offered their first dose by mid-June, 2021, subject to vaccine supply. To learn more about how
and when to register for your vaccination within this age-based program, please see:
https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/getvaccinated.html.

Please note, health authorities need to ensure they use their resources in the most expeditious and
efficient way possible. This may sometimes cause minor adaptations to their processes and how
they proceed with the priority lists. Given the differences within BC’s regions, some health
authorities may progress through BC’s Immunization Plan faster or slower than others depending
on rates of vaccine uptake, priority population sizes, and other factors. Additionally, each
regional health authority is reaching out to various priority groups in different ways, and the
timing for each might vary slightly. We are asking that people be patient and understanding
about these small differences between regions.

To learn more about BC’s COVID-19 Immunization Plan, please see:
https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/covid-19/vaccine. For further information regarding

Public Agenda Page 3


mailto:hlth.PatientandClientRelations@gov.bc.ca
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www2.gov.bc.ca_getvaccinated.html&d=DwQFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=-y5I3dTxXrDcxfw6M81spw&m=YD64p07w-txfVzZEc7-_MSDqtsRe-LkvfTgmPc8HYyg&s=uRFUuqFtAmGBWUDoBd6NtEBLbcPn0O__WRBFbdX4TnQ&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www2.gov.bc.ca_gov_content_covid-2D19_vaccine&d=DwQFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=-y5I3dTxXrDcxfw6M81spw&m=YD64p07w-txfVzZEc7-_MSDqtsRe-LkvfTgmPc8HYyg&s=egRrzVz3yfZT-VNtiVAqoHcT5W0DrNzFL1e0YlKk7as&e=

COVID-19 vaccines, including answers to frequently asked questions, please visit the Immunize
BC website at: https://immunizebc.ca/covid-19.

Thank you for taking the time to write. | appreciate the opportunity to respond.

Sincerely,

Thomas Guerrero
Executive Director

pc:  Jennifer Whiteside, Minister of Education

Improvement through every concern.

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Patient and Client Relations
Corporate Issues and Client Relations
Ministry of Health

Public Agenda Page 4


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__immunizebc.ca_covid-2D19&d=DwQFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=-y5I3dTxXrDcxfw6M81spw&m=YD64p07w-txfVzZEc7-_MSDqtsRe-LkvfTgmPc8HYyg&s=UzCrdamtKF9Gy5uTUjz_7byVmHis4N5AFCv6zskUA5E&e=

Board of Education
Vancouver School District 39

April 16, 2021

Stephanie Higginson, President
BC School Trustees Association
4t floor, 1580 West Broadway
Vancouver, BC V6J 5K9

E: shigginson@bcsta.org

Dear Ms. Higginson,

At the public meeting of the Vancouver Board of Education held on February 22, 2021 the
Board passed the following motion:

That the BCSTA advocate for the reinstatement of the Chief Educator role at the Ministry
of Education.

This motion was forwarded to BCSTA for consideration at the April 2021 BCSTA Annual General
Meeting, but unfortunately, the motion was submitted after the deadline in January 2021 and
the Legislative Committee has deemed that the motion does not meet the criteria of a Late
Motion. Therefore, we are respectfully submitting this motion to the BCSTA Board for your
consideration as you begin the strategic planning of your advocacy work for the upcoming year.

In this past year, school boards have faced extreme challenges in the face of the pandemic. As
school districts worked with the Ministry of Education to implement various strategies, an
addition of a Chief Educator on the Ministry of Education’s team would have been a valuable
asset during the planning process. As the Ministry of Education may not be fully aware of how
schools and districts operate on a day-to-day basis; this role could have assisted in better policy,
planning and realistic strategies during this unprecedented time.

The Chief Educator role is an important conduit between the Ministry of Education and British
Columbia K-12 school districts. Some key responsibilities for the Chief Educator role may
include:

= Providing a trained, expert and professional educator connection and conduit for the
Ministry of Education to K-12 school districts and vice versa.

= Bringing advocacy and social capital related to relationship building through various
stakeholder groups such as BCSTA, BCPVPA, BCTF, BCSSA, CUPE and BCPSEA.

Board of Education Trustees: Page 1 of 2
Carmen Cho — Board Chair,

Estrellita Gonzalez — Vice-Chair,

Fraser Ballantyne, Lois Chan-Pedley,
Janet Fraser, Oliver Hanson, Barb Parrott,
Jennifer Reddy, Allan Wong

1580 West Broadway
Vancouver, B.C. V6J 5K8

Public Agenda Page 5


mailto:shigginson@bcsta.org

= Bringing awareness of societal issues in school districts (related to MCFD, Indigenous
learners, food insecurity, childcare, etc.), best practices and school operational ‘know how
and providing valuable input to the Ministry’s goals and plans.

= Providing perspective, guidance and strategic know how related to such topics as
curriculum development, bargaining and student well-being.

7

Ideally this position would sit at the Ministry’s Executive table along with the Ministry of
Education executives in order to be a part of the decision and policy making discussions.

This secondment at the Ministry of Education is currently not in place and has not been in
recent years. The last time this role was filled by a full-time person with senior level
management and Superintendent experience was when Suzanne Hoffman had the role prior to
her accepting the Superintendent position at VSB.

The role of a Chief Educator would allow for a greater connection between BC school districts
and the Ministry thereby allowing for improved communication. The role can assist the Ministry
in ensuring it does everything it can to continue to empower BC to have one of the best
education systems in the world.

With regards,

€W (lrr

Carmen Cho
Board Chair

cc: VBE Trustees
Suzanne Hoffman, Superintendent
J. David Green, Secretary-Treasurer

Vancouver School Board email: info@vsb.bc.ca follow us @
1580 West Broadway phone: 604-713-5000
Vancouver, B.C. V6J 5K8 web:  www.vsb.bc.ca , Q 0 m Page 20f2

Public Agenda Page 6



Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Chairperson
Korleen Carreras

Re: APPROVAL OF MINUTES Date: May 5, 2021
(Public Board Meeting)

Decision

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Minutes of the April 14, 2021 Public Board Meeting be approved as
circulated.

Attachment

Public Agenda Page 7



ATTACHMENT

éb PUBLIC MINUTES OF THE

/\ BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

SchoolMlaggg;ggg;MiZM Wednesday, April 14, 2021, (6:00 PM)
VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE

IN ATTENDANCE:

BOARD MEMBERS: STAFF:

Chairperson - Korleen Carreras Superintendent - Harry Dhillon
Vice-Chairperson - Elaine Yamamoto Secretary Treasurer - Flavia Coughlan
Trustee - Kim Dumore Deputy Superintendent - Shannon Derinzy
Trustee - Mike Murray Executive Coordinator — Karen Yoxall

Trustee - Pascale Shaw
Trustee - Colette Trudeau
Trustee - Katie Sullivan

A. OPENING PROCEDURES
1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

The Chairperson welcomed and thanked everyone for attending. The Chairperson advised
that this meeting is being broadcasted live through the SD42 YouTube channel and on the
school district website.

The Chairperson acknowledged that this meeting is taking place on the shared traditional and
unceded territories of Katzie First Nation and Kwantlen First Nation. The Chairperson
welcomed and recognized all of our First Nations, Métis, and Inuit students and families in our
schools and community. The Chairperson welcomed and recognized the many different
cultures that are represented in our schools and community.

2. Observe one minute of silence

The Chairperson recognized April 28, 2021 as the Day or Mourning for those who have lost
their lives on the job and asked participants to observe a minute of silence.

3. Electronic Board Meeting Procedures

4. Correspondence
Moved/Seconded

J. Whiteside, Minister of Education

A. Kang, Minister of Advanced Education and Skills Training

R. Fleming, Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Canadian Schools Board Association

S. Higginson, President, BC School Trustees Association

W. Reichelt, Chairperson, School District No. 33 (Chilliwack)

S. McDonnell, Chairperson, School District No. 71 (Comox Valley)

THAT the Board receive all correspondence, for information.
CARRIED

Public Agenda Page 8



Public Board Meeting Minutes — April 14, 2021
Page 2 of 6

5. Approval of Agenda

Moved/Seconded

THAT the Agenda be approved as circulated.
CARRIED

6. Invitation for Public Input to matters on the Agenda

The Chairperson advised that members of the public were able to provide input on decision
items on the Agenda by emailing board@sd42.ca by no later than 5:30 pm on
April 14, 2021.

No public input was received.
B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Moved/Seconded

THAT the Minutes of the March 10, 2021 Public Board Meeting be approved as circulated.
CARRIED

C. PRESENTATIONS

1. Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22

Moved/Seconded

The Superintendent and Secretary Treasurer presented the Proposed Preliminary Budget
2021/22. Budget background information, 2021/22 Ministry of Education funding, 2021/21
base operating budget, four-year operating projections, proposed budget changes, and partner
group and public consultation schedule were explained.

Discussion ensued on the Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22.

THAT the Board receive the Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22 for information.
CARRIED

D. DELEGATIONS

E. DEFERRED ITEMS

F. DECISION ITEMS
1. Chairperson

2. Superintendent
3. Secretary Treasurer

Public Agenda Page 9


mailto:board@sd42.ca

Public Board Meeting Minutes — April 14, 2021
Page 3 of 6

a) 2021/22 Annual Facility Grant Spending Plan

Moved/Seconded
The Secretary Treasurer reported that school districts must provide the Ministry of Education
with a 2021/22 Annual Facility Grant Spending Plan that includes a list of all AFG projects and
expenditures to be undertaken from April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022.
THAT the Board approve the 2021/22 Annual Facility Grant Spending Plan and authorize the
Secretary Treasurer to submit the 2021/22 Annual Facility Grant Spending Plan to the Ministry
of Education.
CARRIED

4. Board Committees

a) Budget

i Community and Commercial Use of School Facilities

Moved/Seconded

In accordance with board Policy 10400 Community and Commercial Use of School Facilities
and Grounds, board facilities will be made available to outside users for a fee that at a
minimum ensures full cost recovery of direct and indirect costs incurred and to be incurred by
the board as a result of making that use available.

The Secretary Treasurer reported that rental rates are calculated based on either the full cost
recovery per square meter per hour or on market rates which are determined by conducting
an annual market analysis.

THAT the Board approve the proposed rental rates for 2021/2022 and 2022/2023.
CARRIED

b) Finance

i Appointment of Auditors

Moved/Seconded

The Secretary Treasurer reported that the school district financial statements will continue to
be audited by an auditor appointed by the Board for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2021 to
June 30, 2024.

An Audit Services Request for Proposal was issued on December 12, 2020 and closed on
January 19, 2021. The Audit Services Request for Proposal Evaluation Committee is
recommending that the Board appoint KPMG as financial statements auditors for the
2020/2021 fiscal year.

THAT the Board appoint KPMG as auditors for the Board for 2020/2021 and direct the Secretary

Treasurer to promptly notify the auditor and the Minister of Education of the appointment.
CARRIED

Public Agenda Page 10



Public Board Meeting Minutes — April 14, 2021
Page 4 of 6

c) Facilities Planning
d) Board Policy Development
e) Education

i Board/Authority Authorized Course

Moved/Seconded

The Deputy Superintendent reported that proposed Strength Training 10 Board
Authority/Authorized Course meets the Ministry of Education requirements for the
development of BAAs.

THAT the Board approve the Board Authority/Authorized Course: Strength Training 10
effective the commencement of the 2021/22 school year.
CARRIED
f) Aboriginal Education
G. INFORMATION ITEMS

1. Chairperson
2. Superintendent

a) Superintendent’s Update
Moved/Seconded
The Superintendent provided an update on school events and activities and recognized Kristi
Blakeway, Principal, Laity View for being awarded the “Medal of Good Citizenship” by the

province for her work in the downtown eastside.

THAT the Board receive the Superintendent’s Verbal Update, for information.
CARRIED

3. Secretary Treasurer
4. Board Committees

a) Budget

b) Finance

C) Facilities Planning

d) Board Policy Development

Public Agenda Page 11



Public Board Meeting Minutes — April 14, 2021
Page 5 of 6

i Policy Review Update

Moved/Seconded

The Secretary Treasurer reported that housekeeping changes were being proposed to Policy
2920: Trustees’ Remuneration and its associated procedure and that Policy 10820: Political
Activities has been updated to clarify the definition of political activities and the authority given
to the Superintendent and the Secretary Treasurer to implement this policy.

The Secretary Treasurer reported that input from stakeholders and the public is now invited.
The Board Policy Development Committee will review all the input received before the policies
are presented to the Board for approval on May 19, 2021.
THAT the Board receive for information:

e Policy 2920: Trustees’ Remuneration

e Procedure 2920.1 Trustees’ Remuneration

e Policy 10820: Political Activities
CARRIED

e) Education
f) Aboriginal Education

H. TRUSTEE MOTIONS AND NOTICES OF MOTIONS
I. TRUSTEE REPORTS

BC School Trustees Association: 2021 Annual General Meeting
Trustee Carreras reported on the planning for the upcoming Annual General meeting.

District Parent Advisory Council

Trustee Murray reported on two presentations received at the recent meeting: “Out in
School” education program by Gavin Somers and Miranda Rutty and the District Internet
Safety and Healthy Use of Technology by school district staff.

Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows Arts Council

Trustee Sullivan reported on the 50t anniversary projects under consideration and that an
arts learning program is being offered to Kanaka Creek elementary students during spring
break.

Social Policy Advisory
Trustee Yamamoto reported that the committee received a presentation by Jill Zacharias of
the Tamarack Institute.

Youth Planning Table

Trustee Dumore reported on two presentations received at the meeting: Services to Adults
with Developmental Disabilities (STADD) and the Silver Valley Gathering Place. The
committee discussed progress on their goals and the uPlan subcommittee reported on their
work organizing a community scavenger hunt.

Ridge Meadows Overdose Community Action Table (CAT)
Trustee Sullivan reported that MLA’s Beare and D'Eith presented on the BC Opioid Response
and provided an update on the Reels projects.

Public Agenda Page 12



Public Board Meeting Minutes — April 14, 2021
Page 6 of 6

English Language Learners Consortium

Trustee Yamamoto reported that concerns regarding the need to improve communication
with ELL parents and the potential need for additional supports for students who have lost
language and academic learning due to COVID-19 were discussed at the recent meeting.

City of Maple Ridge Parks, Recreation and Culture

Trustee Murray reported on the newly formed advisory committee and the appointment of the
new General Manager for Parks, Recreation and Culture, Scott Hartman. The committee will
meet potentially 4 -5 times per year and a work plan for 2021/22 will be developed over the
next few months.

Good News Items

Trustee Trudeau spoke to her attendance at the Indigenous Education Committee meeting;
Trustee Dumore spoke to her attendance at the Hospice Foundation fundraiser and the work
of the Youth Planning Table; Trustee Yamamoto thanked all staff for their work during the
pandemic; Trustee Murray reported that the Ridge Meadows Education Foundation provided a
number of schools with grants for various projects and initiatives and that the Rotary Club
will be hosting a Caring for Kids event to raise money for a number of programs, including
the school lunch program; Trustee Shaw noted her appreciation for the update on school
events and activities from Superintendent Dhillon; Trustee Sullivan noted she was looking
forward to hearing from Fraser Health about the rollout of vaccines for staff in the school
district and also acknowledged Kristi Blakeway for her work in the community; and Trustee
Carreras spoke to her work chairing meetings with trustees from across the province in
preparation for the upcoming BCSTA Annual General Meeting.

J. QUESTION PERIOD
Questions were posed on the following:

Policy 6600: Naming of School District Facilities

Renaming of the gymnasium at Pitt Meadows Secondary School
Funding of clerical committees

School clerical allocations

K. OTHER BUSINESS
L. ADJOURNMENT
Moved/Seconded

THAT the Board adjourn the meeting.
CARRIED

The Public Board meeting adjourned at 8:39 p.m.

Korleen Carreras, Chairperson Flavia Coughlan, Secretary Treasurer

Public Agenda Page 13



SCh@‘ ITEM 3

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Chairperson
Korleen Carreras

Re: NEW WESTMINSTER AND DISTRICT Date: May 5, 2021
LABOUR COUNCIL (Public Board Meeting)
Information
RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board receive for information the presentation by Rysa Kronebusch, New
Westminster and District Labour Council.

Public Agenda Page 14



ITEM 4

School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Budget Committee of the Whole

Re: PRELIMINARY BUDGET 2021/22 Date: May 5, 2021
(Public Board Meeting)

Decision

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

The attached Preliminary Budget 2021/22 is presented to the Board for approval. The preliminary
budget contains budget balancing proposals developed by considering the feedback received through
the budget process. (Attachment A)

On April 14, 2021, the Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22 was presented at the Public Board
meeting for information. The Education Partners and the Public were invited to provide feedback on
the proposed budget in writing, through an online survey or at the April 28, 2021 Budget Committee
of the Whole meeting.

Most of the feedback received through the budget process indicated that the proposed preliminary
budget appropriately addresses the needs of the school district.

The suggested changes focused on the need for enhanced mental health supports for students,
improved staffing allocations for admin staffing in schools, additional support teachers, counsellors,
childcare workers and education assistants. Also, respondents identified the need for new facilities to
support the increased student enrolment and improved maintenance of our existing facilities.

The feedback received is summarized in Attachment B.
The Preliminary Budget 2021/22 includes the following changes/clarifications:

o The estimated funding shortfall for 2021/22 has been revised to $1.59 million based on the
announcement of a grant for benefits enhancement ($87K) and lower employee future benefit
costs ($62K). (pages 31,36,39-41)

o The available 2020/21 surplus has been updated to $2.48 million based on the estimated third
quarter financial results. (page 37)

o For 2021/22, $95K will be allocated on a one-time basis to fund additional educational assistant,
child care worker or teacher staffing to provide additional support for students transitioning from
remote learning and students experiencing ongoing challenges as a result of the pandemic.
(page 44)

o In 2021/22, three Integrated Child and Youth Teams starting September 2021 will significantly
increase the supports available to all our students and a one-time budget allocation of $50K will
be made from appropriated operating surplus to support the 2021/22 mental health support
strategy. (pages 45-46)

Public Agenda Page 15



Preliminary Budget 2021/22
Recommendation - May 5, 2021
Page 2

o For 2021/22 an instructional bank of $0.25 million will be created from appropriated surplus in
order to support the allocation of education assistant and/or teacher staffing during the 2021/22
school year as needs emerge at both elementary and to further support students who return to
in-class instruction in 2021/22. (page 51)

o The proposed use of appropriated surplus has been revised to $2.04 million and the proposed
use of contingency reserve has been revised to $1.67 million. (page 53)

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board approve the allocation of $1,676,914 from the Contingency Reserve for
Local Capital to fund the capital spending for technology, equipment and vehicles.

AND FURTHER;

THAT the Board approve the appropriation of $2,040,397 of 2020/21 operating surplus to
assist with funding the 2021/22 operating budget.

AND FURTHER;

THAT the Board approve the transfer of $32,500 from the operating fund to the Contingency
Reserve for Childcare Capital to assist with funding the maintenance and upgrade of the
MCFD funded childcare facilities;

AND FURTHER;

THAT the Board approve the appropriation of any additional 2020/21 available operating
surplus to top-up the contingency reserve.

AND FURTHER;
That the Board approve the preliminary budget changes for 2021/22 as outlined in the
Preliminary Budget 2021/22 for implementation.

Attachments

Public Agenda Page 16



IO
School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

PRELIMINARY BUDGET 2021/22

MAY 5, 2021

PRELIMINARY BUDGET 2021/22
MAPLE RIDGE - PITT MEADOWS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 42

Maple Ridge, BC, Canada
V2X 8N6

2020-2021
www.sd42.ca RECIPIENT



ELECTRIC
VEMICLE
oLy

T

..’___,..
g
; A%
i m
E
.
x

S

4 A T e ar ok ok -

PRELIMINARY BUDGET 2021/22

MAPLE RIDGE - PITT MEADOWS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 42
Maple Ridge, BC, Canada

V2X 8N6

www.sd42.ca

Public Agenda Page 18



INTERNATIONAL

S ASSOCIATION OF
() SCHOOL BUSINESS OFFICIALS

This Meritorious Budget Award is presented to

MAPLE RIDGE - PITT MEADOWS
SCHOOL DISTRICT

for excellence in the preparation and issuance of its budget
for the Fiscal Year 2020-2021.

The budget adheres to the principles and standards
of ASBO International’s Meritorious Budget Award criteria.

Doy A

Claire Hertz, SFO David J. Lewis
President Executive Director

Public Agenda Page 19



TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY w......cuuueiiiiiiiinneiicciissnneesccsssssssssssssssnssssssssssnssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssssssssssnassssssssnnaass 1
Message from the Board of Education and Senior STaff ...........covoeeiieeieneeeeeetceee e 2
BUAGEE OVEIVIEW ...ttt ettt e ste s et e st e st e s et e s s e et et e e e e seestessesssassaesaansasssansasssessasseessassesssanses 3
SHALEGIC DIFECLION ...ttt ettt s e et e st e st et e et e st e s e et e e sa e b esseessasseessassesssasseessansasssensansaesanns 4
STUAENT ACRIEVEMENT ...ttt ettt ettt ettt st et et e s s b esesbesbesbesbebebensenteneans 4
BUAGET PrOCESS ... ittt ettt st ettt et e st e st e e b e e ae e sa e s s e s b e s seesssesssessseestesntesssassseennsenssesssesseenssenssenn 5
Student Enrolment Trends @nd FOFECAST.......c.viiuieiieieieceeteee ettt see e e e e sae s e et e s e e saesaeesaassessnanaean 6
1] 121 {1 T OO OO T O ST R TR SURSRRR 6
Summary: Preliminary Operating Budget 2021/22 ...ttt tesae et see e saessaesaa s e e saene 7
Summary: Special Purpose Funds Budget 2021/22.........o oottt sttt st s sae e sae e 10

Classroom ENhanCemeENt FUNG.........ooueiieeiieieeeeeeeeeeet ettt ettt sae e st e s e et e s ae et e s ae st esae s e e s e sneansans 1
ANNUAI FACHIHIES GRaNT.....cviieieieieteee ettt ettt ettt ettt et et s s b s s s b e be b esbe b esenseneen 1
Summary: Capital FuNd Budget 2021/22 ...ttt ettt sae st st e e s sae e st e s re e saesae e e e aaens 12
LOCAI CAPITAI weeveeeeeeeieeteeeee ettt ettt e et e e be e beeeas e e be e beesseeessessseessaenseessseessaenssenssenssansseenseenseenses 13
Local Capital BUAGEE SUMIMIAIY .......ccovueeuesieeeierieieteeniesteteesiestesteessestestestssestestesssessessestesessessessesessensentesessensensessssen 13
Contingency ReSErve fOor LOCAI CAPILQL.............cueeeeueeieeieeteeieteeieeteettete e steete s estesses e esestessesseessestassessssnsassassessesnnans 13

ORGANIZATIONAL SECTION.........cccccciiieerrrrnnnneeeeeeeeeececcesssssssesssssasssssssassassssssssssssssnsssssssssssssssssssssssnsannassssassasens 15

DT L ot O 1Y7=T V=L TSRS 16
= ToT= T £ I 8 =T [N Tor= 1 o P T 17
1] ot =T 1o =T 6] 1 o TR 17
SHrALEGIC DIFECLIONS ...ttt ettt e et e et e s e e e se e e e e s e e s e e seesseeessessseensaenseesssesnsesnsaenseenns 19
SHALEGIC GOAIS ...ttt te st e et e et e s e e e se e s e e e s e s s e e se e seeessessse e saensaeensesnsensaenneanns 19

210 o =T = 7= Lol 1o 0T UT 3 T [T 23
BUAGET PrOCESS ..ottt ettt et eete e e st e et e s e e s e e s s e e s seeesaeesse e seasssasssaesseanssansaesssesssesnseenseenssenns 24
Budget Implementation, Monitoring and REPOMING .......cceeeveecieieeeeeeeceetere et ns 24
Preliminary Budget Process and Consultation TIMElINE .........oeveeieeieeeeeee et 26

FINANCIAL SECTION.......ccoiirretiieinrsrnneieesssssassssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsssssssssssssssssssssnssssssssssasssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssse 27

Preliminary Budget 2021/22......... oottt ettt ettt et sttt et b et a e bt 28
Revenue and Expense (All FUNAS COMBINEA) ....cuvieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt ve e s ae e e re e e naeens 28
OPEratiNG BUAGEL .....cueeiieieteeeteeet ettt sttt sttt et e e b st et e s e s besae e besse e b e sesabessaensensasasan 29

OPErating BUAQGEE ESHIMQALES.......c.eeueeeeieeieeieieeieeieetestestestee et estestee st st e s sessee st essessassesstessassessssssensensassasssensensassesnsensen 29
OPErating BUAQEE ASSUMPLIONS. .......c..ecueeueeieieeieeieeieitestesteetestessessestessessessesstesessassesssessessassesssensessassesssensessessessensen 30
ENFOIMENT. ...ttt ettt et et e st e s b s b e s b e e b e s e e b e e st e s e e bt e st e st e a e e st et e st e st e st ent et ent et et enbentebensensesansensanen 30
OPEIALING REVENUE ...ttt ettt ettt sttt et et e st et et e st e st e s b e s b e b e s s e eseeseesesa e e st e s e sa e e st e st e st e st e st e st e st e st ententens 31
OPETALING EXPENSE.c.eteieeeieetet ettt ettt ettt et ettt et et e st e st e s b e s s e s besbe e s e e b e e st e st e a e e st e st e st ea e e st eatent e st ent e st enbent et enbansensansansens 35
Operating Budget FOUr-YEar PrOJECHIONS ........ocuiiiiiieteieiestestet ettt ettt ettt et e et e et et et et e sbesessasansens 38
Preliminary BUQGEE CRANGES .........ccvevecueeieeeeeiesiesieeieetesiesieetestessessesstessessessesssessessassasssensassessasssensessessssssensassessasnsenes 43
1.0 COVID-19 PandemiC RESPONSE ....cuiiuiiieieietetetetete ettt et et st st e st st s be s s e s b e s be e st s s e e st e st e st eat et e st ent et e st e st enbententenbansensensansas 44
2.0 Support fOr SChOOI GrOWEN PIANS ......couiiiiiiieieieeeeeet ettt ettt et ettt e et et e st et et et e b ensessesaansens 44
3.0 SuppOort fOr OPEratioNAl PIANS ........coiiiiieiiieieieetet ettt ettt ettt e ettt et et et et et et et et et et enbesensensansas 48
4.0 LEAINING SEIVICES. ... eutitieieetieieeieetee ettt ettt ettt et et et et et et et et et et et e s s et e bessesbeesessesbeeseesaese e st ese e st esteate st ente st et estententens 51
5.0 Regular Student TranSPOITALION ........cccoiiiiiiieieetet ettt et ettt et et et e st et et et et et et e st ebensensanaansens 52
6.0 One-Time Use of Surplus and Contingency RESEIVE FUNS ......cc.ooeeuiriiiieiieeetete ettt ettt ettt saens 53

Continued on next page

Public Agenda Page 20



2021/22 Operating BUAGEt REVENUE.........c.coviieieieieietetestesteste e steste s e estesseeseesee e eseesee e eseeseessessessassessassansassensansessansansansansans 56
2021/22 Operating Budget EXPENTITUIES. ......ccvecveeieieieieciesiesiesteete et e st s e e e et e e e e s e e e eseeseeseessessessessessensassessansessansansansansans 56
2021/22 Operating and CEF BUdget STAffiNg ....ccueoveeieeeieeeeereeeeesee ettt ettt a et e a et et e s e s e sasaanaans 58
Special PUrpose FUNAS BUAGEL.........ooiiieeieeeeeeceeese ettt ve st sae st e st e s e e s e se et e saesaenaaennan 59
Special Purpose Funds Background INFOrMQLION ...........c.ccveeueeueeeeiecieeieeeeeecteeteseeeectesteseesestesaesseesessassassesssesenes 60
Classroom ENANCEMENT FUN ........cou ittt ettt sttt ettt sttt et s bt e bt e st et st e st se st enebenis 60
Learning IMProVeMENT FUNG .........ccuooiiieieieiesieseseste ettt te et e e st e e te e e et eseesaeseeseeseeseeseeseessesaensensassassensansansansensansansassansanen 63

ANNUAI FACHIEY GIANT (AFG)....eieeieeieeieieeieeeeet ettt ettt et e e st et et et e st e st e st e s assassassassaeseeseeseesseseassessessassensassessensansansensansansanen 64

Official Language Education Program (OLEP) ..........c.coueouerierinenieeeeesesteeeee s ettt seeseee e ese et e s e e e s e s esse s essessassassansansansansans 65
COMMUINILY LINK .ottt ettt et et et e st e st et e st e st e e s e st et e esesseeseesaeseeseeseeseesseseeseensassassensansansansansansansansansansansans 66
SETONGSTAM ..ttt ettt ettt et et et et et e st et e sa s e sasa st e sassaes e s e et e eseestes e e s e e st e s e e Rt e st e Rt e st e st e st e st et ensantantansasasantan 66

REAAY SEE LEAIM .ttt et et e st e st e st e st e st e st e s s e et e e s esseeseeseeseesaeseeseeseesseseeseestesaensensassansensansansessensansansansansanen 67

Youth EAUCAtioN SUPPOIT FUNG ..ottt ettt et e st e st e st e et e s e e seeseeseeseeseeseessessensensansessansansassensansansanen 67
SCHOIArSHIPS AN BUISAMES ....cveeuieiieiieiieietete ettt e e ste st e ste e st e s te st e s testessa st asseesesseeseeseesaessessessessessansansassassensansansansansansansanses 68

SCHOOI GENETALEM FUNGS ...ttt ettt ettt et ettt et b et et et st et e be b e s et et e b et sbe e ssentenesseneesentane 68
Capital FUNA BUAGET...... oottt sttt a e st e s et eese e b e sse e s e seessensaessasnennan 69
Capital Fund Budget Background INfOTMQLION..............ceeueeeeeveeueeieiesiecieerietestesteeseesessessesssessessessasssessessessesssensensen 70

LOCAI CAPILAL ..eveeeeeeeeeeietetetete et et et e st et e st e s te et e et e et e e seeseeseeseeseeseeseeseeneassessassansassansansassansansansansansansansaaseesaeseessesseseessessessensanes n

BYIAW CAPILAL ...veeeieeeeiieieieteteet ettt et e st e st e st et e st et e st e st e ssessassasseesaeseeseesaeseeseeseeseeseeseesseseensensassansensansansansansansansansansanen 72
Ministry of Education ReStHCted CAPITAl ....c.cceevieuerieiecieeeeeeeeee ettt ettt b e e et et e s e s e saessessassansansanen 72

LANA CAPIAL .ttt ettt e et e st et e st et e st e st e st e st e s s e s s e esaeseeseesaeseeseeseeneesseseesseseensensansansensassansensansansansansansanen 72

Impact of Capital PIAN 0N BUGGEL............cueeueeueeieeieeeeeesieeteetetesieeeetestestesseetestassaesaestessassasssassassassasssessansansasssensanes 72
SHALEGIC FACHIEIES PlAN ...ttt et et e st e st e st e st e st e st e et e et e et e eseeseesee st eseeseeseeseensansassassansansansansansansansanses 72
FIVE-YEAr CAPILAl PIAN ...ttt ettt e st e st e st e st e st e st e et e e seeseeseeseeseeseeseeseeseeseeseesaansensassantansansansensansansansassansanen 73

CAPILAl PTOJECES .eevieieeieeieieee ettt ettt et e et e st et e st e st et et e s s e s s e stessessasseeseeseeseeseeseeseesseseensessansansensansensansansansansansansansansans 73
2021/22 Risk to the Preliminary Budget EStIMAtes........c.cocvevueeiiiieieieeeetectetesee ettt sae e e 76
EVENLS REIALEA £0 COVID-T9.......ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeteeteteetee et e e te ettt este et et e s testa s e st et assassa et e s assasssestassassasssessansansasssensanes 76
REVEINUE.......eeeeeeteeeeeeteetee ettt et et e et et e b e e st e st e s et e e st e st e sa s e e st ens e basee st e st ansassse st e st ansaasaastansansasssessansansesssensanes 76
EXDEONSE .ottt ettt ettt et e st e st e sa e s a et e et et et e h e a e e at e h e e st e et e st e st e st e st e At e st e ae e se e saesatestenees 77
CADIEQI PIrOJECES ..ottt eteete et et e e teete s st et et e stesse et e tastesssessantassasssassansansasssansantansassesnsantantassesnsansansessesnsans 77
Enrolment Qnd SEAFfING GIOWER ...........ecuveeveeeeeeeeeeeteeeetete ettt testeste ettt e te e e et et e te st e s st et et assasss et assasesssensansassasnsansan 77
CONBINGEIICY .veveeveeeeeeeeteeteeeeeteete et et e eteeteste et et e stesseessastassasseessastasasssassastassasssansansansassssnsantansasssassantansesssensansassessesnsans 77
INFORMATIONAL SECTION ........ccciiiirunneeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseessssssnsnssssssesasassesssssssssssssanssssssssessssssssssssssnsannsssssasassssssans 79
STUAENT ACHIEVEMENT ... . ettt e e te et e e te e st e e e e s ae e seessaassaeesseesseassaasssassseenseanseennsenns 80
(0001411 0] (=3 1T g 1 2= {=T TSRS 80

L L] 100 =T ) 3 TSR 80
Students With ADOFGINAI ANCESIIY ..ottt re et e et e e e e e e s b e s ae e se e saeesaesssesnsaenseenns 81
StUAents With SPECIAINEEUS .......eeeeeeeeeeeee ettt e et e st e s re e e e s s e s se e seesseeesaeensesnsnenseens 81
Student Enrolment Trends @nd FOFECAST ... .ottt ettt et e e e re e e e s s e s ae e se e nnesnnenns 82
Enrolment Projections ASSUMPLIONS .........oocuiiiiieieee ettt et eeee e ee et e s ae e ae s ae e e e ssaesae e snenseenneenns 82
BUIEAIS ettt ettt ettt ettt et et e et et e b e st e st e b et et t et e bese st et asatee st et eseesee st ententeereeasensesaereennanes 82
IHGEQEION ..ttt ettt ettt ettt et e e e s et e st s sa et et e st e st esaste st ssaesasanteseesantantensesessensensesassansansenenss 82
ENFOIMENT HISTOIY ettt et te st e e ae e e e et e e e e e se e s s e e s sa e e se e sa e saessseessesnseenseenssenns 83
Operating Budget Background INfOrMation...........oceeeeiecieeeeeeeeee ettt 85
1] 1= 111 TSRS 87
GlOSSANY Of TEIMIS ...ttt et et e e et e et e et e e e e s e e s s e s se e saessaesssesssaesssessesssaessaenseenseesssenssesseenseenses 89

Public Agenda Page 21



Public Agenda Page 22



R\l
m
>
@
g
=
o
(7,)
=
3
3
o
=

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY




==
S
(-]
£
£
-
(%]
(<]
—
=]
-
o
(]
>
(]
I
A

MESSAGE FROM THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND SENIOR STAFF

During this year’s budget process, we continue to find ourselves in an unusual and challenging time. In building the
2020/21 budget, we sought to think ahead and strategically build systems that both meet the needs of our school
communities and mitigate the impact of external challenges. Because of the ongoing uncertainty in our new landscape,
we must continue along this path as a part of the 2021/22 budget process.

The 2021/22 budget process must again respond to the ongoing increase in enrolment at the elementary level, a
reduction in provincial funding, a reduction of international education revenue precipitated by a global health crisis,
and the continued reorientation of school district services in response to COVID-19.

In preparing the 2021/22 budget balancing proposals, we have worked to protect the structures and supports that best
serve our students, even as we implement the reductions demanded by our current context.

We know that we must continue to build skillful supports across each of our schools to address the social, emotional
and learning needs of our learners. We also know that we must continue to invest in proactive, early intervention
measures to address individual student needs in the formative years when these investments will have the greatest
impact. These and many other considerations have shaped the thoughtful development of our proposals, which attempt
to balance the needs of the system against the demands of our context.

Thank you for taking the time to review and provide feedback on our 2021/22 Proposed Preliminary Budget. A
summary of the feedback received can be reviewed on the district website in the 2021/22 Proposed Preliminary Budget
Consultation Summary.

BOARD./
EDUCATION

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.42

KORLEEN CARRERAS ELAINE YAMAMOTO KIM DUMORE
CHAIRPERSON VICE-CHAIRPERSON TRUSTEE

COLETTE TRUDEAU KATHLEEN SULLIVAN PASCALE SHAW MIKE MURRAY
TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE

HARRY DHILLON FLAVIA COUGHLAN
SUPERINTENDENT / CEO SECRETARY TREASURER / CFO

2 Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 24



BUDGET OVERVIEW

School District No. 42 meets the learning needs of over 15,000 students of all ages in Maple Ridge and Pitt
Meadows, and is defined by its determination to keep student learning and growth at the heart of all its
decisions. The district provides K-12 educational services in 22 elementary schools, six secondary schools and
two alternate schools. It also provides a variety of certificate programs and relevant, quality, life-long learning
opportunities through Ridge Meadows College and Continuing Education.

All decisions made by Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District are guided by its vision and core values,
and are based on research and consultation. Similarly, the district’s initiatives and resources are all aligned to
support its firm commitment to fostering a culture of care and belonging where the well-being and success of
all learners is supported; providing intentional support for a growth mindset, collaboration, interdependence,
and staff development; and being a forward-thinking, research-based, ethical, effective, efficient, sustainable,
and connected organization.

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows) is estimating that a funding shortfall of $1.59 million
will have to be addressed in 2021/22. This is estimated to be followed by budget funding shortfalls of
approximately $1.35 million for 2022/23, $0.58 million for 2023/24, and $1.22 million for 2024/25.

The school district operates under authority of the School Act of British Columbia as a corporation and
receives over 90% of revenue from the B.C. provincial government through the Ministry of Education. Any
changes to provincial grants will consequently have a significant impact on the school district’s budget. The
school district is exempt from federal and provincial corporate income taxes.

In accordance with the School Act, school districts in the province must approve a balanced budget for the
2021/22 fiscal year (Julyl, 2021 - June 30, 2022) and submit it to the Ministry of Education by June 30, 2021.
The Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District aims to develop a preliminary budget that supports its vision,
and that considers not only its shared priorities but also the needs of its community of learners.

This budget has been prepared in accordance with Section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability
Act of the Province of British Columbia supplemented by Regulations 257/2010 and 198/2011 issued by the
Province of British Columbia Treasury Board.

As required by the Ministry of Education and Public Sector Accounting Standards (PSAB), the Maple Ridge
- Pitt Meadows School District tracks and reports revenue and expenditures under three separate funds: the
operating fund, the special purpose fund, and the capital fund.

OPERATING FUND: The operating fund includes operating grants and other revenues used to fund instructional
programs, school and district administration, facilities operations, maintenance, and transportation.

SPECIAL PURPOSE FUND: The special purpose fund is comprised of separate funds established to track revenue
and expenditures received from the Ministry of Education and other sources that have restrictions on how they
may be spent (e.g. Classroom Enhancement Fund, Annual Facilities Grant, Community LINK, Ready Set
Learn and School Generated Funds).

CAPITAL FUND: The capital fund includes capital expenditures related to facilities (purchases and enhancements)
and equipment (purchases) that are funded by Ministry of Education capital grants, operating funds, and
special purpose funds. An annual deficit in the capital fund that is a result of amortization expense and
budgeted capital assets purchased from operating and special purpose funds exceeding the amortization of
deferred capital revenue plus budgeted local capital revenue is permitted under the Accounting Practices Order
of the Ministry of Education.

For detailed information, please refer to the Organizational section of the budget document.

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadowgu%yog\l Distriq:No. 42

c Agenda Page 2

53

R\l
m
>
@
g
=
o
wv
=
3
3
o
<



flavia_coughlan
Highlight


STRATEGIC DIRECTION

=N

e VISION STRATEGIC DIRECTIONS

g The district vision is for every individual 1. Inclusive culture of care and belonging

(%] .

@ to feel valued and for all learners to where the well-being and success of all

= reach their potential. learners is supported and celebrated.

§ 2. Intentional support for a growth mindset,

= MISSION collaboration, interdependence, and staff

- Our mission is to support all individuals development.

I]L‘ in their development as successful 3. Forward-thinking, research-informed,

learners, and as respectful, caring, and effective, efficient, sustainable, value-
responsible members of society. based, and connected school district.

STRATEGIC GOALS

The strategic goals for the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District are established on a rolling four-year planning
cycle and are summarized in departmental operational plans and school growth plans.

The board-approved budget supports the specific strategic goals identified in operational plans and school growth
plans. Specifically, the board has made allocations that support collaborative teaching, safe and caring schools,
social emotional learning, curriculum implementation, early learning, literacy, educational leadership, and technology
infrastructure. For additional information on these allocations, please refer to the budget changes table on page 7.

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

The six-year completion rate for B.C. students for 2019/20 6-YEAR GRADUATION RATES BC STUDENTS
the 2019/20 school year was 93.2% - exceeding
the provincial average and within the range of the

93.2%
highest performing school districts in the province 87.6% 89.0% 881% 89.5% 92.7% 82.3%

with regard to school completion. In fact, the
school district results place us as one of the top

districts in the province with a graduating class in

excess of 1,000 students.

Six years ago, in 2014/2015, the school

district overall six year completion rate was

89.0%. Considerable focus and effort has been

dedicated to improving both the numbers

of students completing high school and the

quality of the programming that students

have encountered during their high-school

experience. There continues to be about a 2.4%
gap between the overall performance of female
to male students, with the females completing
also improved from six years ago, at which time * 2019/20 provincial average 89.6%
the performance gap between females and males
was approximately 5.9%.

high school more often. This gap, however, has

201314
201415
2015/16
2016/17
201718
2018119
2019/20

4 Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 26



BUDGET PROCESS

Wednesday, January 27, 2021 BOARD MEETING
. Presentation and approval of the Proposed Budget Process/Timeline.

Wednesday, January 27, 2021 BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
. Partner groups presentation of impact on budget-driven changes implemented as

part of the 2020/21 Preliminary Budget.

R\l
m
>
@
g
=
@
(7,)
=
3
3
o
=

Wednesday, February 17, 2021 BOARD MEETING
»  Presentation of projected enrolment for 2021/22, 2022/23, 2023/24, 2024/25.

Wednesday, February 17, 2021 BOARD MEETING
. Presentation and board approval of the 2020/21 Amended Annual Budget.

Wednesday, March 31, 2021 BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
. Presentation of the 2021/22 preliminary budget estimates to partner groups

Wednesday, April 7, 2021 BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
. Partner groups individual presentations to the board of the 2021/22 budget considerations.

Wednesday, April 14, 2021 BOARD MEETING
»  Presentation of the Proposed 2021/22 Preliminary Budget.

Thursday, April 15 - Thursday, April 29, 2021 ONLINE BUDGET SURVEY

Wednesday, April 20, 2021 PROVINCIAL BUDGET 2021 1S ANNOUNCED

Wednesday, April 28, 2021 BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
. Public and partner group input on the Proposed 2021/22 Preliminary Budget.

Wednesday, May 5, 2021 BOARD MEETING
«  Approval of 2021/22 Budget Balancing Proposals

Wednesday, June 16, 2021 BOARD MEETING
«  Adoption of 2021/22 Preliminary Budget.

V. Download the budget document at:
https://www.sd42.ca/board-of-education/budget-process/2021-budget-process/

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadowguﬁpé)g\lg[gatgiac%%é%5



>
S
(<]
=
=
-
(%]
(<)
2
b
-
(=]
(7]
>
(I}
I
A

STUDENT ENROLMENT TRENDS AND FORECAST

The enrolment information presented below is based on actual full-year enrolment (regular, alternate, distributed
learning, continuing education, summer school, and non-graduated adult learners) for 2013/14 to 2019/20,
actual enrolment for September and estimated February and May for 2020/21, and forecasted enrolment for
2021/22,2022/23, 2023/24, and 2024/25.

16,404
16,244
16,000 15,913
15,691
15,249 5216
15,000 14,899
14,716
14,603
14,426
13,924
4,000 13,825
13714 14115 15/16 1617 1718 1818 120 2021 2022 22123 23124 24425

STAFFING

Since 2013/14, total operating staffing in the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District has increased
by approximately 249 FTE. Also, there are an additional 122 FTE positions funded from the Classroom
Enhancement Fund (CEF).

While teaching staff, principals/vice-principals, other professionals, and support staff have been reduced due
to funding shortfalls and enrolment decline in some years, education assistants have increased, principally due
to higher enrolment of students with special needs. In recent years all categories of staffing have increased to
support the operations of the district.

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 201718 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2020/21 Stzl?dze?lltzt‘lo
FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE with CEF staff ratio
Teachers 771.95 763.35 785.46 804.24 80715 811.60 825.53 834.36 951.92 16.21
Principals/VPs - Admin 4210 39.48 40.31 43.97 42.00 45.44 49.24 48.72 48.72 316.67
Principals/VPs - Teaching 11.90 10.70 10.82 10.00 1110 11.40 13.60 14.20 14.20 1,086.48
Other Professionals 30.00 30.50 31N 357 32.30 36.30 39.30 40.30 41.30 373.56
Education Assistants 293.34 300.81 317.91 337.60 343.08 368.43 418.43 446.91 446.91 3452
Support Staff 316.22 29714 302.62 308.66 310.23 31318 325.26 329.99 333.28 46.29
Trustees 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 2,203.99
Total 1,472.51 1,448.98  1,495.83 1,54718 1,552.86 1,593.35 1,678.36 172148 1,843.33 8.37
Student to Staff Ratio 9N 9.90 9.95 9.72 9.76 9.60 9.29 8.96 8.37

Source: 1530 report submissions for each year as restated to reflect calculation of budgeted hours per week divided by full-time hours per week per
position, child care worker FTE removed for all prior years as paid from Special Purpose Funds. 2013/14 has been restated to remove FTE attached to
custodial and labourer banks as well as contract instructors at International Education and Ridge Meadows College. 2016/17to 2020/21 FTEs have
been restated to reflect ongoing allocations only.

6 Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 28



SUMMARY: PRELIMINARY OPERATING BUDGET 2021/22

Rl

The operating fund includes operating grants and other revenues used to fund instructional programs, school N

and district administration, facilities operations, maintenance, and transportation. g

The following table summarizes revenue and expenses by object for the Operating Fund: actual for 2019/20 %

and budgeted for fiscal years 2020/21 - 2024/25. i

=

3

($millions) 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 g

ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET =

Revenues
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 145.49 149.90 155.36 158.66 163.25 166.52
Provincial Grants - Other 0.33 0.26 0.23 0.23 0.23 0.23
Federal Grants 017 0.01 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04
Tuition 910 4.38 6.56 817 9.69 10.27
Other Revenue 0.84 0.78 0.96 0.91 0.91 0.91
Rentals and Leases 0.64 0.55 0.53 0.63 0.63 0.63
Investment Income 0.63 0.33 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26
Total Revenue 157.20 156.21 163.94 168.90 175.01 178.86
Expenses

Salaries and Benefits 139.93 146.80 151.89 155.16 159.73 163.72
Services and Supplies 12.28 14.28 13.59 13.58 14.35 14.85
Total Expenses 152.21 161.08 165.48 168.74 174.08 178.57
Capital Purchases and Other 213 2.64 0.50 1.51 1.51 1.51
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 2.86 (7.51) (2.04) (1.35) (0.58) (1.22)
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year - - - - - -
Use of Prior Year Appropriated Surplus 4.65 7.51 2.04 - - -
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), end of year 7.51 - - (1.35) (0.58) (1.22)

Source: 2019/20 Annual Audited Financial Statements and 2020/21 Amended Annual Budget.

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows) is estimating to receive 93.77% of its operating revenue
from province and other grants, 3.95% from tuition, 1.23% from prior year appropriated surplus, and 1.05%
from other sources. The proposed operating budget for 2021/22 is allocated to be spent on salaries and benefits
(91.51%); services, supplies and other (6.65%); utilities (1.54%); and capital assets purchased and other (0.30%).

PROVINCIAL AND OTHER GRANTS $155.63 (93.77%)

- SALARIES $121.72 (73.34%)
TUITION $6.56 (3.95%)

RENTAL & LEASES  $0.53 (0.32%)
= INVESTMENT INCOME $0.26 (0.15%)

BUDGETED
BRUE[\)IEIIEITUE? §0THER REVENUE $0.96 (0.58%) EXPENSES T BENEFITS $3047 (1817%)
2021/22 o

APPROPRIATED SURPLUS  $2.04 (1.23%) 202122

" SERVICES, SUPPLIES & OTHER
$11.04 (6.65%)

\\ UTILITIES $2.55 (1.54%)
CAPITAL ASSETS PURCHASED AND OTHER $0.50 (0.30%)

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadov¥§u§)ﬁ!1cogj Dist ic‘DNo. 42 7

genda Page 29



==
S
(-]
£
£
-
(%]
(<]
=
b
-
o
(]
>
(]

The table below summarizes the changes to operating budget four-year projections. Additional information
about these estimates can be found in the financial section of the budget document.

OPERATING BUDGET FOUR-YEAR PROJECTIONS (5 milions)

Incremental Cost Increases

Changes in Salaries and Benefits

Salary and benefit changes (excluding labour settlement) (0.69) (0.34) (0.34) (0.34)

Labour settlement cost (2.69)

Other benefit cost changes (0.35) (0.56) (0.56) (0.56)
Services, Supplies & Utilities (0.09) (0.25) (0.25) (0.25)
New School Operating Costs (0.58)

(3.82) (145) (1.15) (1.73)
Enrolment Driven Changes 3.22 0.41 0.61 0.29
Ministry of Education Funding Changes 1.93

Revenue and Expense Changes

Impact of previous year’s budget (1.93) (0.05)
International education 0.22
Other ongoing revenue and expenses 0.04
(1.89) (0.05) - 0.22
Total Projected Surplus / (Shortfall) Before One-time ltems (0.56) (0.79) (0.54) (1.22)

One-Time Revenue and Expenditures

International education (1.32) (0.56) (0.04)

One-time revenue and expenses 0.29 (0.29)
Total Projected Surplus / (Shortfall) (1.59) (1.64) (0.58) (1.22)
Use of Prior Year Surplus 2.04 (0.74)
Total Projected Surplus / (Shortfall) 0.45 (2.38) (0.58) (1.22)
Ongoing Budget Changes 0.51
One-Time Budget Changes (0.96) 1.03
Total Projected Surplus / (Shortfall) - (1.35) (0.58) (1.22)

BUDGET CHANGES 2021/22

The operating context for our school district has changed significantly in the past four years. After almost a
decade of enrolment decline and budget reductions, in 2015/16 enrolment in the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows
School District started to increase and this trend is projected to continue for the foreseeable future.

To effectively support the projected continued enrolment increase and the changed operational context, the school
district has to review existing systems and structures and, where necessary, implement the changes required.

The Proposed Preliminary Budget changes summarized below were developed through a review of all current
school district budget allocations, and restored MRTA collective agreement language and associated funding.
The review included meetings with all partner groups, managers, principals, and the board. The budget review
process also aimed to ensure the alignment of budget allocations with the strategic directions set in the board’s
strategic plan, divisional operational plans, and school growth plans.

In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared coronavirus COVID-19 a pandemic. The continued
impact of COVID-19 on the global economy and on school district finances and operations is very difficult to
estimate. This proposed budget reflects the need for flexibility in addressing emergent issues over the next year.

8 Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 30



LQ]]
Support for School Growth Plans Support for Operational Plans %l
Educational Leadership - French Immersion and French Second Language 10,916 Indigenous Education (60,000) E..
Educational Leadership - Elementary Administration Staffing (21,832) International Education i
(10,916) Vice Principal - International and English Language Learners (142,528) 5
Support for Operational Plans Helping Teacher - ELL 45,341 E
Human Resources Staff (80,115) Human Resources <
Human Resources Services (60,000) Health and Safety Staff - Disability Management Administrator (84,056)
Reallocation of Existing Budgets 83,845 Health and Safety Staff- HR Assistant (80,115)
Facilities - Operational Savings 98,053 Health and Safety Staff -HR Manager, Projects 52,486
Other Operational Savings HR Services - Personal Growth Plans (25,000)
Education Leadership 94,779 HR Services - Principal/Vice-Principal Mentorship (10,000)
Business Operations and Governance 62,074 HR - Operational Savings 21,174
Secondary School Supplies 27,505 Information Technology
226,141 IT Capital Plan 827,039
Transportation Operational Savings 6,685
Regular Student Transportation 297,950 Facilities
Equipment Replacement Plan 44,396
Total Ongoing Changes 513,175 Vehicles Replacement Plan 134,477
Operational Savings 83,990
COVID-19 Response Education Leadership 82,432
Health and Safety (104,500) Business Operations and Governance 30,900
Enhanced Cleaning and Ventilation (450,481) 921,221
Transitioning Back to School (94,500) Learning Services
W Collaborative Teaching (1,224,372)
Support for School Growth Plans Instructional Bank (250.000)
Literacy (276.705) Summer Assessments (22,745)
T — (20,000) Reallocation of Existing Budgets 1,224,372
Safe & Caring Schools (272.745)
Mental Health Support Strategy (50,000) Transportation
Riverside Program (155,143) Regular Student Transportation (297,950)
i sl ST (280,987) Use of Prior Year Surplus 2,040,397
Anti-Racism (94,688)
Bl (62,346) Total One-time Budget Changes 1,080,128
School Clerical Allocations (16,821)
Reallocation of Existing Budgets 289,376 TOTAL BUDGET CHANGES 1,593,303
(667,314)

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadowguﬁpé)g\lg[gatéiac No. 4%1 9

age


flavia_coughlan
Highlight

flavia_coughlan
Highlight

flavia_coughlan
Highlight

flavia_coughlan
Highlight


SUMMARY: SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS BUDGET 2021/22

The special purpose fund is comprised of separate funds established to track revenue and expenditures received
from the Ministry of Education and other sources that have restrictions on how they may be spent. The
following special purpose funds have been included in the 2021/22 preliminary budget:

¢ Classroom Enhancement Fund (CEF)

* Learning Improvement Fund (LIF)

* Annual Facility Grants (AFG) (excluding amounts paid via bylaw certificates of approval)
¢ Official Languages in Education French Programs Grants (OLEP)

¢ Community LINK Grants

¢ StrongStart Centre Grants

* Ready Set Learn Grants

* Youth Education Support Fund

¢ Scholarships and Bursaries

* School Generated Funds

==
S
(-]
£
£
-
(%]
(<]
=
b
-
o
(]
>
(]

The following table summarizes budgeted deferred contributions, revenue, and expenditure by object for all
special purpose funds.

Budget changes are not contemplated for funds other than the Classroom Enhancement Fund and the Annual
Facilities Grant Fund.

($ millions) 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25
ACTUAL | BUDGET | BUDGET | BUDGET | BUDGET | BUDGET
Deferred Revenue, beginning of year (2.38) (1.38) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26)

Received Contributions

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education (15.14) (22.05) (13.28) (13.28) (13.28) (13.28)
Other (3.55) (4.48) (4.58) (4.58) (4.58) (4.58)
Total Contributions Received (18.69)  (26.53) (17.86) (17.86) (17.86) (17.86)
Less: Allocated to Revenue or Recovered by MOE 19.69 27.65 17.86 17.86 17.86 17.86
Deferred Revenue, end of year (1.38) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26)

Allocated to Revenue

Provincial Grants 15.32 22.20 13.28 13.28 13.28 13.28

Other Revenue 3.82 5.43 4.58 4.58 4.58 4.58
Total Allocated to Revenue 1914 27.63 17.86 17.86 17.86 17.86
Expenses

Salaries and Benefits 12.96 18.06 12.78 12.78 12.78 12.78

Service and Supplies 4.80 6.82 477 477 477 477
Total Expenses 17.76 24.88 17.55 17.55 17.55 17.55
Capital Purchases and Other 1.38 275 0.31 0.31 0.31 0.31
Total Expenses and Capital Purchases 1914 27.63 17.86 17.86 17.86 17.86

Net Revenue (Expense) - - s . - -

10 Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 32



Classroom Enhancement Fund

For 2021/22, the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District has been provided with a preliminary CEF allocation ‘Q]]

of $11.11 million, sufficient to fund an estimated 98.86 FTE teachers and overhead costs of $0.73 million. It is m

estimated that an additional $4.36 million will be required in order to fund the 140.27 FTE teachers needed to E

fulfill the collective agreement obligations funded under CEE %

£

USEO SSROOM ENHANCEMENT FUND 2021/22 §

FTE BUDGET 5
Classroom Enhancement Fund Grant 11,105,831
Estimated Additional Funding Required 4,358,956
Preliminary Staffing Plan 140.27 (14,737,978)
Additional New Teacher Supports (354,942)
Educational Leadership 1.50 (221,945)
Human Resources Support 0.74 (44,030)
Facilities & Other Implementation Costs 1.55 (105,892)
Total Classroom Enhancement Fund 144.06 -

Annual Facilities Grant

For 2021/22, the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District has been provided with a special purpose annual
facilities grant allocation of $517,500 and a capital annual facilities grant allocation of $2,026,336. The annual
facilities grant spending plan for 2021/22 is presented in the following table.

USE OF ANNUAL FACILITIES GRANT 2020/21 PROJECT DESCRIPTION BUDGET

District Capital asset management system 38,544
Various schools Duct cleaning 60,000
Various schools Interior painting 50,000
Various schools Flooring 100,000
Various schools Wall carpet removal 50,000
Various schools Facilities upgrades 189,176
Blue Mountain Elementary Exterior painting 29,780
Total Special Purpose Fund AFG $517,500
Riverside Centre Facilities improvement 100,000
Garibaldi Secondary Exterior painting and unit heater replacement 448,320
Samuel Robertson Technical Portables upgrade 160,000
Davie Jones Elementary Fire panel replacement 15,000
Thomas Haney Secondary, Laity View Elementary Roofing 902,000
Various schools Exterior painting 161,616
Maple Ridge Elementary Skylight replacement 19,000
Westview Secondary HVAC optimization 60,000
Various schools Paving 110,400
Various schools Asbestos abatement 50,000
Total Capital AFG $2,026,336

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadowgaglligo'lo‘ggsmgt gggi% 3:I1



==
S
(-]
£
£
-
(%]
(<]
=
b
-
o
(]
>
(]

SUMMARY: CAPITAL FUND BUDGET 2021/22

The capital fund includes capital expenditures related to facilities (purchases and enhancements) and equipment
(purchases) that are funded by Ministry of Education capital grants, operating funds, and special purpose funds.
An annual deficit in the capital fund that is a result of amortization expense and budgeted capital assets purchased
from operating and special purpose funds exceeding the amortization of deferred capital revenue plus budgeted
local capital revenue is permitted under the Accounting Practices Order of the Ministry of Education.

CAPITAL ($ millions) 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25
ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

Capital Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 77.44 87.56 88.97 85.76 83.76 81.86
Revenues

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 5.41 =

School Site Acquisition Fees 4.96 0.16

Investment Income 014 0.07 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04
Other Revenue 0.24 -

Loss on Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets o o

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 6.00 6.45 6.56 6.57 6.59 737
Total Revenue 16.75 6.68 6.60 6.61 6.63 741
Expenses

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets (10.16) (10.66) (10.62) (10.43) (10.35) (1.02)
Capital Lease Interest

Total Expenses (10.16) (10.66) (10.62) (10.43) (10.35) (11.02)
Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 3.30 5.36 0.78 0.78 0.78 0.78
Local Capital 0.23 0.03 0.03 1.04 1.04 1.04
Total Net Transfers 3.53 5.39 0.81 1.82 1.82 1.82
Total Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year 10.12 1.41 (3.21) (2.00) (1.90) (1.79)
Capital Surplus (Deficit), end of year 87.56 88.97 85.76 83.76 81.86 80.07

The following table presents capital projects supported by the provincial government and the estimated capital
spending associated with these projects over the next five years. The funding for Eric Langton Elementary seismic
upgrade and addition, and Pitt Meadows Secondary seismic upgrade and major renovation has not yet been
confirmed by the Ministry of Education. The budgeted amounts for these two projects are based on the estimated
costs included in the 2021-2026 Capital Plan submission.

Estimated | Amount
Project Funded by

Local 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25

Facility Name Project Description Value Others | Funding
($ millions)

Eric Langton Elementary Seismic upgrade and addition 28.70 28.70 0.18 1.50 8.50 18.52
Pitt Meadows Secondary  Seismic upgrade 30.80 30.80 1.50 2.50 9.50 17.30
Davie Jones Elementary Childcare new building 213 213 1.81

Glenwood Elementary Interior renovations - washroom upgrade 0.52 0.52 0.52

Harry Hooge Elementary  Exterior wall systems - window upgrades 0.31 0.31 0.31

Total $62.46 $62.46 = $4.32 $4.00  $18.00  $35.82

12 Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 34



Local Capital

The balance is comprised of previous years’ operating surpluses, which are transferred to the local capital reserve
(LCR). With board approval, the funds in the LCR can be used to assist in funding capital or operating expenses.
The LCR can also be used to fund major initiatives that are not funded by the province.

In 2020/21, the board approved the use of local capital to fund various projects as identified below. It is proposed
that $1.67 million from the local capital reserve fund be used to fund one-time IT stafhing and infrastructure
refresh ($1.50 million) and the facilities equipment and vehicles purchases for 2021/22 ($0.17 million).

Local Capital Budget Summary

($ millions) 2020/21 2020/21 Estimated 2021/22 Total Local Capital
Budget Spending Budget Allocations

Uses of Local Capital

Emergency preparedness 0.03 (0.03)

Energy management plan 0.61 (0.61)

New elementary school 0.84 (0.84)

New classrooms setup 0.98 (0.98)

MRSS Annex reconfiguration 0.29 (0.29)

Parent Portal upgrade 0.07 (0.07)

Boardroom setup for online meetings 0.02 (0.02)

IT Staffing and infrastructure refresh 1.50

Facilities equipment and vehicles - - 0.17
Total Uses of Local Capital 2.84 (2.84) 1.67 1.67
Childcare capital 0.06 - 0.03 0.09
Contingency reserve for local capital 319 - (1.67) 1.52
Total Local Capital 6.09 (2.84) 0.03 3.28

Contingency Reserve for Local Capital

The Board of Education is responsible for ensuring the district is protected financially from extraordinary
circumstances that would negatively impact school district operations and the education of students. To
discharge this responsibility, the board has established a contingency reserve from available operating surplus,
which will be used to mitigate any negative impact such circumstances might cause.

Existing school district budgets are not sufficient to support the procurement or timely replacement of school
district assets. The budget required to complete the building maintenance projects identified through facility
condition assessments far exceeds the annual facilities grant and the capital funding for building enhancement
projects received by School District No. 42.

This means that the deferred maintenance for school district facilities continues to grow and the facility condition
index for school district facilities continues to deteriorate. Major equipment failures must be covered from the
contingency reserve. These include, but are not limited to, the following: building envelope remediation, roof
repairs or replacement, boiler replacements, server replacements, shop equipment replacements.

In addition, the board is responsible for any cost overruns incurred on Ministry of Education funded capital
projects and this is the only fund available to cover such costs.

By board policy, a contingency reserve of at least 1% of operating expenditures and not exceeding 3%

of operating expenditures shall be maintained ($1.57 million to $4.70 million). The current balance of
$3.44 million ($3.19 million local capital and $0.25 million operating) equates to 2.19% of operating
expenditures. After the proposed use of $1.67 million of the contingency reserve for local capital, the
estimated balance of the contingency reserve will be $1.77 million ($1.52 million contingency reserve for
local capital and $0.25 million contingency reserve for operating), and it represents approximately 1.13%
of operating expenditures.

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadow?:Suckn?COIA%igtnrci% hlg%.gté23 él3

R\l
m
>
@
g
=
o
wv
=
3
3
o
<



flavia_coughlan
Highlight


==
S
(-]
£
£
-
(%]
(<]
—
=]
-
o
(]
>
(]
I
A

14 Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 36



ORGANIZATIONAL SECTION




S

| Ny

DISTRICT OVERVIEW

School District No. 42 meets the learning needs of over 15,000 students of all ages in Maple Ridge and Pitt
Meadows, and is defined by its determination to keep student learning and growth at the heart of all its
decisions. The district provides K-12 educational services in 22 elementary schools, 6 secondary schools and
2 alternate schools. It also provides a variety of certificate programs and relevant quality life-long learning
opportunities through Ridge Meadows College and Continuing Education.

e,
Biuetie
Elementarg
ighland Park Lty View
Lernen emaniary Hary Hooge
o 8 ;e ctiaomst Falvion i Langhon| Eemectary
Esementary Q f'-'- eroed Q Fiementary q
-
Pt Meagows 1 Webster's Comers
Elementary Wasbview 0' Magle Ridge 9 Q Elemit.
9 Secondary Serondary Lirvander Rabimaon
iveriide Envirommental Golden Ears ety 9
Dk Jestutd Centre School  Elsmentary Garibaldl Secendary
ElirriéLa
@ e Ridge
Flrmentary Bathuar Peak
q Q q {Connex)
P Meaduers Hammand q Whun-eel
v Ehemestary Thomas Haney Elermestary
eindiry Q
Kanaka Creek
Elemamary
commganala
Elemeriary q
Samuel Robertion
Secondary

Albisn Elesentany

All decisions made by Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 are guided by its vision and core
values, and are based on research and consultation. Similarly, the district’s initiatives and resources are all aligned
to support its firm commitment to fostering a culture of care and belonging where the well-being and success of
all learners is supported; providing intentional support for a growth mindset, collaboration, interdependence,
and staff development; and being a forward-thinking, research-based, ethical, effective, efficient, sustainable and
connected organization.

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows) is estimating that a funding shortfall of $1.59 million will
have to be addressed in 2021/22. This is estimated to be followed by budget funding shortfalls of approximately
$1.35 million for 2022/23, $0.58 million for 2023/24, and $1.22 million for 2024/25.

The school district operates under authority of the School Act of British Columbia as a corporation and receives
over 90% of revenue from the BC provincial government through the Ministry of Education. Any changes to
provincial grants will consequently have a significant impact on the school district's budget. The School District
is exempt from federal and provincial corporate income taxes.

In accordance with the School Act, school districts in the province must approve a balanced budget and submit
it to the Ministry of Education by June 30, 2021. The Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District developed a
preliminary budget that supports its vision, and that considers not only its shared priorities but also the needs of
its community of learners.

16 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 38


flavia_coughlan
Highlight


Board of Education

A board of education (“Board”) elected for a four- year term governs the School District. The Maple Ridge —
Pitt Meadows Board of Education is comprised of five trustees representing the community of Maple Ridge and
two trustees representing the community of Pitt Meadows. Trustees are elected every four years at the same time
as the mayor and city council for the two municipalities.

KORLEEN CARRERAS ELAINE YAMAMOTO KIM DUMORE MIKE MURRAY
CHAIRPERSON VICE-CHAIRPERSON TRUSTEE TRUSTEE

PASCALE SHAW KATHLEEN SULLIVAN COLETTE TRUDEAU
TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE
District Leadership

)

o

LLl

=

L

L

L

=

5

o Harry Dhillon Flavia Coughlan

> Superintendent/CEQ Secretary Treasurer/CFO

Shannon Derinzy Jovo Bikic Ken Cober Michael Scarcella Irena Pochop
Deputy Assistant Assistant Director Senior Manager
Superintendent Superintendent Superintendent  Learning Services  Communications

o
I
n
o
Ll
a
<
(8N}
—
o
=
=
(NN}
n

Monica Schulte Dana Sirsiris David Vandergugten
Assistant Secretary Director Assistant
Treasurer Human Resources  Superintendent

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadow%%%r}%o'lb\gig%rcig ggg l(le23 S;I7



MAPLE RIDGE - PITT MEADOWS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 42

Our vision is for every individual to
feel valued and for all leamers to
reach their potential.

Responsibility to all learners
We believe that all individuals in
our school district community have
the capacity to learn and that we
are responsible fer supporting
their learning.

Uniqueness of each individual

We value the unigueness of each
learmer and embrace diverse ways

of learning. We foster a variety of
instructional methods and provide
support to all lzarners so that they can
realize thelr potential.

o Yos S

School District 42
[ PRy TP Vi —
Lesrming Today, Leading Tomannow

Diverse learming opportunities

We value choices for all learnets, eguity
of access to all programs, and a holistic
approach to leaming. We encourage
learning opportunities beyond the
classroom. We suppert life-long learning.

Culture and community

We celebrate our many cultures

and seek ways to appreciate and
embrace diversity. We encourage
interdependence and collaboration
within the school district community.
We value communily partnerships.

18 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42

Our mission Is to support all
Individuals in their development
as successful learners, and as
respectful, caning and responsible
members of society.

Personal and social responsibility
We believe that a sense of belonging

is at the heart of our school district
community and is fundamental to the
success of all learners. We are commitied
to acting as responsible stewards within
our community. We cultivate a culture of
care within our school district community,
and seek to develop the leacership and
citizenship capacity of all learners.

High expectations for success
We value the ability of all learners to
sei high expectations for themselves
and 1o describe personal success. We
believe success is measured through
credible evidence of learning and
rigorous self-assessment. We are
committed to supporting all leamers in
achieving personal success.

Public Agenda Page 40



SCHOOL

RONTH PLANS Strategic Directions
SII;-:I:JGIC e , @ \ OPERATIONAL
[5) FLARS
t fwil® )

INCLUSIVE CULTURE OF CARE AND BELONGING WHERE THE WELL-BEING AND SUCCESS
OF ALL LEARNERS IS SUPPORTED AND CELEBRATED.

INTENTIONAL SUPPORT FOR A GROWTH MINDSET, COLLABORATION, INTERDEPENDENCE,

YN

AND STAFF DEVELOPMENT.
iy @ © 1
LS v
FORWARD-THINKING, RESEARCH-INFORMED, EFFECTIVE, EFFICIENT, SUSTAINABLE,
R — VALUE-BASED AND CONNECTED SCHOOL DISTRICT.
Strategic Goals

Strategic goals for the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows school district are established on a rolling four-year planning
cycle and are summarized in departmental operational plans and school growth plans.

COVID-19 Response Plan

In March 2020, after the adoption of the departmental operational plans, regular school district
operations were suspended, and operational focus shifted to managing the COVID-19 pandemic
district emergency response.

For the duration of the pandemic the school district’s operational focus will be directed by the four
following guiding principles, as identified by the Ministry of Education:

¢ Maintaining a healthy and safe environment for all students and families and all employees;
Providing services to support children of essential workers;

Supporting vulnerable students who may need special assistance; and

Providing continuity of educational opportunities for all students.

For the duration of the pandemic, the board and the school district’s leadership team will:

(J Ensure continuity of board operations during the pandemic

0 Advocate for sufficient resources to support the implementation of the school district’s

COVID-19 health and safety plan
O Support the provincial COVID-19 response
(3 Ensure continuity of instruction during the pandemic
(J Ensure school district facilities meet the health and safety standards in place during the pandemic
(3 Ensure continuity of business and board operations during the pandemic

O Support the school districts COVID-19 response by developing and implementing
COVID-19 pandemic response plans and Health and Safety Plans

Board of Education

O Continue to adopt, support, and strengthen innovative programs and learning options that
enhance teaching and learning

O Improve relationships and communication with partner groups, representatives of Indigenous =
Peoples, all levels of government, and the communities we serve

(J Collaborate with other boards through the BC School Trustees Association (BCSTA)
and advocate for the wellness of all learners, adequate funding for education, and for the
creation, implementation, and evaluation of a meaningful co-governance model with the
provincial government

+
-
-

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadow?:SutglhocolA%igtnrcijcg ,Ii%'gi24 1‘I9



(3 Assess Board performance on an annual basis and support trustee professional development

a auaa

Education

O a uga adaa

o a o a

Business Operations

a
)

aa o aa a a

20 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42

by providing ongoing educational opportunities for trustees and encouraging trustees to take
advantage of these learning opportunities

Review, create, and update Board policies and ensure that board policies reflect legislative requirements
Continue to improve the Board’s communication plan to ensure increased awareness of Board work
Support student and community engagement in school district governance

Continue to celebrate success and recognize accomplishments and service of staff, students,
and volunteers

Monitor performance against the Strategic Plan, facilitate annual review of operational plans, and
ensure that budget decisions reflect school district strategic priorities

Promote and enhance learning by aligning our practices, resources, staffing, supports, and initiatives
Continue to adopt innovative and effective district-wide assessment and reporting practices

Identify and increase opportunities for students to engage in inclusive, innovative, purposeful, and
personalized educational programs as outlined in the curriculum

Implement and extend the district-wide literacy plan

Facilitate and support the success of all Indigenous learners by embracing the Truth and
Reconciliation Commission Calls to Action

Ensure that all learners, regardless of ethnicity, sexual orientation, gender identity, ability, culture,
religion, and family status have a voice and see themselves in our schools and our curriculum

Promote cultures of caring and belonging through our district-wide approach to Social
Emotional Learning (SEL) aligned with the Core Competencies through a universal, targeted,
and intensive approach

Create opportunities that support mentoring, staff development, and succession planning across
the organization

Identify opportunities, implement practices, and design strategic communications that build value
and efhicacy for individuals and groups

Ensure that the use of school district facilities is optimized and that the educational programs of
choice offered meet the needs of our learners

Ensure that the strategic and operational planning process of the school district is aligned with the
Ministry of Education Framework for Enhancing Student Learning Policy

Ensure school district facilities are sufficient to accommodate the growing number of students in the
school district, and that existing facilities are adequately maintained and strategically managed

Ensure through budget reviews and the annual budget process the allocation of resources (people,
time, and budget) in a fiscally responsible manner and support the achievement of the Board’s
strategic objectives

Ensure school district assets are safeguarded and that the school district’s financial position is stable
through the design and implementation of adequate internal controls and financial processes

Ensure that our departments have the organizational capacity (people and expertise) to manage all
current and planned initiatives and projects, while maintaining effective regular operations

Continuously review and improve business processes and business systems to drive value

Ensure business continuity through effective risk management, succession planning, strategic
recruitment, retention, and professional development

Support our community of learners through effective communication that enables good
decision making

Effectively support the governance function of the Board of Education

Continue to effectively represent the district perspective to provincial government on business
related initiatives

Public Agenda Page 42



Human Resources

(3 Develop and implement leading practices in recruitment and engagement strategies

[ Develop and implement succession planning models to support continuity of key positions
within the organization

(3 Promote joint initiatives, agreements, and collaborative problem-solving with local and
provincial partner groups

(3 Prepare for and facilitate the school district’s bargaining initiatives with the partner groups and
effectively represent the school district perspective at the provincial level

(3 Continue to promote the health, safety, and well-being of our employees

(3 Foster leadership development, training, and mentorship throughout the school district

[ Develop or revise and implement human resource related board policy and procedures

(3 Apply a continuous improvement culture within the HR department and maximize the
utilization of technology to deliver human resource services

(3 Utilize human resource metrics to measure operational efficiency and effectiveness in order to
plan for and support our school district’s operational needs

(3 Continue to grow our human resource expertise within our HR department and our school
district staff

Information Technology

(3 Ensure that the IT infrastructure is stable and reliable, supporting both education and
business functions

(3 Ensure business continuity and continuity of instruction by developing and implementing I'T
continuity plans and disaster recovery plans and by implementing best practices for securing
IT infrastructure and data

Ensure that district I'T service users fully adopt and utilize current information technology
and systems

Build capacity through targeted professional development and cross-training to develop and
implement succession plans for critical positions

Ensure that current information technology investments are fully utilized by staff

Ensure that IT policies and investments are aligned with educational priorities and support
innovative educational practices

Support the implementation of effective and efficient information management practices and
systems that better serve our staff, schools, parents, and students

o a aa a d

Continue to effectively represent the school district perspective to provincial partners on I'T-
related provincial initiatives

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadow?DSLﬁl)wlg)colA%igtnrci% ’Ii%'g Z(Ie24§1



School Growth Plans

School Growth Plans are prepared annually for each school. Principals work with school staff to develop the
plans. The goals identified in the school growth plans fall into the following four broad categories: improved
learning and assessment, social emotional learning (school culture and climate), literacy, and secondary

innovation. The table below documents the "big ideas" of the school goals selected by each school community.

Improvin SEL
Leaprning g Secondailry (School Literacy Big Ideas
Innovation
Assessment Culture)
SECONDARY SCHOOLS
District Alternate Community based on an ethic of care
Garibaldi Secondary Middlfe years imp!ementgtion; Career Iifg education/connections;
Creating connection during the pandemic

Maple Riige Secondary Calaboraioncategal clure dunng he panderme
Pitt Meadows Secondary Learning in the quarter system; belonging for all during the pandemic
Samuel Robertson Technical Create community during the pandemic
Thomas Haney Secondary Careers and post-graduation; Care for mental health
Westview Secondary ?:;i(;::c!;xg::itn;ote engagement, place & purpose; Connection to
ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS
Albion Focus on wellbeing; Focus on reading and writing
Alexander Robinson Focus on self-care; Focus on improving skills
Alouette Focus on wellness during the pandemic; Focus on literacy (intermediate)
Blue Mountain Focus on community during the pandemic; Focus on enjoyment of reading
c’usqunela Focus on relationships; Focus on reading
Davie Jones Ezﬁ?rsegzlgizztizgr:::smunity; Self-regulation during the pandemic;
Edith McDermott Create community
Environmental School Focus on community; Focus on integrating literacy into daily practice
Eric Langton Focus on a culture of belonging; Focus on reading and writing
Fairview Focus on creating community; focus on the joy of reading
Glenwood Focus on community during the pandemic
Golden Ears Focus on reading strategies with non-fiction books
Hammond Fine arts to create community; Positive attitudes & increase competency
Harry Hooge Focus on well-being
Highland Park Sense of belonging & positive connections; Reading engagement
Kanaka Creek Focus on connections; Focus on vulnerable students
Laity View Focus on increasing empathy; Focus on reading for pleasure
Maple Ridge Elementary Focus on adults & students; Focus on reading
Pitt Meadows Elementary Mental health & wellbeing; Focus on reading
Webster's Corners Focus on love of learning
Whonnock Eg;u:r:;et;eslic:r\]ging during the pandemic; Focus on reading
Yennadon Focus on community during the pandemic; Focus on reading
CONTINUING EDUCATION Alignment with redesigned curriculum
ABORIGINAL EDUCATION Connection and belonging; Focus on transitions

22 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 44



BUDGET BACKGROUND

This budget has been prepared in accordance with Section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability
Act of the Province of British Columbia supplemented by Regulations 257/2010 and 198/2011 issued by the
Province of British Columbia Treasury Board. This Section requires that the budget be prepared in accordance
with Canadian public sector accounting standards except in regard to the accounting for government transfers.
For more information about the basis of accounting used please refer to https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/
education-training/k-12/administration/resource-management/school-district-financial-reporting

As required by the Ministry of Education and Canadian public sector accounting standards (PSAB), the Maple
Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District tracks and reports revenue and expenditures under three separate funds:
the operating fund, the special purpose fund and the capital fund.

OPERATING FUND: The operating fund includes operating grants and other revenues used to fund
instructional programs, school and district administration, facilities operations, maintenance and
transportation.

SPECIAL PURPOSE FUND: The special purpose fund is comprised of separate funds established to track
revenue and expenditures received from the Ministry of Education and other sources that have restrictions

on how they may be spent (e.g. Classroom Enhancement Fund, Annual Facilities Grant, Community
LINK, Ready Set Learn and School Generated Funds).

CAPITAL FUND: The capital fund includes capital expenditures related to facilities (purchases and
enhancements) and equipment (purchases) that are funded by Ministry of Education capital grants, operating
funds, and special purpose funds. An annual deficit in the capital fund that is a result of amortization expense
and budgeted capital assets purchased from operating and special purpose funds exceeding the amortization of
deferred capital revenue plus budgeted local capital revenue is permitted under the Accounting Practices Order
of the Ministry of Education.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES

School districts in the province of British Columbia must report revenues and expenditures within a provincially
defined structure. The main revenue and expenditure categories include:

Grants Includes provincial grants received from the provincial or federal government.

Tuition Includes tuition fees for non-resident students and eligible continuing education courses.
Rentals and Leases Includes all revenue from rentals and leases of school district facilities.

Investment Income Includes revenue from funds deposited by the school district in term deposits or other

investments, and all other investment income.

Other Revenue Includes donations, fundraising, and other locally generated revenue.

Salaries and Benefits All salaries paid to employees and all benefits paid on behalf of employees including
contributions to pension plans; Employment Insurance, WorkSafeBC and Canada Pension Plan
premiums; as well as the cost for extended health and dental benefit plans.

Services and Supplies Includes the cost of supplies, materials, services rendered, and utilities.

Capital Asset Purchases  Includes the cost of capital assets purchased.

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows, &&Qﬁg'&}gﬁﬁ b|130ai 51(34%3



CONTINGENCY RESERVE

The Board of Education is responsible for ensuring the district is protected financially from extraordinary
circumstances that would negatively impact school district operations and the education of students. To discharge
this responsibility, the board has established a contingency reserve from available operating surplus, which will be
used to mitigate any negative impact such circumstances might cause.

By board policy a contingency reserve of at least 1% of operating expenditures and not exceeding 3% of operating
expenditures shall be maintained ($1.57 million to $4.70 million). The current balance of $3.44 million ($3.19 million
local capital and $0.25 million operating) equates to 2.19% of operating expenditures.

Budget Process

In accordance with the School Act, school districts in the province must approve a balanced budget and submit it
to the Ministry of Education by June 30, 2021. The Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District has developed

a preliminary budget that supports its vision, mission and values, and that considers not only its shared priorities

but also the needs of its community of learners. This budget was prepared in accordance with board Policy 4203:

Budget Planning and Reporting.

All budget decisions made by the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District are guided by its vision and core

values, are based on research and consultation, and reflect the prioritization principles outlined below:

* Fiscally responsible — the proposed changes represent prudent spending of taxpayer dollars and do
not create a deficit or a structural deficit for the school district

e Strategic alignment — the proposed changes show alignment with school district strategic directions
and divisional operational plans

* No negative impact on Classroom Enhancement Fund (CEF) allocations — the proposed changes
will not result in a reduction of CEF allocations for the school district

* Future proof - the proposed changes create systems and structures that support enrolment growth

Once the budget is adopted, the superintendent and secretary treasurer are delegated responsibility for the
overall management of the educational and operational programs that are supported by the annual budgets. The
secretary treasurer is specifically responsible for the financial management of the budget, and all financial reports.

Budget Implementation, Monitoring and Reporting

The budget is a “living” document. To this end, the board, through policy, intends to provide appropriate
flexibility in budget management to enable management to maximize the use of fiscal resources while exercising
effective budget control.

The secretary treasurer or designate is authorized to approve budget transfers within the board approved budget
in order to facilitate meeting contractual obligations, statutory requirements, approved staffing complement, or
approved educational/operational objectives. Permanent budget transfers that are not formula driven and result
in increased or decreased staffing levels must be approved by the board. In addition, budget transfer requests that
would materially alter the board approved fiscal plan must be approved by the board.

Under the approval of the secretary treasurer, expenditure estimates may be exceeded where directly related
revenue sources fully provide for the increased expenditure.

Unless otherwise instructed by the board, quarterly financial reports shall be presented to the board providing a
“macro” (summative) status of the performance against budget. These reports will also include an analysis of budget
variances and identification of same with an explanation of any variances in excess of 10% of the budget amount.

The infographic below illustrates the annual financial planning cycle for our school district.

24 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 46



ENROLMENT PRELIMINARY PROPOSED PROVINCIAL BUDGET PRELIMINARY

PROJECTIONS OPERATING GRANT BUDGET BUDGET PROCESS BUDGET
FEERUARY
TO
s ks ot
SEPTEMBER INTERIM BUDGET AMENDED
ENROLMENT COUNT OPERATING GRANT PROCESS BUDGET SEPTEMBER
T0
FEERUARY
FEERUARY MAY FULL YEAR
ENROLMENT COUNT EMNROLMENT COUNT OPERATING GRANT
FEERUARY
T0
JUNE
FINAMNCIAL
STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER
30

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadowsé&gl()ou)istri t No. 42 ;5

ic Agenda Page 4



Preliminary Budget Process and Consultation Timeline

The table below summarizes the budget and consultation process for our school district.

Wednesday, January 27, 2021 BOARD MEETING
. Presentation and approval of the Proposed Budget Process/Timeline.

Wednesday, January 27, 2021 BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
. Partner groups presentation of impact on budget-driven changes implemented as
part of the 2020/21 Preliminary Budget.

Wednesday, February 17, 2021 BOARD MEETING
. Presentation of projected enrolment for 2021/22, 2022/23, 2023/24, 2024/25.

Wednesday, February 17, 2021 BOARD MEETING
. Presentation and board approval of the 2020/21 Amended Annual Budget.

Wednesday, March 31, 2021 BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
. Presentation of the 2021/22 preliminary budget estimates to partner groups

Wednesday, April 7, 2021 BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
. Partner groups individual presentations to the board of the 2021/22 budget considerations.

Wednesday, April 14, 2021 BOARD MEETING
. Presentation of the Proposed 2021/22 Preliminary Budget.

Thursday, April 15 - Thursday, April 29, 2021 ONLINE BUDGET SURVEY

Wednesday, April 20, 2021 PROVINCIAL BUDGET 2021 1S ANNOUNCED

Wednesday, April 28, 2021 BUDGET COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
. Public and partner group input on the Proposed 2021/22 Preliminary Budget.

Wednesday, May 5, 2021 BOARD MEETING
«  Approval of 2021/22 Budget Balancing Proposals

Wednesday, June 16, 2021 BOARD MEETING
«  Adoption of 2021/22 Preliminary Budget.

26 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 48



FINANCIAL SECTION




ion

| Sect

©
S
[—
(<]
=

A -

PRELIMINARY BUDGET 2021/22

This section includes the preliminary (annual) budget for 2021/22, detailed information by fund for years
2017/18 to 2024/25, and the preliminary budget changes for 2021/22.

The projections in this section have been prepared in accordance with Public Sector Accounting Standards (PSAB)
without not-for-profit provisions.

Revenue and Expense (All Funds Combined)

The following table summarizes revenue and expense by object for all funds — actuals for years 2017/18 to
2019/20 and budgeted for 2020/21 to 2024/25.

(Smillions)

201718
ACTUAL

2018/19
ACTUAL

2019/20
ACTUAL

2020/21
BUDGET

2021/22
BUDGET

2022/23
BUDGET

2023/24
BUDGET

2024/25
BUDGET

Revenues
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 143.73 151.01 166.21 17210 168.64 171.94 176.53 179.80
Provincial Grants - Other 0.44 0.40 0.33 0.26 0.23 0.23 0.23 0.23
School Site Acquisition Fees 0.03 1.70 4.96 0.16 - - - -
Federal Grants 0.25 0.28 017 0.01 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04
Tuition 9.17 9.60 910 4.38 6.56 817 9.69 10.27
Other Revenue 5.83 5.82 4.87 6.21 5.54 5.49 5.49 5.49
Rentals and Leases 0.58 0.54 0.64 0.55 0.53 0.63 0.63 0.63
Investment Income 0.64 0.86 0.81 0.40 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30
Amortization of Deferred Capital Contributions 5.38 5.48 6.00 6.45 6.56 6.57 6.59 737
Gain on Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets - (0.84) - - - - - -
Total Revenue 166.05 174.85 193.09 190.52 188.40 193.37 199.50 20413
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 136.25 144.34 152.88 164.86 164.67 167.94 172.51 176.50
Services and Supplies 18.07 1915 17.08 2110 18.36 18.35 1912 19.62
Amortization of Capital Assets 917 9.52 10.16 10.66 10.62 10.43 10.35 11.02
Total Expenses 163.49 173.01 180.12 196.62 193.65 196.72 201.98 20714
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 2.56 1.84 12.97 (6.10) (5.25) (3.35) (2.48) (3.01)
Budgeted Use of Prior Year Surplus 751 2.04 1.35 0.58
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 77.70 80.26 82.10 87.56 88.97 85.76 82.41 81.28
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 80.26 8210 95.07 88.97 85.76 82.41 81.28 78.85

Source: 2017/18 - 2019/20 Annual Audited Financial Statements and 2020/21 Amended Annual Budget.

The surplus (deficit) for the year is comprised of operating surplus (deficit) and capital surplus (deficit) for the
year. All operating fund deficits have been funded or are expected to be funded from available accumulated
surplus carried forward from a prior year. The capital funds surplus (deficit) is comprised of amortization of
deferred capital revenue, amortization of tangible capital assets, and targeted revenue for specific capital projects
that show as expenses in the year they are recognized under generally accepted accounting principles. An annual
deficit is permitted in the capital fund.

In 2017/18, a consolidated surplus was reported, but a deficit was incurred for the year in the operating fund as
the Board used prior year accumulated surplus to fund expenses in the current year.

For 2021/22, $2.04 million of prior year surplus is expected to be used to achieve a balanced operating budget;
a deficit of $3.24 million is projected for the capital fund. A detailed analysis by fund for 2021/22 to 2024/25 is
included in the following sections of this document.

28 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 50


flavia_coughlan
Highlight


Operating Budget

The operating fund includes operating grants and other revenues used to fund instructional programs, school and
district administration, facilities operations, maintenance, and transportation.

This section provides background information for the budget process, together with preliminary budget changes
that form the basis of the 2021/22 Preliminary Operating Budget. In this section you will find:

e asummary of the 2021/22 operating base budget information;

* major assumptions made when building the 2021/22 base budget and the four-year projections;

e asummary of the 2021/22 revenue and expenditures by type and the projected 2021/22 operating budget balance;
* four-year operating budget projections for 2021/22 to 2024/25;

* and proposed ongoing and one-time budget changes for 2021/22.

The following table summarizes revenue and expense by object for the Operating Fund — actuals for years

2017/18 to 2019/20 and budgeted for 2020/21 to 2024/25.

201718 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 2024/25

(Smillions) ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ACTUAL | BUDGET | BUDGET | BUDGET | BUDGET | BUDGET

Revenues

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 13113 136.26 145.49 149.90 155.36 158.66 163.25 166.52

Provincial Grants - Other 0.44 0.40 0.33 0.26 0.23 0.23 0.23 0.23

Federal Grants 0.25 0.28 017 0.01 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04

Tuition 9.17 9.60 9.10 4.38 6.56 8.17 9.69 10.27

Other Revenue 0.85 0.84 0.84 0.78 0.96 0.91 0.91 0.91

Rentals and Leases 0.58 0.54 0.64 0.55 0.53 0.63 0.63 0.63

Investment Income 0.51 0.64 0.63 0.33 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26
Total Revenue 142.93 148.56 157.20 156.21 163.94 168.90 175.01 178.86
Expenses

Salaries and Benefits 124.80 131.52 139.93 146.80 151.89 15516 159.73 163.72

Services and Supplies 12.87 13.29 12.28 14.28 13.59 13.58 14.35 14.85
Total Expenses 137.67 144.81 152.21 161.08 165.48 168.74 174.08 178.57 m
Capital Purchases and Other 6.09 3.45 213 2.64 0.50 1.51 1.51 1.51
Surplus (Deficit) for the year (0.83) 0.30 2.86 (7.51) (2.04) (1.35) (0.58) (1.22) éﬂ
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year - - - - :
Use of Prior Year Appropriated Surplus 518 4.35 4.65 751 2.04 - %

(=]
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), end of year 4.35 4.65 7.51 - - (1.35) (0.58) (1.22) g
=S

Source: 2017/18 - 2019/20 Annual Audited Financial Statements and 2020/21 Amended Annual Budget.

Operating Budget Estimates

The base operating budget reflects the estimated revenue and expenses for 2021/22. Revenue and expense
estimates have been validated through a zero-based budget review process. The 2021/22 base budget reflects
assumptions made for:

*  projected enrolment changes;

*  projected changes to revenue and staffing due to changes in enrolment;

*  projected changes to revenue due to funding formula changes;

* estimated changes to employee salaries and benefits;

* estimated changes to services, supplies, and utilities due to contractual rate changes;

* and adjustments for one-time revenue or expenditures included in the prior year budget.

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows, School D|str(§t No. 42 29

blic Agenda Page 5



=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

Operating Budget Assumptions

The operating budget estimates for 2021/22 to 2024/25 are based on the forecasts and assumptions that follow.

Enrolment

In February 2021, the school district submitted its ministry funded enrolment estimates to the Ministry of Education.
The enrolment forecast is used by the Ministry of Education to determine funding for the school district.

For 2021/22, the school district is forecasting changes in ministry-funded student enrolment as follows:

K-12 enrolment is forecasted to increase by 328.25 FTE (15,062 FTE)

Continuing Education is forecasted to remain unchanged (1.125 FTE)

Alternate school enrolment is forecasted to decrease by 8 FTE (240 FTE)

Distributed Learning enrolment is forecasted to increase by 6.96 FTE (32.78 FTE)

Students with Special Needs enrolment is estimated to decrease by 1 FTE for Level 1 students (14 FTE),
increase by 41 FTE for Level 2 students (836 FTE), and increase by 13 FTE for Level 3 students (316 FTE)
English Language Learners enrolment is projected to increase by 47 FTE students (858 FTE)
Indigenous Education student enrolment is estimated to increase by 14 FTE (1,328 FTE)
Non-Graduated Adult enrolment is estimated to increase by 11.65 FTE (18.03 FTE)

Graduated Adults enrolment is estimated to increase by 25.19 FTE (50.19 FTE)

International enrolment for 2021/22 is estimated to increase by 20 FTE at elementary (50 FTE) and to increase

by 115 FTE at secondary (315 FTE).

For 2022/23, the school district is forecasting changes in ministry-funded student enrolment as follows:

*  K-12 enrolment is forecasted to increase by 194 FTE (15,256 FTE)

*  Students with Special Needs enrolment is estimated to increase by 1 FTE for Level 1 students (15 FTE),
increase by 65 FTE for Level 2 students (901 FTE), and increase by 25 FTE for Level 3 students (341 FTE)

*  English Language Learners enrolment is projected to remain unchanged (858 FTE)

* Indigenous Education student enrolment is estimated to increase by 13 FTE (1,341 FTE)

* Al other enrolment is projected to remain unchanged

International enrolment for 2022/23 is expected to increase by 15 FTE at elementary (65 FTE) and by 60 FTE at
secondary (375 FTE).

For 2023/24, the school district is forecasting changes in ministry funded student enrolment as follows:

*  K-12 enrolment is forecasted to increase by 331 FTE (15,587 FTE)

*  Students with Special Needs enrolment is estimated to remain unchanged for Level 1 students (15 FTE),
increase by 75 FTE for Level 2 students (976 FTE), and to increase by 30 FTE for Level 3 students (371 FTE)

*  English Language Learners enrolment is projected to increase by 27 FTE students (885 FTE)

* Indigenous Education student enrolment is estimated to increase by 13 FTE (1,354 FTE)

e All other enrolment is projected to remain unchanged

International enrolment for 2023/24 is expected to increase by 10 FTE at elementary (75 FTE) and to increase by
65 FTE at secondary (440 FTE).

For 2024/25, the school district is forecasting changes in ministry funded student enrolment as follows:
e K-12 enrolment is forecasted to increase by 160 FTE (15,747 FTE)
e Students with Special Needs enrolment is estimated to remain unchanged for Level 1 students (15 FTE),
increase by 76 FTE for Level 2 students (1,052 FTE), and increase by 30 FTE for Level 3 students (401 FTE)
*  English Language Learners enrolment is projected to increase by 31 FTE students (916 FTE)
* Indigenous Education student enrolment is estimated to increase by 14 FTE (1,368 FTE)
* Al other enrolment is projected to remain unchanged

International enrolment for 2024/25 is expected to remain unchanged at elementary (75 FTE) and to increase by 35 FTE
at secondary (475 FTE).

30 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 52



Operating Revenue

Operating Grant
Operating Grant calculations are based on the preliminary operating grants announced by the Ministry of
Education on March 12, 2021.

In 2021/22, the Ministry of Education will be providing a total of $5.76 billion in operating grants to boards
of education. The table on the following page shows funding changes for 2021/22 for all enrolment counts and
supplemental operating funding.

For 2021/22, the Ministry of Education has transferred the labour settlement grant into the operating block
(2020/21 grant was $4,173,875 and supported increase wage and benefit costs for all funds).

The impact of the 2021/22 Operating Grant formula changes is summarized in the following table:

OPERATING GRANT

2020/21 Operating Grant $143,348,247
2021/22 Enrolment Changes $3,489,651
2020/21 Labour Settlement $3,660,875
2021/22 Labour Settlement $2,694,994
Estimated 2021/22 Operating Grant $153,193,767
Announced 2021/22 Operating Grant $153,096,305
Net Funding Shortfall $(97,462)

For 2022/23 to 2024/25, Operating Grant projections and other provincial-revenue projections are high-level

estimates based on the following assumptions:

*  There will be no further changes in the per student operating grants from the province or in provincial funding;

*  Allfuture cost increases related to the CUPE and MRTA collective agreements will be fully funded by the province;

e There will be no change in other provincial funding (AFG, Community LINK, Pay Equity, Classroom
Enhancement Fund).

Based on the projected enrolment changes, the Operating Grant from the Ministry of Education is estimated to
increase by $3.30 million in 2022/23, $4.59 million in 2023/24, and $3.27 million in 2024/25.

Curriculum and Learning Support Fund

The Curriculum and Learning Support Fund is provided to assist districts with implementing initiatives as part
of the new provincial curriculum. This $4.98 million supplement is in place for 2021/22. Boards may consider
ways to leverage these funds with other existing structures and initiatives to further the education programs and
services in the school district. The Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District will receive $0.14 million for
2021/22 ($0.13 million in 2020/21).

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-

For 2022/23, 2023/24, and 2024/25, our assumption is that the supplement for the Curriculum and Learning
Support Fund funding of $0.14 million will continue to be provided for purposes specified by the province.

Other Ministry of Education Grants

In 2021/22, a $0.19 million student transportation fund will be provided to support student transportation
services in our school district and no changes are estimated for future years.

In 2021/22, a $0.31 million benefits enhancement grant will be provided to fund the increased costs associated
with the support staff standardized extended health plan and no changes are estimated for future years.

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadow?:Suckn?CO'lA%ichi% l\lg%.gltle25331


flavia_coughlan
Highlight


Projected Funding 202122 Funding Funding Change

FUNDING CATEGORY Student FTE Rate per FTE ) Rate Change Rate Change Enrolment
2021/22 2021/22 per FTE Total Change Total

Basic Allocation September

Standard Schools 15,062.00 $7,885 $118,763,870 $325 $4,895,150 $2,481,570
Continuing Education 113 $7,885 $8,871 $325 $366
Alternate Schools 240.00 $7,885 $1,892,400 $325 $78,000 $(60,480)
Distributed Learning 3278 $6,360 $208,449 $260 $8,522 $42,47
Homeschoolers 15.00 $250 $3750 - - -
Course Challenges 44.00 $246 $10,824 $10 $440

Supplemental Funding September

Unique Student Needs

ELL 858.00 $1,585 $1,359,930 $65 $55,770 $71,440
Indigenous 1,328.00 $1,565 $2,078,320 $65 $86,320 $21,000
Special Education - Level 1 14.00 $44,850 $627,900 $1,850 $25,900 $(43,000)
Special Education - Level 2 836.00 $21,280 $17,790,080 $880 $735,680 $836,400
Special Education - Level 3 316.00 $10,750 $3,397,000 $450 $142,200 $133,900
Adult Education 18.03 $5,030 $90,666 $207 $3,731 $56,188

Summer School Funding

Summer Learning Gr 1-7 531.00 $224 $118,944 $9 $4,779 $42,355
Summer Learning Gr 8 - 9 152.00 $224 $34,048 $9 $1,368 -
Summer Learning Gr 10 - 12 488.00 $448 $218,624 $18 $8,784 $12,470
Supplemental Summer $66,850 - $2,762 -

Cross-Enrolment (Gr 8 & 9)

February Enrolment Count

Continuing Education - school age 1.25 $7,885 $9,856 $325 $406 $(6,615)
Continuing Education - adults 10.06 $5,030 $50,617 $207 $2,083 $(67,218)
Distributed Learning - GrK - 9 - $3180 - $130
s Distributed Learning - Gr 10 - 12 28.58 $6,360 $181,743 $260 $7,429 $16,476
.'§ Distributed Learning - adults 5.40 $5,030 $27162 $207 $1.117 $(482)
"2_5 Special Education - Level 1 - $22,425 - $925 - -
% Special Education - Level 2 20.00 $10,640 $212,800 $440 $8,800 $153,000
i..E_ Special Education - Level 3 5.00 $5,375 $26,875 $225 $1,125 -
Newcomer Refugees - $3,943 - $163
m ELL (Newcomer Refugees only) - $793 - $33 - -
May Enrolment Count

Continuing Education - school age 1.25 $7,885 $9,856 $325 $406 $(141,750)
Continuing Education - adults 17.50 $5,030 $88,025 $207 $3,623 $(84,403)
Distributed Learning - Gr K - 9 - $2120 - $87 - -
Distributed Learning - Gr 10 - 12 24.00 $6,360 $152,640 $260 $6,240 $24,400
Distributed Learning - adults 2.40 $5,030 $12,072 $207 $497 $1,929

Equity of Opportunity Supplement $454,490 $17,384

Salary Differential $2,802,893 $61,860

Unique Geographic Factors $2,261,672 $95,928

Supplement for the Education Plan $135,078 $1,737
TOTAL $153,096,305 $6,258,407 $3,489,651

32 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 54



Indigenous Education

The Ministry of Education provides enhanced funding to school age students of Indigenous ancestry.
Enhanced funding provides culturally appropriate educational programs and services to support the success of
Indigenous students.

Targeted Indigenous education funding requires the collaboration of boards of education and local Indigenous
communities to develop and deliver Indigenous education programs and services that integrate academic
achievement and Indigenous culture or language or both.

School age students of Indigenous ancestry participating in Indigenous education programs and services offered
by the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows school district are eligible for Indigenous education funding of $1,565. Adult
students are not eligible.

The following table summarizes the projected enrolment and targeted funding for the next four years.

_ 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25

Enrolment 1,328 1,341 1,354 1,368
Funding Rate $1,565 $1,565 $1,565 $1,565
Targeted Funding $2,078,320 $2,098,665 $2,119,010 $2,140,920

Targeted funding provided to boards of education must be spent on the provision of Indigenous education
programs and services that support the achievement of goals identified in the Enhancement Agreement. The
Enhancement Agreement is currently under review.

The following goals were identified in the 2015 - 2020 Enhancement Agreement:

1. Continue to develop a strong sense of community for Aboriginal students and families in their schools and
within School District No. 42

2. Support and improve the quality of school achievement for all Aboriginal students

3. Transition Aboriginal students into their future learning, employment, and life experiences beyond the
completion of their secondary program

The Aboriginal Education Advisory Committee met on March 30, 2021 to review current budget allocations and to
provide input regarding 2021/22 budget priorities for the Indigenous education targeted funding.

The following priority themes for allocation of available funding have been identified by the committee:

*  Support opportunities for student connections and celebration of student achievements

*  Support leadership activities that empower students to learn about the history of Indigenous Peoples of Canada

 Early learning - requires a focus on literacy activities and targeted supports and to expand literacy activities into
the community

* Aboriginal support workers (ASWs) play a valuable role in the educational experiences of students and the
staffing allocations need to reflect the increased enrolment

=1
S
)
=

uoNas [e

The 2021/22 Indigenous education targeted funding budget is summarized below.

Description | 2021/22 Budget

Salaries and Benefits for 1 FTE Indigenous Education Principal, 1 FTE Clerical, 6.40 FTE teachers, 19.83 FTE ASWs (1 FTE equals 30 hours $1,862,043
per week), and staff replacement costs
Mileage costs for staff, training to meet departmental goals, and professional development and travel to three annual regional sessions $21,500
for indigenous education principal
Supplies, books, food for students and meetings $54,990
Fieldtrips, phone, professional services $23,020
Equipment for Aboriginal Education resource room (i.e. embossing dies for the die cutting machine to support cultural activities) $2,600
Awards program - annual event including supplies, professional services, and food $16,747
Cultural programs including artist in residence and Elder in residence professional services, cultural supplies $67,420
Professional services, field trips, and supplies for the leadership program $30,000
$2,078,320

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows, F>S&&oolﬁpistri&t No. 42533

ic Agenda Page



International Education

The COVID-19 pandemic has had a significant impact on the district’s International Education program. We
developed an updated multi-year business plan to support the post-pandemic recovery of the International
Education program. This business plan is built around the four main priorities for the International Education
program: international recognition, outstanding educational experience, authentic Canadian cultural experience,
and positive economic impact. It is believed that once countries open back up, the International Education
program is in a strong position to recover quickly with incremental growth each year, reaching full program
recovery by the 2024/25 school year. The enrolment and revenue estimates for the academic and cultural
programs are summarized in the following table.

Revenue 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25
$ millions ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

Academic Program Enrolment

Elementary (FTE) 76 30 50 65 75 75

Secondary ( FTE) 445 200 315 375 440 475
Academic Program Revenue

Elementary $1,082,200 $420,000 $700,000  $942,500  $1,087,500  $1,087,500

Secondary $5,848,580  $2,800,000  $4,437,000 $5,464,500  $6,407,000  $6,914,500

Admission Fees $194,433 $76,400 $76,503 $92,223 $107,942 $115,278

Homestay Placement Fee $104,325 $60,000 $103,500 $132,000 $154,500 $165,000

Medical Fees $448,800 $266,200 $401,500 $528,000 $618,000 $660,000
TOTAL Academic Program $7,678,338  $3,622,600  $5718,503  $7159,223  $8,374,942  $8,942,278
Cultural Program Revenue

Tuition $423,750 = $153,961 $283,140 $283,140 $283,140

Medical Fees $16,038 - $5,264 $9,360 $9,360 $9,360
TOTAL Cultural Program $439,788 - $159,225 $292,500 $292,500 $292,500
TOTAL Revenue $8,118126  $3,622,600 $5,877,728 $7,451723 $8,667,442 $9,234,778

One of the unique strengths to the SD42 program is the quality educational experience, supported with educational
and homestay resources.

In order to consistently deliver on marketed promises, the school district will allocate one block of international
liaison teaching staffing at each secondary school that enrolls more than 30 international students and one additional
block for each secondary school that enrolls more than 100 international students.

ion

| Sect

In addition, it is expected that the volume of work for homestay coordinators will increase significantly in
2021/22 as more international students return to the school district. For 2021/22, homestay staffing will be
increased by 1.0 FTE, returning it to the 4.0 FTE level from the 2019/2020 school year.

©
S
[—
(<]
=

The 1.0 FTE general clerk reduction implemented in 2020/21 will continue until enrolment levels increase to a level
comparable to 2019/20. The estimated annual expenses for International Education are summarized below.

Expenses 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25
$ millions ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

Academic Program

A -

Salaries and Benefits $4,573,365  $2,034,549  $3,456,566 $4181,484  $4,724,282  $5,037,329

Services and Supplies $1,669,113 $932,801 $1128,772  $1533,858  $1,796,072  $1,925,275
TOTAL Academic Program $6,242,478  $2,967,350 $4,585,338  $5715,342  $6,520,354  $6,962,604
Cultural Program Revenue

Salaries and Benefits $74,340 - $22,672 $108,188 $108,188 $108,188

Services and Supplies $191.112 - $319,820 $316,732 $322,916 $329,225
TOTAL Cultural Program $265,452 - $342,492 $424,920 $431,104 $437,413
TOTAL Expenses $6,507,930 $2,967,350  $4,927830  $6140,262  $6,951,458  $7,400,017

Net Contribution $1,610,196 $655,250 $949,898  $1,311,461 $1,715,984  $1,834,761

34 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 56



Ridge Meadows College Tuition Revenue

Ridge Meadows College (RMC) provides quality employment-focused educational opportunities. Unfortunately,
the COVID-19 pandemic has had a significant impact on the various programs offered through RMC. We
developed a multi-year business plan to support the post-pandemic recovery and the sustainable business
operation and management of RMC. The RMC business plan is framed around four priorities: proud students,
high-quality talent, connected community, and a self-sufficient college. The business plan has an initial focus

to convert RMC towards operating more as a college rather than a K-12 educational program, with full
consideration of the business model to be self-sufficient. The immediate steps in the business plan include
stabilizing core course offerings and core programs, which includes maximizing enrollment and improving
operational systems, including policies and procedures. The revenue estimates for RMC are summarized in the
following table.

Revenue 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25
$ millions ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
Tuition $720,902 $506,675 $592,665 $672,634 $735,307 $803,975
Federal Grants $173,402 $7,500 $43,600 $43,600 $43,600 $43,600
Provincial Grants $13,450 - $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000
Total Ridge Meadows College $907,754 $514,175 $661,265 $741,234 $803,907 $872,575
Operating Expense

Salaries and Benefits

Staffing

Staffing allocations have been reviewed to ensure that the classroom teaching staffing allocated to schools from

the Operating Fund is sufficient to support the creation of school organizations within the School Act-stipulated
class-size limits by grade. Preliminary organizations have been created for all elementary schools based on estimated
enrolment by school for 2021/22. The secondary staffing allocations have been reviewed to ensure accuracy of staffing
allocations. For 2021/22, all classroom teacher allocations will be based on student FTE with no supplemental staffing
for specialty courses. The classroom teaching staffing required is summarized in the table below.

School Act | 202122 | Teacher Teacher
i’ Allocation Ratio
Class Size Enrolment FTE .
Operating

Kindergarten 1:22.00 1,253 60.00 1:21.00
Grade 1-3 1:24.00 3,538 154.00 1:23.00
Grade 4-7 1:30.00 4,602 159.00 1:29.00
Grade 8-12 1:30.00 5,909 190.80 1:30.97

The actual stafling required will not be confirmed until September 2021 when the actual student enrolment

for 2021/22 is known and schools are re-organized to meet the collective agreement mandated class size and
composition by grade and course type. The staffing required to meet collective agreement requirements is funded by
the Ministry of Education under the Classroom Enhancement Fund. This funding is confirmed in December 2021.
However, school staffing and organization must occur in May-June 2021. This means that the school district

will have to employ additional teachers before the additional CEF allocation is confirmed by the Ministry of
Education. To manage this risk, a sufficient contingency reserve must be maintained for 2021/22.

For 2021/22, it is estimated that an additional 15.50 FTE educational assistants (includes education assistants
and child care workers), and 1.51 FTE support staff (1.0 FTE lunch hour supervisors, 0.26 FTE data analyst,
0.04 FTE clerical and 0.21 FTE custodians) will be required to support increased enrolment.

It is expected the restored collective agreement language for the Maple Ridge Teachers’ Association (MRTA)

will continue to result in increased staffing allocations that are estimated to continue to be fully funded by the
province under the Classroom Enhancement Fund for the next four years. Forecasted revenue and staffing are not
included in these estimates.

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows, Sch?glADéZtg tbllaoa éleZ ;5

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-




=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

Salary and Benefit Costs Changes

In 2021/22, salaries and benefits budgets are estimated to increase by $3.79 million due to salary increments and
related benefits for teaching and non-unionized staff, and for negotiated contractual increases.

The collective agreement with the Canadian Union of Public Employees (CUPE) was ratified in 2019. The collective
agreement provides for general wage increases of 2% effective July 1, 2021. The contract will end June 30, 2022.

The 2021/22 estimated salary and benefits cost associated with this increase is $0.73 million.

The collective agreement with the Maple Ridge Teachers’ Association (MRTA) was ratified in 2020. The
collective agreement provides for general wage increases of 2% effective July 1, 2021. The contract will end
June 30, 2022. The 2021/22 estimated salary and benefits cost associated with this increase is $1.96 million.
In addition, grid increment costs offset by retirement savings are anticipated to result in salary and benefit cost
increases of $0.34 million.

Non-unionized staff wages had been frozen from 2009 to 2016. In 2016/17, the BC Public Schools Employers’
Association (BCPSEA) established new compensation models for principals, vice-principals, and other non-
unionized staff. All salary increments for non-unionized staff are managed by the Public Sector Employers’
Council (PSEC). It is estimated that increases of up to 2% will be approved for 2021/22. The preliminary
estimated cost for these increases is $0.35 million.

Benefit costs are estimated to increase by $0.41 million. The estimated increase is related to the following:

e CPP: Up $302K due to a forecasted increase in the maximum pensionable earnings from $58,700 to
$63,700 (YMPE) and a rate increase from 5.45% to 5.70%.

EI: Up $49K due to a forecasted increase in the maximum insurable earnings from $54,000 to $58,400 (YMIE).
Extended Health: Up $28K due to a 2.21% premium increase for CUPE.

Dental: Down $38K due to 1.58% premium decrease for teachers and a 1.75% premium decrease for CUPE.
Life Insurance: Up $34K due to increase in CUPE premium rates of 100%.

WorksafeBC: Increase of $41K due to an increase in premiums from $0.91/100 to $1.15/100 and an
increase of maximum insurable earnings from $87,100 to $100K.

Employee future benefits include vested sick leave, accumulating non-vested sick leave, early retirement, retirement/
severance, vacation, overtime, and death benefits. Funding is provided when the benefits are paid and accordingly,
there are no plan assets. Although no plan assets are uniquely identified, the school district has provided for the
payment of these benefits as they become due. Based on the March 2021 Mercer Actuarial Results the cost of
employee future benefits will decrease by $62K in 2021/22. No estimated cost changes are included for future years.

For years 2021/22 to 2023/24, the salaries and benefits budgets are estimated based on the following assumptions:

*  Teacher increment costs will remain consistent with increment costs experienced in previous years and that these
costs may be partially offset by a corresponding change to the Ministry of Education salary differential grang

*  Cost increases for employee benefits will not be provincially funded;

e The BCPSEA approved grids for non-unionized staff will remain unchanged or that any provincially approved
changes will be funded by the province and therefore not included as increased costs or increased revenue;

*  That all costs related to the implementation of the restored MRTA collective agreement language will be
fully funded by the Ministry of Education through the Classroom Enhancement Fund;

e 'That any negotiated labour settlements for MRTA and CUPE will be fully funded by the province and

therefore not included as increased costs or increased revenue.

Services, Supplies and Utilities

In 2021/22, services and supplies budgets have been increased by $16K to reflect cost increases for contracted
services and supplies. The cost of utilities is anticipated to increase by $58K as water and sewer rates will increase
by 2% ($8K), federal carbon tax rate will increase from $30 per tonne to $40 per tonne ($45K) as will the cost of
carbon offsets related to increased natural gas use ($5K). The software licenses budget has been increased by $14K
to reflect the current cost of software used by the school district.

36 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 58


flavia_coughlan
Highlight


Our estimates assume there will be a CPI inflation for supplies and services amounting to approximately $0.25
million for 2022/23, 2023/24, and 2024/25 (2%). No changes to service levels and existing budget allocations
are contemplated in these projections.

New Elementary School Operating Costs

By 2024/25, a new elementary school is anticipated to open resulting in estimated additional operating costs of
$0.58 million per year.

One-Time Items Removed from Base Budget

One-time budget changes approved by the board as part of the 2020/21 preliminary budget have been removed
from the base budget (see Schedule 4 - 2021/22 Projected Other Changes to the Budget) along with one-time
amended budget changes ($0.74 million).

s |

International Education 0.61
Student Transportation Savings (0.25)
Departmental Savings (015)
Exempt Vacancy and Grid Savings (0.66)
Long Service Leave Savings (0.21)
CEF Labour Settlement Funded from Operating 0.50
Other One-time Revenue Changes 0.02
Use of One-time Funds for Ongoing Expenses (0.60)
Total Other Changes $(0.74)

2020/21 Available Surplus

The actual spending and revenue compared to the amended operating budgets for 2020/21 is estimated to yield
up to $2.48 million operating surplus that can be used to fund one-time expenditures in future years. This
estimated available surplus is due to lower than anticipated salary and benefits costs ($0.49 million), dental
benefits plan surplus ($0.76 million), underspent departmental services and supplies ($0.30 million), training
and travel ($0.13 million), board of education recommended professional development ($32K), lower than
budgeted provincial digital recovery ($0.11 million), and additional Ministry of Education holdback funding
($0.15 million) and other provincial funding ($0.51 million).

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt MeadowspSuctr)llgl)é)IA%i(setnrillcg1 %%9%2537

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-



flavia_coughlan
Highlight


Operating Budget Four-Year Projections

Based on the assumptions detailed above, the following table summarizes the operating budget projections for
the next four years.

OPERATING BUDGET FOUR-YEAR PROJECTIONS (5 milions)

Incremental Cost Increases

Changes in Salaries and Benefits

Salary and benefit changes (excluding labour settlement) (0.69) (0.34) (0.34) (0.34)

Labour settlement cost (2.69)

Other benefit cost changes (0.35) (0.56) (0.56) (0.56)
Services, Supplies & Utilities (0.09) (0.25) (0.25) (0.25)
New School Operating Costs (0.58)

(3.82) (1.15) (1.15) (1.73)
Enrolment Driven Changes 3.22 0.41 0.61 0.29
Ministry of Education Funding Changes 1.93

Revenue and Expense Changes

Impact of previous year’s budget (1.93) (0.05)
International education 0.22
Other ongoing revenue and expenses 0.04
(1.89) (0.05) - 0.22
Total Projected Surplus / (Shortfall) Before One-time Items (0.56) (0.79) (0.54) (1.22)

One-Time Revenue and Expenditures

International education (1.32) (0.56) (0.04)
One-time revenue and expenses 0.29 (0.29)
Total Projected Surplus / (Shortfall) (1.59) (1.64) (0.58) (1.22)
Use of Prior Year Surplus 2.04 (0.74)
g Total Projected Surplus / (Shortfall) 0.45 (2.38) (0.58) (1.22)
‘8’ Ongoing Budget Changes 0.51
% One-Time Budget Changes (0.96) 1.03
g Total Projected Surplus / (Shortfall) - (1.35) (0.58) (1.22)
=

A -

38 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 60



2021/22 Projected Operating Base Budget

Based on projected cost increases and enrolment changes for 2021/22, the base operating budget shortfall is

estimated to be $1.59 million ($0.56 million ongoing budget shortfall and $1.03 million one-time budget shortfall).

This is offset by using available 2020/21 surplus of $2.04 million to fund 2021/22 expenses and by implementing

one-time and ongoing budget changes.

2021/22 PROJECTED OPERATING BUDGET BALANCE

Salary and benefit changes

Inflation and other costs

Enrolment driven changes

Other factors

International Education

MOE Funding Changes

Projected Base Operating Budget Surplus / (Shortfall)
2020/21 Available Surplus used to fund 2021/22 budget
Ongoing Budget Changes

One-time Budget Changes

($millions)

Schedule 1 $(3.73)
Schedule 2 (0.09)
Schedule 3 3.22
Schedule 4 (1.60)
Schedule 5 (1.32)
1.93

$(1.59)

2.04

0.51

(0.96)

Total Projected Available Operating Budget Balance

S-

m 2021/22 PROJECTED CHANGE IN SALARIES AND BENEFITS

Estimated increase in average teacher salaries'
Negotiated MRTA contractual increases?
Negotiated CUPE contractual increases®

Additional compensation of non-unionized staff*

Benefit changes:

Increase in CPP®

Increase in EI°

Increase in non-statutory benefits’
Increase in WorkSafeBC?

Decrease in employee future benefit costs®

($millions)
$(0.34)
(1.96)
(0.73)
(0.35)
$(3.38)

(0.30)
(0.05)
(0.02)
(0.04)

0.06
$(0.35)

Total Projected Change in Salaries and Benefits

$(3.73)

. Estimated based on teacher salary increments and 15 retirements. Estimated average annual teacher salary for 2021/22 is $85,200.

. 2.0% general wage increase.
5. 2.0% general wage increase.
. Increase to maximum grid rates of 2%.

5. YMPE increase from $58,700 to $63,700 and a rate increase from 5.25% to 5.70%.

. CUPE life 100% increase, EHB 2.21% increase, dental 1.75% decrease. Teachers EHB no change, dental 1.58% decrease.
. Increase in maximum insurable earnings from $87,100 to $100,000 and the annualization of a 0.115% rate increase effective January 1, 2021
. Change in employee future benefits costs based on March 31/21 actuarial results

1
2.
3
4,
6. YMIE increase from $54,200 to $58,400.
7.
8
9

m 2021/22 PROJECTED CHANGE IN SERVICES, SUPPLIES AND UTILITIES

Contractual obligations
Utilities

Software licenses

($ millions)

$(0.02)

(0.06)
(0.01)

Total change in services, supplies and utilities

$(0.09)

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows PStggpol,Pistflgt No. 42

ic Agenda Page

61

=1
S
)
=

uoNas [e



flavia_coughlan
Highlight

flavia_coughlan
Highlight


m 2021/22 PROJECTED ENROLMENT DRIVEN CHANGES

2020/21 2021/22 2020/21 2021/22 Change Budget Change
Rate Rate FTE FTE FTE $ millions

Projected Revenue Changes

Regular and Continuing Education School Aged $7,560 $7,885 14,982.88 15,303.13 320.25 $2.53
Distributed Learning $6,100 $6,360 25.81 3278 6.96 $0.04
Adults $4,823 $5,030 6.38 18.03 11.65 $0.06
Special Education - Level 1 $43,000 $44,850 15.00 14.00 (1.00) $(0.04)
Special Education - Level 2 $20,400 $21,280 795.00 836.00 41.00 $0.87
Special Education - Level 3 $10,300 $10,750 303.00 316.00 13.00 $0.14
English Language Learners $1,520 $1,585 811.00 858.00 47.00 $0.07
Indigenous Education $1,500 $1,565 1,314.00 1,328.00 14.00 $0.02
February Enrolment
Continuing Education - School Aged FTE $7,560 $7,885 213 1.25 (0.88) $(0.01)
Continuing Education - Adult FTE $4,823 $5,030 24.00 10.06 (13.94) $(0.07)
Distributed Learning K-9 $3,050 $3,180 - - - -
Distributed Learning 10-12 $6,100 $6,360 25.88 28.58 2.70 $0.02
Distributed Learning Adult $4,823 $5,030 5.50 5.40 (0.10) -
Special Education - Level 1 $21,500 $22,425 - - - -
Special Education - Level 2 $10,200 $10,640 5.00 20.00 15.00 $0.16
Special Education - Level 3 $5,150 $5,375 5.00 5.00 - -
May Enrolment
Continuing Education - School Aged FTE $7,560 $7,885 20.00 1.25 (18.75) $(015)
Continuing Education - Adult FTE $4,823 $5,030 35.00 17.50 (17.50) $(0.09)
Distributed Learning K-9 $2,033 $2120 - - - -
Distributed Learning 10-12 $6,100 $6,360 20.00 24.00 4.00 $0.03
Distributed Learning Adult FTE $4,823 $5,030 2.00 2.40 0.40 -
Summer Learning $0.07
= Total Changes in Operating Grant Funding $3.65
-_% Graduated Adults $4,773 $5,030 25.00 50.19 2519 $0.13
§ Total Projected Revenue Changes $3.78
'g Projected Expense Changes
g Enrolment Driven Staffing Changes
= Education Assistants 15.39 $(0.75)
m Teachers (6.78) $0.74
Lunch Hour Supervisors 1.00 -
Custodial 0.21 $(0.02)
Enrolment Driven Supply Changes $(0.09)
Indigenous Education Expenses $(0.11)
Supporting Students with Unique Needs $(0.33)
Total Projected Expense Changes $(0.56)
Total Enrolment Driven Changes $3.22

40 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 62



LR 2021/22 PROJECTED OTHER CHANGES TO THE BUDGET

($ millions)
Ongoing Impact of One-Time Funding used in 2020/21 Preliminary Budget $(119)
2020/21 One time amended budget revenue 2.03
2020/21 One time amended budget expenses (2.77)
$(0.74)

2021/22 Other Ongoing Revenue and Expense
Interest Revenue (0.07)
Other Revenue 013
Miscellaneous Expense (0.02)
$0.04

2021/22 One-Time Revenue and Expenses

Non-unionized staff wages savings 0.25
District school calendar 0M
Impacts of COVID-19 on Community Rentals (0.07)
$0.29
Total Other Changes $(1.60)

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadow%Su%hl

=1
S
)
=

uoNas [e

B el



m 2021/22 PROJECTED INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION CHANGES

FTE FTE

ACADEMIC PROGRAM

Revenue Changes

Elementary 76.00 50.00 (26.00) $(0.36)
Secondary 445.00 315.00 (130.00) (1.82)
Admission Fees (0.03)
Homestay Placement Fee (0.06)
Medical Fees (0.17)
Expense Changes
Teachers (8.57) 0.94
Clerical Staff (1.00) 0.05
Medical Fees 010
Commission Fees 013
Other Expenses 0.07
TOTAL Academic Program $ (115)
CULTURAL PROGRAM
Revenue Changes
Tuition (0.48)
Medical Fees (0.01)
Expense Changes
Staffing 0.08
Medical Fees 0.01
Commission Fees 0.04
Other Expenses 019
E TOTAL Cultural Program $(047)
E e el
9 Total International Education Changes $(1.32)

©
S
[—
(<]
=

A -

42 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 64



Preliminary Budget Changes

The operating context for our school district has changed significantly in the past five years. After almost a decade
of enrolment decline and budget reductions, in 2015/16 enrolment in the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School
District started to increase, and this trend is projected to continue for the foreseeable future.

In addition, in March 2017, the Ministry of Education, the BC Public Schools Employers' Association and the
BC Teachers' Federation ratified a memorandum of agreement that fully and finally resolved all matters related
to the implementation of the Supreme Court of Canada decision from the fall of 2016. This resulted in increased
funding for the implementation of the restored MRTA collective agreement language that has reduced class sizes
at all grade levels and increased overall non-enrolling teacher staffing. This agreement has changed significantly
the context for public education.

Finally, in March 2020, the World Health Organization declared COVID-19 a pandemic. The continued impact
of COVID-19 on the global economy and on school district finances and operations is very difficult to estimate.
This proposed budget reflects the need for flexibility in addressing emergent issues over the next year.

To effectively support the projected continued enrolment increase and the changed operational context, the
school district has to review existing systems and structures and, where necessary, implement the changes
required. In 2021/22, we will continue to review administrative levels in the school district and updating the
school district succession plans for key personnel. Any required staffing changes arising from this work will be
presented as part of the 2022/23 budget.

The Proposed Preliminary Budget was presented to the board for information and initiation of the public
consultation process on April 14, 2021. The budget changes presented in this section were developed through a
zero-based review of all current school district budget allocations, restored MRTA collective agreement language,
and associated funding. The review included meetings with all partner groups, managers, principals, and the
board. The budget review process also aimed to ensure the alignment of budget allocations with the strategic
directions set in the board’s strategic plan, divisional operational plans, and school growth plans. A summary

of the feedback received can be reviewed on the district website in the 2021/22 Proposed Preliminary Budger
Consultation Summary.

The operating budget changes presented in this section were developed based on the Proposed Preliminary Budget
for 2021/22; the feedback received at the Budget Committee of the Whole Meeting held on April 28, 2021; and
feedback received from partner groups, staff, parents/guardians, managers, administrators and the board.

.4

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge-PittMeadowsPSuctr)loolppistri t No. 42 §3

lic Agenda Page 6

=
-
3
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-




=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

1.0 COVID-19 Pandemic Response

In March 2020, COVID-19 pandemic was declared in British Columbia. The BC Ministry of Education
identified the following priorities for school district operations during the pandemic:

*  Maintain a healthy and safe environment for all students, families, and employees.
*  Provide the services needed to support children of our essential workers.
*  Support vulnerable students who may need special assistance.
*  Provide continuity of educational opportunities for all students.
On July 29, 2020, the Ministry of Education announced the BC’s Back to School Plan, which includes the Five

Stage Framework for K-12 Education. Starting September 2020, all BC schools operated under Stage 2 of the
framework. In Stage 2, 100% of students from K-12 attend in-class instruction in learning groups/cohorts.

During the pandemic, school district operations are guided by the COVID-19 Safety Plan prepared based

on Provincial COVID-19 Health & Safety Guidelines for K-12 Settings. It is expected that pandemic response
measures will have to be in place until January 2022. Following this Safety Plan in 2021/22 requires that one-
time budget allocations be made as summarized in the table below.

| rre ] miliony ]

Enhanced Cleaning - Custodial Staff - 12 custodians for 4 months 4.66 241,453

Enhanced Cleaning - Custodial Supplies 175,028

Enhanced Ventilation 36,500

Personal Protective Equipment for Staff 87,000

Health and Safety Posters and Floor Decals 15,000

TOTAL COVID-19 Response - Safety Plan 554,981
Safe and Caring Schools

Additionally, in September 2021, we will have over 350 students that will be transitioning back into our elementary
schools from the remote learning program that we offered this year. It is proposed that $95K be allocated on a one-time
basis to fund additional educational assistant, child care worker or teacher staffing to provide additional support for
students transitioning from remote learning and students experiencing ongoing challenges as a result of the pandemic.

Itis proposed that $0.55 million be allocated on a one-time basis to support the continued implementation of the school district COVID-19 Safety Plan until
January 2022. It is further proposed that $95K be allocated to support students transitioning back to full time in class instruction in September 2021.

2.0 Support for School Growth Plans

Our school staff annually reviews the progress of students and puts together school growth plans to further
improve supports for student learning. Actualizing the school growth plan goals requires resources, including
dedicated staffing, collaborative planning time, and learning resources.

Since 2015/16, our budgets have included allocations for the four themes identified in the school growth plans:
social emotional learning, literacy, secondary innovation, and improved learning and assessment. The consistent
support for these goals is now translating into significant improvements in student achievement as evidenced by
the six-year graduation rates. The implementation of the redesigned provincial curriculum has been supported

in previous budgets. Our staff have participated in district-wide curriculum implementation days. There is
alignment and coherence between school growth plan themes, board-approved staffing, collaborative planning
structures, and learning resources dedicated to improving student learning, and the provincial goals as set out by
the Ministry of Education.

Literacy

Literacy is a key school growth plan goal at many schools and an important overarching element of the redesigned
provincial curriculum. We are currently in year three of providing literacy helping teacher support for instruction
and assessment practices in our primary classrooms. We are in year six of creating a literacy framework and for three
years we have been providing literacy supports in all schools for the primary grades. This past year, literacy helping
teachers expanded their roles to the intermediate level to support the improvement of literacy results and assessment
practices in our K to Grade 7 classrooms. One of the literacy helping teachers has also taken a lead in supporting
teachers in their professional growth plans. The goal is for this support model to continue next year in collaboration
with other helping teachers as they support teachers in their chosen learning interests.

44 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 66


flavia_coughlan
Highlight

flavia_coughlan
Highlight


There is also an increase in the number of teachers who are open to co-teaching because of the supports provided
for improving literacy instruction and assessment. Research shows that collaborative approaches to teaching
(teachers working side-by-side rather than in isolation) have the most beneficial impact on student learning and
staff development, and that improved literacy leads to higher student success rates and more equitable outcomes
both while students are in school and after graduation.

In order to maintain this support model, 2.0 FTE literacy helping teacher staffing at a cost of $227K and a $50K
allocation for literacy resources and supplies to support literacy initiatives in schools are proposed to be funded
on a one-time basis in 2021/22.

It is proposed that 2.0 FTE literacy helping teacher staffing for a cost of $227K and $50K for literacy resources and supplies to support literacy
initiatives in schools be funded on a one-time basis in 2021/22 from available funds and reallocation of existing budgets ($135K).

Supporting All Learners - Improving Student Engagement

Fine Arts Review

Five secondary schools currently receive an allocation of one block of teaching time to support band programs
for students attending neighbouring elementary schools. This teaching stafling is in addition to the regular
teaching allocation provided for elementary students in their home schools. This model requires elementary
students to travel to a secondary school in order to participate in the band program. In 2021/22, we will
complete a review of the fine arts programs in schools to determine the best use of resources to support fine arts
programs for elementary students.

Numeracy

Intermediate teachers have identified the need to strengthen numeracy instruction through facilitated math
workshops, updated resources and opportunity for teacher collaboration. In the 2019/20 and 2020/21 school
years, the math series initiative targeted numeracy instruction in grades 4 and 5. For the 2021/22 school year, the
district plans to expand the initiative to include numeracy instruction in grades 6 and 7.

It is proposed that $20K be allocated on a one-time basis to support the third year of math series initiative.

Safe and Caring Schools

Mental Health Support Strategy

The School District 42 mental health strategy is a multi-pronged approach that focuses on a coordinated
response to mental health literacy and interventions for mental health. It is aimed at supporting staff, engaging
students, and working collaboratively with community partners.

Currently, the school district works closely with Foundry to support our 12 to 18-year-old students. The
addition of the 3 Integrated Child and Youth Teams starting September 2021 will significantly increase the
supports available to all our students. These teams, as outlined in the Pathways to Hope provincial initiative, will
each include an integrated care coordinator, a 0.5 FTE administrative support, at least 1 FTE child and youth
mental health clinician, at least 1 FTE substance youth worker, 1 FTE education counsellor, 1 FTE Indigenous
worker, 0 .5 FTE youth peer support worker, and 0.5 FTE parent peer support worker. These teams will be
located at Thomas Haney Secondary, Westview Secondary, and Davie Jones Elementary. The intention of the
teams is to connect children and youth from all our schools to services early, and to provide an integrated care
plan and wrap around services for children, youth and families.

This year, due to COVID-19, both the community and the school district have seen an increased need for
mental health services, and this is likely to continue in 2021/22. Throughout the 2020/21 school year the school
district has been training staff in mental health first aide. In July we will train all managers, principals and vice
principals in mental health first aide. The goal is for every school district facility to have staff members trained in
the basics of mental health first aide to support school communities and help direct staff to services as necessary.

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows, School Dlstrdct No. 42 45

blic Agenda Page 6

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-



flavia_coughlan
Highlight


=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

Over the next few months, we will work on outlining the mental health support strategy for 2021/22, building
on the systems and structures we already have in place. The framework will outline supports available for staff and
students in our schools and in our community, and will include the provision in 2021/22 of specific professional
development and training. It is proposed that a one-time budget allocation of up to $50K be made from available
operating surplus to support the 2021/22 mental health support strategy.

Riverside Program

The Riverside Program, partnered with Child and Youth Mental Health, supports some of our most vulnerable youth
who are at risk for not attending or who are not attending due to their struggles with anxiety and depression. These
youth are ready and wanting to return to school but are not able to do so successfully without first developing skills
and strategies to manage their mental health challenges in an educational setting.

The first phase of the Riverside Program is focused on educating students while building a connection with them and
helping them develop skills and strategies to manage their mental health. In the second phase, students transition to
a more classroom-like educational program, where they have an opportunity to experience a learning environment
similar to a secondary school setting while practicing their strategies in a safe environment with adults they trust. In
the third phase, students transition to an educational program within the school district. Staff stay engaged in the
students’ educational programming and maintain connections with the students until they are able to develop new
connections with adults and experience a level of success in their new educational program.

The Integrated Child and Youth Teams will be implemented in 2021/22. Safe and Caring staff will play an
integral role for students in partnership with these added community supports to ensure we are providing a
collaborative system of care.

To continue the development of the Riverside Program and the support of the youth and families it serves, 1.40 FTE
teachers ($153K) are proposed to again be funded on a one-time basis. As these teachers support students from all
secondary schools, an additional 0.60 FTE teacher is already being funded from secondary staffing allocations.

School-Based Staffing

Our secondary schools continue to require additional staff to support our vulnerable and complex students. The
pandemic has noticeably impacted student wellness and, as we transition back to a more normal school year, some
students will require support transitioning from remote learning, blended schedules, and social isolation. We

also know that regular attendance is essential to school success and staffing is required to monitor and encourage
student attendance. It is proposed that 2.57 FTE ($281K) staffing be allocated on a one-time basis to provide
three blocks of staffing at each secondary school. This additional staffing will be funded from the secondary
instructional bank ($217K) and available surplus ($64K).

Anti-Racism

In November 2020, an anti-racism committee consisting of senior staff, principals, vice-principals and
representatives from CUPE and MRTA was established. The purpose of the committee is to ensure resources,
lessons, and interventions reflect the needs of a diverse population. The committee will gather baseline data for the
development of a comprehensive anti-racism plan for the school district.

To support the work of the anti-racism committee, it is proposed that $95K be allocated on a one-time basis to

support 0.25 FTE admin ($40K), 0.29 FTE helping teacher ($32K) and a supply budget of $23K.

It is proposed that $153K be allocated from available funds to support 1.40 FTE teachers for the Riverside Program and that $217K be allocated
from the secondary instructional bank on a one-time basis along with $64K from available funds to provide three additional blocks of safe and
caring staffing at each secondary school ($281K). It is further proposed that $95K be allocated on a one-time basis to support 0.25 FTE admin
($40K), 0.29 FTE helping teacher ($32K) and a supply budget of $23K. It is also proposed that a one-time budget allocation of $50K be made from
appropriated operating surplus to support the 2021/22 mental health support strategy.

46 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 68


flavia_coughlan
Highlight


Early Learning

The Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District places a high value on early learning programs that welcome
children into schools before they enter kindergarten. It is proposed that $62K be allocated on a one-time basis to
maintain the early learning helping teacher position (0.55 FTE) that supports the implementation of the Ministry
of Education early learning framework, kindergarten and Grade 1 teachers, early learning programs, and literacy.

It is proposed that $62K be allocated to support 0.55 FTE early learning helping teacher on a one-time basis.

Educational Leadership

Principals and vice-principals serve in uniquely rewarding and demanding positions that include both a
managerial role and an educational leadership role. The School Act sets out the broad and lengthy list of duties
of principals and vice-principals. Within our current context of enrolment growth, curricular change, and
increasing complexity to the role, it is important that educational leadership positions are appropriately staffed

and supported.

French Immersion and French as a Second Language Program Support

The French Immersion and the French as a Second Language (FSL) programs are currently supported at the
district level by 0.50 FTE school-based principal and 1.0 FTE helping teacher. This structure was implemented

in 2016/17 to enhance supports for French Immersion teachers across the district and in response to projected
enrolment growth in French Immersion and FSL (increase from 0.40 FTE to the current 1.0 FTE helping teacher).
The enrolment in the program has leveled off and we are recommending that, starting in 2021/22, district-wide
administrative support and coordination be provided by 0.40 FTE school-based principal for savings of $11K.

Elementary Administration Staffing

The implementation of the restored collective agreement language provisions has required significant time and
attention on the part of school-based administrative staff. Our experience since the 2017/18 school year has
shown that the added responsibilities associated with the restored provisions have been very challenging in our
schools. Added workload and responsibilities include school organization (class size and composition) provisions,
management of non-compliance/remedy provisions, non-enrolling staffing, and the restored provisions relating
to staff committee and school-based teams. In previous years, enhanced administrative staffing allocations

for elementary schools were funded on a one-time basis from Classroom Enhancement Fund Overhead or m
contingency reserve.
It is proposed that the enhanced elementary administrative allocations shown in the following table be funded %1
for 2021/22 from Classroom Enhancement Fund Overhead. §.
ELEMENTARY ONGOING ELEMENTARY ONE-TIME TOP UP g
Enrolment Admin Allocation Enrolment Admin Allocation §'
<189 0.60 FTE <189 0.60 FTE
190-304 0.80 FTE 190-304 0.80 FTE
305-410 1.00 FTE 305-410 1.00 FTE
411516 1.20 FTE 411516 1.30 FTE
517-622 1.30 FTE 517-622 1.40 FTE
Over 623 1.40 FTE Over 623 1.50 FTE

For 2021/22, Yennadon Elementary is projected to enrol 670 students in the main school building, Yennadon
Annex, and two portable classrooms. The current admin allocation formula does not recognize the complexity of
the Yennadon campus. It is proposed that additional 0.20 FTE admin time be provided to Yennadon Elementary
on an ongoing basis for an estimated cost of $22K.

It is proposed that admin time allocated to the French Immersion and the French as a Second Language programs be reduced by 0.10 FTE

for ongoing savings of $11K and that additional 0.20 FTE admin time be provided to Yennadon Elementary on an ongoing basis for an estimated
cost of $22K. It is further proposed that $0.22 million be allocated from the Classroom Enhancement Fund Overhead to support improved
administrative allocation formulas for elementary schools (1.50 FTE).

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadowsp%%‘l?glp\[gé%cg '\IlD%g‘gG {,"



=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

School Clerical Allocations

In 2021/22, Highland Park Elementary is projected to enrol 328 students, which would result in a decrease

of clerical allocation time of 12 hours per week. The school serves a very diverse population and is expected to
return to enrolment levels of over 350 students in the next three years. In order to maintain staffing stability
and continue to support this highly vulnerable community, it is proposed that the additional 12 hours per week
clerical time be funded on a one-time basis in 2021/22.

It is proposed that $17K be allocated on a one-time basis to fund 0.34 FTE clerical time for Highland Park Elementary for 2021/22.

3.0 Support for Operational Plans

Indigenous Education

In 2020/21, the school district initiated the Equity Scan project, led by Dr. Amy Parent. The project will be
completed in 2021/22 and will inform the development of a district action plan to better support Indigenous
students and their families. During this second year, Dr. Parent and her team will conduct interviews and surveys of
students, staff, parents and community members; analyze the data collected; and prepare recommendations. A one-
time allocation of $60K is proposed to fund the second year of the Equity Scan.

It is proposed that $60K be allocated on a one-time basis to complete the Equity Scan project.

International Education and English Language Learners (ELL)

The COVID-19 pandemic has had a significant impact on the various district programs and services offered out of
Riverside Centre. International Education, Ridge Meadows College, Continuing Education, Connected Learning
Community and Summer School programs have all had to make significant adjustments and pivot services in
response to the pandemic. In the 2020/2021 school year, we completed program reviews and developed business
plans as guiding tools for district budget and program service decisions for the coming school years.

Historically, Riverside Centre has had a variety of leadership structures. Currently there are two principals
responsible for the various programs at Riverside Centre. The two-principal structure was a temporary
arrangement initiated in the 2019/2020 school year and is not sustainable for the system. A new, more permanent
leadership structure is needed to better support the connection, purpose, and strength of the various programs
operating out of Riverside Centre.

The proposed educational leadership structure for Riverside Centre includes one principal, one vice-principal,
and one Ridge Meadows College manager. The principal will oversee the operations for International Education,
district English Language Learners (ELL) services, Ridge Meadows College, Continuing Education, Summer
School and Connected Learning Community. The vice-principal responsibilities will include International
Education and ELL services, and will support the overall responsibilities of the principal.

It is proposed that, on a one-time basis, 1.0 FTE vice-principal for International Education/ELL ($142K)be funded
from existing salary and benefits budget for the 0.40 FTE ELL helping teacher ($45K) and available surplus ($97K).

It is proposed that, on a one-time basis, 1.0 FTE vice-principal for International Education/ELL ($142K) be funded from existing salary and benefits
budget for the 0.40 FTE ELL helping teacher ($45K) and appropriated surplus ($97K).

Technology Support

IT Staffing

A well-supported information technology (IT) department positively impacts the entire school district. The IT
department provides students, teachers, and staff with technology resources that support the district’s vision.

48 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 70



The school district has developed the Parent Portal and the Remedy Calculator with the assistance of contracted
programmers. These platforms are now part of the fabric of the school district and critical to its communication

infrastructure, requiring ongoing maintenance and periodic upgrades. To ensure that upgrades and maintenance

are completed in a timely fashion, in-house staffing must be maintained as a one-time funded item again next
year. It is proposed that $192K be allocated from the local capital contingency reserve to fund 1.0 FTE database
developer ($107K) and 1.0 FTE junior developer ($85K) to support the redesign of the Parent Portal and the
continued development of the Remedy Calculator.

IT Capital Plan

The expected information technology (IT) capital expenditures for the next four years in each product category and the
current budget allocations are summarized below. Infrastructure cost projections are based on today’s costs and with no
additional services added to what our district already offers to our staff and students. Appropriate annual funding for

infrastructure upgrades is part of a proactive strategy to prevent outages and funding shortages at certain years.

CAPITAL BUDGET 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

Laptops $161,238 $242,830 $439,926 $544174
Servers $40,000 $110,000 $54,000 $54,000
Storage $0  $300,000 $0 $0
Phone Systems $108,000 $54,000 $54,000 $54,000
Wireless Systems $0 $30,000 $600,000 $120,000
Switches $0 $0 $16,000 $8,000
Other IT infrastructure $10,506 $10,506 $10,506 $10,506
Photocopiers $226,731 $226,731 $226,731
TOTAL IT Capital Cost $319,744 $974,067  $1,401,163 $1,017,411
Budget $805,469 $805,469 $805,469 $805,469
Available/(Needed) $485,725 $(168,598) $(595,694)  $(211,942)

Over the next four years, the current budget allocations are not sufficient to ensure replacement of technology
based on the recommended replacement schedules. Reliable technology is essential for our operations and
additional allocations must be made to ensure that our infrastructure remains stable.

In 2021/22, it is proposed that $1.30 million be allocated from the local capital contingency reserve to support
the IT Plan. In future years, this will be supplemented by annual transfers of $0.80 million from the operating
fund to local capital. The following table summarizes the proposed I'T Plan budget for the next four years.

CAPITAL BUDGET 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

IT Capital Cost
Operating Budget

Local Capital Allocation

Local Capital - IT Plan Available/(Needed)

Operational Savings

$319,744

$1,295,978
$976,234

$974,067 $1,401163 $1,017,41
$805,469 $805,469 $805,469

$807,636 $211,942 $0

IT supplies budgets have been reviewed and it was determined that a one-time reduction of $7K can be
implemented in budget 2021/22.

It is proposed that $1.50 million be allocated from the local capital contingency reserve to support the technology purchases outlined in the IT
capital budget ($1.30 million) and 1.0 FTE database developer ($107K) and 1.0 FTE junior developer ($85K) to support the redesign of the parent
portal ($0.19 million). It is further proposed that IT capital assets purchased budgets be reduced by $0.83 million and that supplies budget be
reduced by $7K on a one-time basis.

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows, School Distri

blic Agenda

ét

I 2,49

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-




=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

Human Resources

Human Resources Staff

Since 2016/17, a human resources assistant position has been funded on a temporary basis to address the increased
HR support needs of the school district. With continued increases in school district staffing comes the need for
permanent increases to HR staffing to support post-and-fill activities, leave processing requirements, staffing-related
reports and reconciliations. This high-volume position is critical to maintain adequate service levels from the HR
department. It is proposed that 1.0 FTE human resources assistant position be funded on an ongoing basis ($80K)
from existing budgets.

Health and Safety Staff

The human resources (HR) department is experiencing a high volume of work in the area of health and safety as a
result of COVID-19, staff illness and injuries, WorkSafeBC compliance matters, disability management function,
staff wellness, and related administrative duties. Two temporary positions, a 1.0 FTE disability management
administrator and 1.0 FTE human resource assistant (health and safety), have been added to the department for
the 2020/21 school year. This demanding workload will continue into the 2021/22 school year. Human resources
currently has a vacant 1.0 FTE HR manager, projects position. Due to current budget limitations coupled

with the need to prioritize additional health and safety support on a temporary basis, the HR department will
reorganize temporarily to offset the costs associated with additional health and safety staffing.

A one-time reorganization utilizing the vacant HR manager projects position is proposed to help fund the 1.0 FTE
disability management administrator and 1.0 FTE HR assistant (health and safety) for the 21/22 school year at a net
one-time cost of $112K.

Human Resources Services

For the last three years, the Maple Ridge Teachers’ Association (MRTA) and the school district invited all teachers to
develop and implement professional growth plans (PGP). The purpose of this initiative is to engage teachers in the
professional growth planning process and support teachers as they examine specific areas of their teaching practice. It
is proposed that $25K be allocated on a one-time basis to support the PGP initiative.

For the last four years, we have been supporting a principal and vice principal mentorship program. We need to
continue to provide our educational leaders with the means to collaborate, connect, and participate in mentorship
activities. It is proposed that $10K be allocated on a one-time basis to continue to support the principal and vice
principal mentorship program.

The professional services budget allocated to the human resources department is not sufficient. It is proposed that
$60K be allocated on an ongoing basis to support the increased need for specialized human resources services.
Operational Savings

Human resources supplies budgets have been reviewed and it was determined that a one-time reduction of $21K can
be implemented in budget 2021/22.

It is proposed that $112K be allocated to support the reorganization of human resources staffing on a one-time basis (1 FTE disability management
administrator, 1 FTE human resources assistant, and a reduction of 1 FTE HR manager projects). It is further proposed that $60K is allocated to
support HR professional services, and that 1 FTE human resources assistant be funded on an ongoing basis from a reallocation of existing budgets.

It is also proposed that $35K be allocated, on a one-time basis, from departmental savings ($21K) and appropriated surplus ($14K) to support the
professional growth plans initiative ($25K) and the principal and vice principal mentorship program ($10K).

Facilities

Equipment and Vehicles Replacement Plan

The facilities department manages the replacement of end-of-life equipment for custodial and maintenance, and the
maintenance vehicles fleet. It is proposed that in 2021/22 the replacement equipment ($44K) and vehicles ($135K)
be purchased using contingency reserve for local capital funds and that the operating budget allocation of $179K be
eliminated for 2021/22.

50 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 72



Operational Savings

Facilities supplies budgets have been reviewed and it was determined that an ongoing reduction of $98K and a one-
time reduction of $84K can be implemented in budget 2021/22.

It is proposed that $0.17 million be allocated from contingency reserve for local capital to support the custodial and maintenance equipment
replacement program and the vehicle replacement program in 2021/22. It is further proposed that capital asset purchased, supplies and utilities
budgets allocated to facilities be reduced by $263K on a one-time basis and $98K on an ongoing basis.

Other Operational Savings

Services, supplies, utilities, and release time for district initiatives budgets were reviewed, and savings were
identified as follows:

* education leadership ($95K ongoing and $82K one-time)
* business operations and governance ($62K ongoing and $31K one-time)
« secondary school supplies allocation ($27K ongoing)

It is proposed that operational savings of $297K be achieved by reducing the budget allocations for education leadership ($95K ongoing and
$82K one-time), business operations and governance ($62K ongoing and $31K one-time), and secondary school supplies ($27K ongoing).

4.0 Learning Services

The budgets allocated to learning services include accounts to support student and school needs; funding

for department wages and benefits; teachers teaching on call (TTOC) release time; training and professional
development; as well as services and supplies. The Ministry of Education provides supplemental funding for
students with special needs to school districts; the board then approves how the additional funding to support
students with special needs is allocated. Currently, this funding is used to provide the following: support
teachers, educational assistants, child-care workers, district itinerant learning services staffing, specialized
supplies, transportation and teacher release time to support collaborative planning.

In 2021/22, learning services staffing allocations will include 409 FTE education assistants (including 4.0 FTE
education assistant for the first eight weeks of the school year to support kindergarten transition), 24 FTE child
care workers (14.35 FTE funded from operating and 9.65 FTE funded from Community LINK). This staffing
represents an increase of 11 FTE education assistants and continuing the 4 FTE child care workers previously
funded on a one-time basis from the instructional bank. This will ensure that all elementary schools will continue to
have a minimum of 8 hours per week of child and youth care worker time.

Collaborative Teaching — Supporting Early Intervention and Inclusionary Programming

An instructional bank of staffing was implemented in the 2017/18 budget to support teaching and student
learning as needs emerged during the implementation of the restored teacher collective agreement language.
However, due to uncertainty and timing of Classroom Enhancement Funding from the Ministry of Education,
the funds could not be accessed confidently for new positions until after the start of the school year. While this
bank of staffing was found to be extremely beneficial as unexpected needs arose during the school year, our
experience over the 2017/18 school year led to our decision in future years to allocate co-teaching staffing from
the instructional bank at the beginning of the school year to further support early intervention and inclusionary
programming at the elementary level. Based on our highly positive experience over the last two school years, it
is proposed that 1.72 FTE secondary co-teaching staffing and 9.50 FTE elementary co-teaching staffing costing
$1.22 million be funded on a one-time basis from the ongoing instructional bank to further support early
intervention and inclusionary programming in our schools.

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-

It is further proposed that the instructional bank be topped up from appropriated surplus ($0.25 million) in
order to support the allocation of education assistant and/or teacher staffing during the 2021/22 school year as
needs emerge at both elementary and to further support students who return to in-class instruction in 2021/22.

It is proposed that 1.72 FTE secondary co-teaching staffing and 9.50 FTE elementary co-teaching staffing be funded on a one-time basis from the
instructional bank ($1.22 million). It is further proposed that $0.25 million be allocated from appropriated surplus to top up the instructional bank.

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadow%Su(inE)ColA%igtnrcijcg g%.g%27§1


flavia_coughlan
Highlight


=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

Summer Assessments

Ongoing staffing of 0.20 FTE school psychology, for completion of summer assessments, has been in place

since the 2014/15. This allocation has been beneficial in addressing assessment needs in a context of enrolment
growth, has allowed the school psychology team to target schools with assessment waitlists, and will permit timely
completion of additional psych-educational assessments. Increasing the FTE dedicated to summer assessments to
0.40 FTE for July - August 2021 will permit timely completion of additional psych-educational assessments. It

is proposed that 0.20 FTE school psychologists ($23K) be funded on a one-time basis from appropriated surplus
carried forward from 2020/21.

It is proposed that 0.20 FTE school psychologists ($23K) be funded on a one-time basis from appropriated surplus carried forward from 2020/21.

5.0 Regular Student Transportation

Within the School Act, there is no requirement for the board to provide student school bus transportation service to
and from school. The Ministry of Education provides $186K specific funding for student transportation. In previous
years, the board decided to use operating funds to provide subsidized student transportation for eligible students to their
catchment area school.

The school district defines eligible students for regular student transportation as:
* Resident primary students (Grades K-3) and their siblings attending the same school who live farther than 4

kilometers from their catchment area school;
e All other resident students (Grades 4-12) who live farther than 4.8 kilometers from their catchment area school.

In 2019/20, the school district provided regular student transportation services to 379 students. There were 340
students registered for regular transportation services and 39 students registered for special needs transportation
for an estimated cost of $0.64 million. Students registered for regular student transportation services do not use
the service on a consistent basis, resulting in the underutilization of contracted bus services.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the number of students registered and using regular student transportation in
2020/21 was the lowest it had been in the past decade. The school district provided regular student transportation
services to 131 eligible riders on four bus routes for an estimated cost of $0.19 million or $1,448 per student. An
additional 19 eligible riders were transported on buses for students with special needs (40 students on 5 bus routes
for an estimated cost of $229K). The average cost for transporting a student on a bus for students with special
needs was $5,729.

Students registered for regular student transportation services do not use the service on a consistent basis, resulting
in the underutilization of contracted bus services.

For 2021/22, we are estimating that up to 340 students will register for regular transportation services and that a
minimum of seven bus routes will be required for an estimated annual cost of $332K or $977 per student. This
cost is partially offset by the transportation administrative fees of $315 for the first and second child and $100 for

third child+($46K).

The first phase of the provincial initiative of free transit for youth will be launched in September 2021 with free
transit for children aged 12 and under on all BC Transit and TransLink transportation including buses, SkyTrain,
Canada Line, SeaBus, West Coast Express and HandyDART.

Given the high fluctuation in ridership from year to year, is proposed that regular student transportation services
be funded on a one-time basis in 2021/22 and that a full review be undertaken during the year to determine the
need for and the long-term viability of regular student transportation services.

It is proposed that regular student transportation services be funded on a one-time basis in 2021/22 and that a full review be undertaken
during the year to determine the need for and the long-term viability of regular student transportation services.

52 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 74


flavia_coughlan
Highlight

flavia_coughlan
Highlight


6.0 One-Time Use of Surplus and Contingency Reserve Funds

One-Time Use of Contingency Reserve Funds

The Board of Education is responsible for ensuring the district is protected financially from extraordinary
circumstances that would negatively impact school district operations and the education of students. To
discharge this responsibility, the board has established a contingency reserve from available operating surplus,
which will be used to mitigate any negative impact such circumstances might cause.

By board policy, a contingency reserve of at least 1% of operating expenditures and not exceeding 3%
of operating expenditures shall be maintained ($1.57 million to $4.70 million). The current balance of
$3.44 million ($3.19 million local capital and $0.25 million operating) equates to 2.19% of operating
expenditures.

The COVID-19 pandemic has created a highly unpredictable environment in which the full impact on our
operations and finances is difficult to assess. During these times, it is preferred to maintain stability as much as
possible and defer any necessary structural changes to future years when we will have a better understanding of
the district’s financial position and needs.

In order to allow for continued refresh of school district assets, it is proposed that $1.67 million be used to fund
one-time proposed capital spending for technology, equipment and vehicles in 2021/22. After the proposed
allocation of $1.67 million for the one-time budget proposals, the estimated balance of the contingency reserve
for local capital will be $1.52 million.

In order to achieve a balanced budget, it is proposed that $2.04 million of 2020/21 available operating surplus
be used.

Any additional available surplus that will be realized in 2020/21 will be utilized to replenish the contingency
reserve.

The use of one-time funds to achieve a balanced budget creates a structural deficit. This means that if all
proposed budget changes are implemented and a balanced budget is adopted, a structural deficit of $0.05 million
will be created through the 2021/22 budget.

It is proposed that $1.67 million be allocated from the contingency reserve for local capital to fund one-time proposed capital spending for
technology, equipment and vehicles in 2021/22. It is further proposed that $2.04 million of 2020/21 available surplus be carried forward to
2021/22 to assist in funding the 2021/22 budget. Any additional available surplus that will be realized in 2020/21 will be utilized to replenish
the contingency reserve.

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadowsé&goolADistri&t No. 42733

lic Agenda Page


flavia_coughlan
Highlight

flavia_coughlan
Highlight


ion

| Sect

©
S
[—
(<]
=

A -

FIGURE 1: Preliminary Budget Changes 2021/22

BUDGET CHANGES

ONGOING BUDGET CHANGES
Support for School Growth Plans

Educational Leadership - French Immersion and FSL

Educational Leadership - Elementary Staffing

Support for Operational Plans
Human Resources

Human Resources Staff

Human Resources Services

Reallocation of Existing Budgets
Facilities - Operational Savings
Other Operational Savings

Education Leadership

Business Operations and Governance

Secondary School Supplies

Transportation

Regular Student Transportation

Total Ongoing Budget Changes

ONE-TIME BUDGET CHANGES
COVID-19 Response

Health and Safety

Enhanced Cleaning and Ventilation

Transitioning Back to School

Support for School Growth Plans

Literacy

Numeracy

Safe & Caring Schools
Mental Health Support Strategy
Riverside Program
School Based Staffing
Anti-Racism

Early Learning

School Clerical Allocations

Reallocation of Existing Budgets

Salaries &
Benefits

2021/22 BUDGET IMPACT

Supplies, Services
& Other

Revenue

010 10,916 10,916
(0.20) (21,832) (21,832)
(0.10) (10,916) - - (10,916)
(1.00) (79,215) (900) (80,115)
(60,000) (60,000)

83,845 83,845

98,053 98,053

43,859 50,920 94,779

30,820 31,254 62,074

3,747 23,758 27,505

(1.00) (789) 226,930 . 226,141
344,950 (47,000) 297,950

- - 344,950 (47,000) 297,950
(110) (11,705) 571,880 (47,000) 513,175
(104,500) (104,500)

(4.67) (241,453) (209,028) (450,481)
(94,500) (94,500)

(4.67) (335,953) (313,528) - (649,481)
(2.00) (226,705) (50,000) (276,705)
(20,000) (20,000)

(50,000) (50,000)

(1.40) (152,829) (2,314) (155,143)
(2.57) (280,987) (280,987)
(0.54) (71,688) (23,000) (94,688)
(0.55) (62,346) (62,346)
(0.34) (16,821) (16,821)
154,298 135,078 289,376

(7.40) (657,078) (10,236) : (667,314)

54 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42

Public Agenda Page 76


flavia_coughlan
Highlight

flavia_coughlan
Highlight


FIGURE 1: Preliminary Budget Changes 2021/22 continued

BUDGET CHANGES

ONE-TIME BUDGET CHANGES continued

Support for Operational Plans

Salaries &
Benefits

2021/22 BUDGET IMPACT

Supplies,
Services & Other

Revenue/
Surplus

Indigenous Education (60,000) (60,000)
International Education
Vice Principal - International and ELL (1.00) (142,528) (142,528)
Helping Teacher - ELL 0.40 45,341 45,341
Human Resources
Health and Safety Staff - Disability Management (1.00) (83,156) (900) (84,056)
Administrator
Health and Safety Staff- HR Assistant (1.00) (79,215) (900) (80,115)
Health and Safety Staff -HR Manager, Projects 1.00 51,286 1,200 52,486
HR Services - Personal Growth Plans (25,000) (25,000)
HR Services - Principal/Vice-Principal Mentorship (10,000) (10,000)
HR - Operational Savings 3,323 17,851 21,174
Information Technology
IT Capital Plan 827,039 827,039
Operational Savings 6,685 6,685
Facilities
Equipment Replacement Plan 44,396 44,396
Vehicles Replacement Plan 134,477 134,477
Operational Savings 8,424 75,566 83,990
Other Operational Savings
Education Leadership 36,646 45,786 82,432
Business Operations and Governance 30,900 30,900
(1.60) (159,879) 1,087,100 - 927,221
Learning Services
Collaborative Teaching (11.22) (1,224,372) (1,224,372)
Instructional Bank (250,000) (250,000)
Summer Assessments (0.20) (22,745) (22,745)
Reallocation of Existing Budgets 1,224,372 1,224,372
(11.42) (272,745) - - (272,745)
Transportation
Regular Student Transportation (344,950) 47,000 (297,950)
Use of Prior Year Surplus 2,040,397 2,040,397
Total One-Time Budget Changes (25.09) (1,425,655) 418,386 2,087,397 1,080,128

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows Sch

ool D|str t No. 42

blic Agen a Page 7

=1
S
)
=

uoNas [e



flavia_coughlan
Highlight

flavia_coughlan
Highlight


=
=)
=
[
-7}
]
8
(=]
=
<
=
(= ™

2021/22 Preliminary Operating Budget Summary

2021/22 Operating Budget Revenue

The majority of school district revenues are received from the provincial government in the form of the Ministry
of Education operating grant and other provincial grants (93.77%). The level of provincial funding consequently
has a significant impact on the educational services and programs that can be offered.

Because the primary determinant of provincial funding is enrolment, a forecasted decline or increase in
enrolment affects programs and services. Outside of provincial grants, international education and other tuition
fees are the primary source of revenue, which accounts for 3.95% of total revenue. The projected operating
budget revenue for 2021/22 is $163.94 million and the projected appropriated surplus to be used in 2021/22 is
$2.04 million for a total revenue available of $165.98 million. See figure 2.

m 2021/22 OPERATING BUDGET REVENUE BY SOURCE ($ millions)

PROVINCIAL AND OTHER GRANTS $155.63 (93.77%)

TUITION $6.56 (3.95%)
RENTAL & LEASES $0.53 (0.32%)
= INVESTMENT INCOME  $0.26 (0.15%)

iOTHER REVENUE $0.96 (0.58%)

APPROPRIATED SURPLUS $2.04 (1.23%)

2021/22 Operating Budget Expenditures

The projected expenditures, including proposed budget changes, total $165.98 million, which results in a
balanced operating budget.

85.23% of the operating budget will be spent on instruction-related costs. This includes school-based teachers,
education assistants, school administrators, and school-based support staff and supplies.

Operations and maintenance accounts for 8.75%, district administration is 5.27%, and transportation is 0.41%. The
remaining 0.30% is spent on capital asset purchases and other transfers to local capital.

91.51% of the budget is spent on salaries and benefits, while services, supplies, utilities, and capital assets purchased
represent 8.49%. The graphs below show the allocation of expenses by function and type of expenditure.

m 2021/22 OPERATING BUDGET EXPENDITURES m 2021/22 OPERATING BUDGET EXPENDITURES

BY FUNCTION BY TYPE

($ millions) ($ millions)

0
INSTRUCTION $141.53 (85.27%) e SALARIES  $121.72 (73.34%)

/

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
$14.53 (8.75%)
—— BENEFITS $30.17 (18.17%)

— DISTRICT
ADMINISTRATION $8.74 (5.27%)

% TRANSPORTATION $0.68 (0.41%)

CAPITAL ASSETS PURCHASED AND
OTHER $0.50 (0.30%)

" SERVICES, SUPPLIES & OTHER
$11.04 (6.65%)

\\ UTILITIES $2.55 (1.54%)
CAPITAL ASSETS PURCHASED AND OTHER $0.50 (0.30%)

56 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 78



FIGURE 5: Summary of 2021/22 Operating Revenue and Expense

ONGOING Sl 313 PRELIMINARY

BASE BUDGET BUDGET % CHANGE
BUDGET CHANGES CHANGES BUDGET

Operating Revenue by Source

Grants
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 155,355,070 155,355,070 0.00%
Provincial Grants - Other 233,800 233,800 0.00%
Federal 43,600 43,600 0.00%

Total Grants 155,632,470 - - 155,632,470 0.00%
Tuition 6,557,945 6,557,945 0.00%
Other Revenue 960,806 (47,000) 47,000 960,806 0.00%
Rentals and Leases 527,340 527,340 0.00%
Investment Income 257,043 257,043 0.00%

Total Operating Revenue 163,935,604 (47,000) 47,000 163,935,604 0.00%

Operating Expense by Type

Salaries
Teachers 72,303,334 (4,375) 806,927 73,105,886 111%
Principals and Vice-Principals 8,317,032 (32,525) 8,284,507 (0.39)%
Education Assistants 17,216,788 (10,888) 72,800 17,278,700 0.36%
Support Staff 12,711,095 (150) 208,725 12,919,670 1.64%
Other Professionals/Exempt 4,910,516 32,980 33,816 4,977,312 1.36%
Substitutes 5,085,857 (12,717) 82,637 5,155,777 1.37%

Total Salaries 120,544,622 4,850 1172,380 121,721,852 0.98%
Employee Benefits 29,905,051 6,855 253,275 30,165,181 0.87%

Total Salaries and Benefits 150,449,673 11,705 1,425,655 151,887,033 0.96%

Services and Supplies

Services 5,338,137 (33,47) 41,954 5,346,620 0.16% m
Student Transportation 746,117 (348,949) 344,950 742,18 (0.54)% -
Professional Development 828,985 (15,483) (15,622) 797,880 (3.75)% §
Rentals and Leases 2,000 2,000 0.00% T
Dues and Fees 150,830 (5,524) (1,500) 143,806 (4.66)% ‘:{'
Insurance 522,764 (12,400) (20,000) 490,364 (6.20)% g"
Supplies 3,426,104 (124,055) 213,244 3,515,293 2.60% =
Utilities 2,549,401 (25,000) 24,500 2,548,901 (0.02)%

Total Services and Supplies 13,564,338 (564,882) 587,526 13,586,982 017%

Interfund and Capital Assets Purchased from Operating

Transfer to Local Capital Reserve - Childcare Capital 32,500 32,500 0.00%
Capital Assets Purchased from Operating 1,482,396 (6,998) (1,005,912) 469,486 (68.33)%
Total Interfund and Capital Assets Purchased from Operating 1,514,896 (6,998) (1,005,912) 501,986 (66.86)%
Total Expenses 165,528,907 (560,175) 1,007,269 165,976,001 0.27%
Use of Prior Year Surplus 2,040,397 2,040,397
Projected Operating Surplus/(Deficit) (1,593,303) 513,175 1,080,128 -

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows Sctr)lool Dlstrdct No. 42 1

lic Agenda Page 7



2021/22 Operating and CEF Budget Staffing

The projected full-time equivalent staffing, including proposed budget changes, totals 1,893.55 FTE, an increase of
26.20 FTE from the ongoing 2020/21 operating budget and 22.17 FTE from the 2020/21 actual CEF staffing. This
increase is principally owed to the following:

* Teachers: A decrease of 6.78 FTE reflecting actual teacher staffing needed to support elementary school
organizations within School Act class size limits, an increase of 22.67 FTE estimated teacher staffing
required to meet collective agreement mandated non-enrolling ratios and class size and composition, a
decrease of 8.57 FTE due to one-time reduction in international enrolment and an increase of 19.23 FTE
due to budget changes.

* Principals/VPs: A decrease of 0.08 FTE for VP summer school.

¢ Other Professionals, Exempt, District P/VPs: An ongoing increase of 1.0 FTE human resources
assistant, an additional one-time 1.0 FTE due to Human Resources Health and Safety reorganization
(1.0 FTE health and safety assistant, 1.0 FTE disability management coordinator offset by a reduction of
1.0 FTE human resources manager projects), and one-time 1.25 FTE Vice Principal.

* Education Assistants: An increase 11.90 FTE education assistants, 4.0 FTE child care workers and 0.83 FTE
Aboriginal support workers.

* Support Staff: An increase of 0.51 FTE due to enrolment, (increase of 1.0 FTE lunch hour supervisors,
decrease of 0.70 FTE clerical, and increase of 0.21 FTE custodial), and an increase of 5.22 FTE due to

budget changes.
W OPERATING AND CEF BUDGET STAFFING
2020/21 20202 2zt Operating 20.21./22 2021/22
N Base Base Preliminary 2021/22 .
Ongoing ; ) Budget " Preliminary
Budaet Operating | Operating Chanaes Operating CEF Budget Budaet
9 Changes Budget 9 Budget 9
Teachers 834.36 (15.35) 819.01 19.23 838.24 140.27 978.51
Principals/Vice-Principals 56.57 (0.08) 56.49 (1.50) 54.99 1.50 56.49
Other Professionals, Exempt, District P/VPs 46.65 46.65 3.25 49.90 49.90
Education Assistants 446.91 15.90 462.81 0.83 463.64 463.64
Support Staff 329.99 0.51 330.50 5.22 33572 2.29 338.01
Trustees 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00
1,721.48 0.98 1,722.46 27.03 1,749.49 144.06 1,893.55

=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

58 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 80



Special Purpose Funds Budget

The special purpose funds budget includes revenue and expenditures related to grants received from third parties
that have restrictions on how they may be spent. Special purpose funds consist of targeted funding allocated to
school districts for a specific purpose. The annual funding received varies from year to year and Ministry of
Education funding is not always confirmed in a timely manner.

Pursuant to Sections 156(4) and (5) of the School Act, each special purpose fund must be accounted for in
accordance with the terms of that special purpose fund. Treasury Board Restricted Contribution Regulation
198/2011, issued in November 2011, defines a restricted contribution as “a contribution that is subject to a
legislative or contractual stipulation or restriction as to its use other than a contribution or part of a contribution
that is of, or for the purpose of acquiring, land.”

The following grants meet the definition of a restricted contribution per Treasury Board Regulation 198/2011:

¢ Classroom Enhancement Fund (CEF)

* Learning Improvement Fund (LIF)

* Annual Facility Grants (AFG) (excluding amounts paid via bylaw certificates of approval)
* Ofhcial Languages in Education French Programs Grants (OLEP)
e Community LINK Grants

¢ StrongStart Centre Grants

* Ready Set Learn Grants

* Youth Education Support Fund

* Scholarships and Bursaries

¢ School generated funds (restricted contributions only)

* Earnings and disbursements of endowments (excluding capital)

* Interest earned on any of the above funds

Operating and capital funding cannot be transferred to special purpose funds. The following table summarizes
deferred contributions, revenue, and expenses by object for special purpose funds — actuals for years 2017/18 to
2019/20 and budgeted for 2020/21 to 2024/25.

($millions) 2017/18 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget
Deferred Revenue, beginning of year (2.47) (2.80) (2.38) (1.38) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26)

Received Contributions

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education (13.03) (15.05) (15.14) (22.05) (13.28) (13.28) (13.28) (13.28)
Other (4.67) (4.95) (3.51) (4.48) (4.58) (4.58) (4.58) (4.58)
Investment Income (0.04) (0.04) (0.04) - - - - -
Total Contributions Received (17.74) (20.04) (18.69) (26.53) (17.86) (17.86) (17.86) (17.86)
Less: Allocated to Revenue or Recovered by MOE 17.41 20.46 19.69 27.65 17.86 17.86 17.86 17.86
Deferred Revenue, end of year (2.80) (2.38) (1.38) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26)

Allocated to Revenue

Provincial Grants 12.54 14.69 15.32 22.20 13.28 13.28 13.28 13.28

Other Revenue 4.83 4.91 379 5.43 4.58 4.58 4.58 4.58

Investment Income 0.04 0.05 0.03 - - - - -
Total Allocated to Revenue 17.41 19.65 19.14 27.63 17.86 17.86 17.86 17.86
Expenses

Salaries and Benefits 11.46 12.84 12.96 18.06 12.78 12.78 12.78 12.78

Service and Supplies 5.20 5.85 4.80 6.82 477 477 477 477
Total Expenses 16.66 18.69 17.76 24.88 17.55 17.55 17.55 17.55
Capital Purchases and Other 0.75 0.96 1.38 2.75 0.31 0.31 0.31 0.31
Total Expenses and Capital Purchases 17.41 19.65 1914 27.63 17.86 17.86 17.86 17.86
Net Revenue (Expense) - - - - - - - -

Source: 2016/17 to 2018/19 Audited Financial Statements, Amended Budget for 2019/20, and annual budgets for 2021/22 to 2023/24.

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadowséégloou)istriét No. 428§9

ic Agenda Page

=1
S
)
=

uoNas [e




=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

Special Purpose Funds Background Information

This section presents a detailed analysis of the individual special purpose funds that are maintained by the Maple
Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District, and their impact on budget.

Classroom Enhancement Fund

On March 10, 2017, the Ministry of Education, the BC Public Schools Employers Association and the BC
Teachers' Federation ratified a Memorandum of Agreement pursuant to Letter of Understanding (LoU) No. 17,
to the 2013-2019 BCPSEA-BCTF Provincial Collective Agreement. The memorandum of agreement fully and
finally resolves all matters related to the implementation of the Supreme Court of Canada decision from the fall
of 2016. This agreement has changed significantly the context for public education.

The ratification of this agreement resulted in the establishment of the Classroom Enhancement Fund (CEF) to
address the additional teacher and corresponding overhead costs throughout the province associated with this
memorandum of agreement. The school district is required to record and report the actual implementation costs
and the amount allocated is reduced to reflect the actual costs incurred. The following table summarizes the CEF
allocations received by the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District from 2017/18 to 2020/21.

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

CEF - Teachers FTE 96.28 10110 104.30 117.60
CEF - Teachers Funding $9.47 $9.85 $10.14 $11.53
CEF - Overhead $117 $0.82 $0.82 $0.73
CEF - Remedy $0.87 $1.36 $1.75 $0.92
TOTAL CEF Funding $11.21 $12.03 $12.71 $1318

For 2021/22, the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District has been provided with a preliminary CEF
allocation of $11.11 million sufficient to fund an estimated 98.86 FTE teachers ($10.38 million) and
overhead costs ($0.73 million).

Adjustments to district allocations may be made once final fall 2021staffing is known and/or after the 2021/22 school
year, especially if it is determined that a particular school district received more funding than was required. Final
2021/22 allocations will be confirmed at the same time as the operating grant recalculation in December 2021.

Preliminary Staffing Plan

The restored MRTA collective agreement language includes changes to non-enrolling staffing generating ratios
and class size limits as outlined in the tables below.

Ministry of Education Funded Students
Teacher-Librarians 1:702
Counsellors 1:693
Learning Assistance Teachers ~ 1:462

Special Education Resource 1:249

ELL 1:333

Classroom teacher staffing is allocated using student enrolment driven formulas. The formulas for allocating
teacher staffing under the operating fund and under the classroom enhancement fund by grade level are detailed
in the table below. Prep time for teachers is added over and above these calculations.

Elementary Class Size 2017/18 Restored Class Size

K 20
K-1 split 20
1-3 22
3-4 split 24
4-7 28
4-7 multi age 26

60 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 82



Secondary Class Size 2017/18 Restored Class Size

"Secondary" English 28
Home Economics 24
Junior Science 28
Senior Science 24
Computer 24
Life Skills 26
Technical Ed. Lab. (I.E. Lab) 22
Special Education: High Incidence 15
Special Education: Low Incidence 10
Any other class 30

The School Act-stipulated class-size limits and restored class sizes are also in the table below.

School Act Class Collective Agreement
Size Restored Class Size
Kindergarten 1:22.00 1:20
Grade 1-3 1:24.00 1:22
Grade 4-7 1:30.00 1:28
Grade 8-12 1:30.00 Varies

The actual staffing required will not be confirmed until September 2021 when the actual student enrolment for
2021/22 is known. However, school staffing and organization must occur in May-June 2021. This means that the
school district will have to employ additional teachers before the additional CEF allocation is confirmed by the
Ministry of Education. To manage this risk, a sufficient contingency reserve must be maintained for 2021/22.

The changes to non-enrolling ratios result in an additional estimated 27.30 FTE non-enrolling teachers. This

is comprised of increased teacher librarian, counselling, ELL, and support staffing. It is also estimated that an
additional 112.97 FTE teachers will need to be funded from the Classroom Enhancement Fund to support the
implementation of the lower class sizes. However, 41.40 FTE will only be funded by the Ministry of Education after
enrolment changes and school organizations are confirmed in the fall.

For 2021/22, the teacher salary and benefits portion of the classroom enhancement fund will be used to fund 79.62 FTE classroom teachers and
19.24 FTE non-enrolling teachers ($10.38 million). An additional allocation of $4.36 million is necessary (33.44 FTE classroom teachers and 8.06 FTE
non-enrolling teachers) in order to meet the provisions of the collective agreement. This additional staffing will be allocated contingent upon receipt
of additional funding from the Ministry of Education in December 2021.

Support for the Implementation of Restored Collective Agreement Language

In order to support the implementation of the restored MRTA collective agreement language, increases to budget
allocations for school administration, facilities maintenance, human resources, learning resources, furniture, and
substitute budgets are required.

Additional New Teacher Supports

$0.35 million will be allocated from the overhead portion of the Classroom Enhancement Fund (CEF) to cover the
estimated cost of substitutes for the CEF-funded teachers.

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadow?:Sutgllg)ColA%igtnrcijcg ,Ii%'gizs 361

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-




=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

Educational Leadership

The implementation of the restored collective agreement language requires the skillful control and management
of enrolment along with the careful follow-up and reporting of staffing and class organizations to the Ministry of
Education. At the school level, the implementation of the restored collective agreement language provisions has
required significant attention and time on the part of school-based administrative staff.

Our experience during the past four years has shown that the added responsibilities associated with the restored
provisions have been very challenging in our schools. The added responsibilities and workload include but are
not limited to school organization with respect to class size and class composition provisions along with the
management of non-compliance/remedy provisions, non-enrolling staffing, and the restored provisions relating
to staff committee and school-based team.

An additional 1.50 FTE principal/vice-principal administrative time continues to be allocated on a one-time
basis to elementary school-based administration staffing for the 2021/22 school year at a cost of $0.22 million in
support of managing restored collective agreement provisions.

Human Resources Support

The implementation and administration of the restored collective agreement language and the extensive
implementation progress reporting to the Ministry of Education will require significant additional human
resources support. In 2021/22 we will continue to allocate $0.04 million from the overhead portion of the
Classroom Enhancement Fund to fund an 0.74 FTE dispatch coordinator position.

Facilities and Other Implementation Costs

The implementation of the restored MRTA collective agreement language required significant changes to school
district facilities. The additional facilities space created resulted in additional costs for facilities maintenance.
$0.1 million will continue to be allocated from overhead portion of the Classroom Enhancement Fund to
support 1.55 FTE custodial staff.

Summary of 2021/22 Classroom Enhancement Fund Revenue and Expense

FTE Salaries & Benefits R Revenue Total
& Other

Classroom Enhancement Fund Grant 11,105,831 11,105,831
Estimated Additional Funding Required 4,358,956 4,358,956
Preliminary Staffing Plan (140.27) (14,737,978) (14,737,978)
Additional New Teacher Supports (354,942) (354,942)
Educational Leadership (1.50) (221,945) (221,945)
Human Resources Support (0.74) (44,030) (44,030)
Facilities & Other Implementation Costs (1.55) (105,892) (105,892)
Total Classroom Enhancement Fund (144.06) (15,464,787) - 15,464,787

Classroom Enhancement Fund 2017/18 to 2024/25

For 2021/22, the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District has been provided with a preliminary CEF
allocation of $11.11 million, sufficient to fund an estimated 108.31 FTE teachers and overhead costs of $0.73
million. It is estimated that an additional $4.36 million will be required in order to fund the 140.27 FTE
teachers needed to fulfill the collective agreement obligations funded under CEE

62 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 84



The table below summarizes the actual CEF revenue and expense for 2017/18 to 2019/20 and projected revenue
and expense for 2020/21 to 2024/25. No changes are projected at this time.

($ millions) 2017/18 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year - 0.82 0.55
Contributions Received 10.94 12.97 12.96 1347 nn nn nn nn
Allocated to Revenue (1012) (12.42) (12.96) (1317) (1) (1) mn G
Recovered (0.82) (0.55)
Deferred Revenue, end of year 0.82 0.55 - - - - - -
Revenues
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 101 12.40 12.94 1317 1n 1n 1n 1n
Investment Income 0.01 0.02 0.02
Total Revenue 1012 12.42 12.96 1347 "1 "1 "n "n
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 9.53 115 1.33 1315 nn nn nn nn
Service and Supplies 0.09 1.00 0.97 0.01 - - - -
Total Expenses 9.62 1215 12.30 1316 "n "n "n "n
Capital Purchases and Other 0.50 0.27 0.66 0.01 - - - -
Net Revenue (Expense) - - - - - - - -

Learning Improvement Fund

The Learning Improvement Fund (LIF) was established by the province for the purpose of providing additional
resources, specifically targeted to support complex classes that present challenging learning conditions. Starting
in 2017/18, the teacher portion of the fund was eliminated and the fund continues with only the support staff
component. For 2021/22, the LIF support staff component is $533,036 and no changes are projected for future
years. The funding is typically used to increase hours of work for education assistants.

($ millions) 201718 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year 0.03 0.03 0.01

Contributions Received 0.51 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.53 0.53 0.53 0.53

Allocated to Revenue (0.65) (0.52) (0.54) (0.53) (0.53) (0.53) (0.53) (0.53)
Deferred Revenue, end of year 0.03 0.03 0.01 - - - - -
Revenues

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 0.65 0.52 0.54 0.53 0.53 0.53 0.53 0.53
Total Revenue 0.65 0.52 0.54 0.53 0.53 0.53 0.53 0.53
Expenses

Salaries and Benefits 0.65 0.52 0.54 0.53 0.53 0.53 0.53 0.53

Service and Supplies
Total Expenses 0.65 0.52 0.54 0.53 0.53 0.53 0.53 0.53

Net Revenue (Expense) - - - = = o - -

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows, School D|str tNo 42 g3

blic gen Page 8

=1
S
)
=

uoNas [e




Annual Facility Grant (AFG)

The Annual Facility Grant was established to account for Ministry of Education grants and expenditures relating
to annual facility maintenance projects. The province-wide Annual Facility Grant (AFG) allocation for 2021/22 is
$115.50 million. The AFG allocation is comprised of both a special-purpose fund allocation and a bylaw capital
allocation. This funding is first allocated to fund province-wide initiatives ($1.75 million for the Capital Asset
Management System) and the balance is distributed to school districts.

The AFG special purpose funding allocation for the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District for 2021/22
is $517,500. The district’s contribution for the Capital Asset Management System is $38,544, leaving
$478,956 to be allocated by the board for facility maintenance projects. The AFG bylaw capital allocated to the
Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District for 2020/21 is $2,026,336.

AFG funds may be spent for the purpose of:

* upgrading or replacing existing facility components throughout the expected economic life of an existing
capital asset;

* enhancing the service potential of an existing capital asset or a component of an existing capital asset by
correcting deficiencies in design or construction and unsafe conditions;

* significantly lowering the associated operating costs of an existing capital asset; or

* extending the life of an existing capital asset or a component of an existing capital asset beyond its original
life expectancy.

The Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District is required to prepare an annual AFG spending plan and submit it
to the Ministry of Education for approval on or before April 30, 2021. The following plan includes the projects to be
funded from the Annual Facilities Grant and completed between April 1, 2021 and March 31, 2022.

Summary of 2021/22 Annual Facilities Grant Spending Plan

LOCATION PROJECT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 2021/22

District Capital asset management system 38,544

Various schools Duct cleaning 60,000

Various schools Interior painting 50,000

Various schools Flooring 100,000

Various schools Wall carpet removal 50,000

Various schools Facilities upgrades 189,176

= Blue Mountain Elementary Exterior painting 29,780

:.g Total Special Purpose Fund AFG $517,500
A

E Riverside Centre Facilities improvement 100,000

§ Garibaldi Secondary Exterior painting 140,320

i Garibaldi Secondary Unit heater replacement 308,000

m Samuel Robertson Technical Portables exterior upgrade 100,000

Samuel Robertson Technical Portables interior upgrade 60,000

Davie Jones Elementary Fire panel replacement 15,000

Thomas Haney Secondary Roofing 506,000

Thomas Haney Secondary Exterior painting 31,000

Glenwood Elementary Exterior painting 61,000

Laity View Elementary Roofing 396,000

Maple Ridge Elementary Skylight replacement 19,000

Westview Secondary HVAC optimization 60,000

Various schools Paving 110,400

Various schools Exterior painting 69,616

Various schools Asbestos abatement 50,000

Total Capital AFG $2,026,336

64 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42

Public Agenda Page 86



For budgeting purposes its is estimated that the Annual Facilities Grant will remain unchanged for the years
2022/23 to 2024/25.

($ millions) 2017/18 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year 017 0.40 0.25
Contributions Received 0.53 0.53 0.53 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52
Allocated to Revenue (0.30) (0.67) (0.78) (0.52) (0.52) (0.52) (0.52) (0.52)
Deferred Revenue, end of year 0.40 0.26 - - - - - -
Revenues
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 0.30 0.66 0.77 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52
Interest Income 0.01 0.01
Total Revenue 0.30 0.67 0.78 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52 0.52
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 0.06 om 0413 012 012 012 012 012
Service and Supplies 0.10 on 0n 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10
Total Expenses 0.16 0.22 0.24 0.22 0.22 0.22 0.22 0.22
Capital Purchases and Other 014 0.45 0.54 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30
Net Revenue (Expense) - - - - - - - -

Official Language Education Program (OLEP)

The Ministry of Education administers federal funding intended to support incremental costs resulting from
offering French as a second official-language instruction in B.C. Under the last “Canada-British Columbia
Agreement on Minority Language Education and Second Official Language Instruction 2013/14 to 2017/18,”
funding for school districts was based on the 2012/13 enrolment.

French funding is given under seven grants, and the school district is able to transfer funds within those grants.

All French funding is to be spent by June 30 of each year. The district receives 70% of the funding in the spring of
each year, and the 30% balance in the summer of the following year after it has submitted a report outlining how
the funds were spent and what benefits were derived from this funding.

We are currently waiting to receive information from the Ministry of Education regarding the funding the district
will receive for future years. These projections are based on the assumption that there will be no changes to OLEP
funding until 2024/25.

=1
S
)
=

Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget 2._
Deferred Revenue, beginning of year - 0.05 g
Contributions Received 0.23 0.21 0.26 0.23 0.23 0.23 0.23 0.23
Allocated to Revenue (0.23) (0.21) (0.21) (0.28) (0.23) (0.23) (0.23) (0.23)
Deferred Revenue, end of year - - 0.05 - - - - -
Revenues
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 0.23 0.21 0.21 0.28 0.23 0.23 0.23 0.23
Total Revenue 0.23 0.21 0.21 0.28 0.23 0.23 0.23 0.23
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits 0.09 om 012 oM om om oM oM
Service and Supplies 013 0.09 0.09 016 oM oM 0N 0N
Total Expenses 0.22 0.20 0.21 0.27 0.22 0.22 0.22 0.22
Capital Purchases and Other 0.01 0.01 - 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01
Net Revenue (Expense) - - - - - - - -

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows Sch?gl'%gg tblljoaélg 95



Community LINK

Community LINK (Learning Includes Nutrition and Knowledge) funding from the Ministry of Education is
designed to support the academic achievement and social functioning of vulnerable students. Programs and
services can include breakfast, lunch, and snack programs, academic supports, counselling, youth workers, and
after-school programs. Total Community LINK funding for 2021/22 will be $577,430 and is projected to remain
unchanged until 2024/25.

This grant funds 9.65 FTE child-care workers, 0.29 FTE teacher, 0.25 FTE vice-principal, supplies for schools
and support for before and after school programming in schools.

($ millions) 2017/18 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year 0.03 - 0.02 0.04

Contributions Received 0.54 0.55 0.55 0.57 0.58 0.58 0.58 0.58

Allocated to Revenue (0.57) (0.53) (0.53) (0.61) (0.58) (0.58) (0.58) (0.58)
Deferred Revenue, end of year - 0.02 0.04 - - - - -
Revenues

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 0.57 0.53 0.53 0.61 0.58 0.58 0.58 0.58
Total Revenue 0.57 0.53 0.53 0.61 0.58 0.58 0.58 0.58
Expenses

Salaries and Benefits 0.52 0.48 0.48 0.58 0.53 0.53 0.53 0.53

Service and Supplies 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.03 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05
Total Expenses 0.57 0.53 0.53 0.61 0.58 0.58 0.58 0.58
Net Revenue (Expense) - - - - - - - -

StrongStart

The Ministry of Education funded StrongStart program allows parents to participate with their young child (aged
birth to five) in play-based early learning activities, including stories, music, and art. At no cost to families, this
early learning drop-in program helps prepare children for success in kindergarten.

The Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District has eight StrongStart centres, located at the following schools:
Davie Jones, Eric Langton, Fairview, cdsgonelo, Hammond, Harry Hooge, Highland Park, and Webster’s Corners
(operating at Garibaldi Secondary in 2020/21).

ion

The total StrongStart funding for 2020/21 was $256,000. The funding for future years has not been announced,
however a change in funding is not expected. In order to continue to offer StrongStart programs within the
provincially provided funding, operational changes will have to be implemented. These may include changes in
the days and/or hours of operation for each centre.

| Sect

©
S
[—
(<]
=

($ millions) 2017/18 201 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

A -

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year 0.04 0.02

Contributions Received 0.26 0.26 0.27 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26

Allocated to Revenue (0.28) (0.28) (0.27) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26)
Deferred Revenue, end of year 0.02 - - - - - - -
Revenues

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 0.26 0.28 0.27 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26
Total Revenue 0.26 0.28 0.27 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26
Expenses

Salaries and Benefits 0.24 0.26 0.26 0.23 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26

Service and Supplies 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.03
Total Expenses 0.26 0.28 0.27 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26
Net Revenue (Expense) - - - - - - - -

66 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 88



Ready Set Learn

The Ready Set Learn special funding provided by the Ministry of Education allows the district to facilitate
community events targeted towards three-year-old children. The events are about providing good information on
how to support a young child’s early learning and development, and how to help develop positive connections
between families, the school system, and local community agencies. The total Ready Set Learn funding for 2020/21
was $49,000. The funding for future years has not been announced, however a change in funding is not expected.

($ millions) 201718 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.02

Contributions Received 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05

Allocated to Revenue (0.03) (0.05) (0.06) (0.07) (0.05) (0.05) (0.05) (0.05)
Deferred Revenue, end of year 0.03 0.03 0.02 - - - - -
Revenues

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 0.03 0.05 0.06 0.07 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05
Total Revenue 0.03 0.05 0.06 0.07 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05
Expenses

Salaries and Benefits 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02

Service and Supplies 0.02 0.04 0.05 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03
Total Expenses 0.03 0.05 0.06 0.07 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05

Net Revenue (Expense) - - - o o 3 - -

Youth Education Support Fund

The Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District is a registered charity. Donations received from community
members are recorded in the Youth Education Support Fund (YES Fund). The funds raised are used to support
programs and initiatives throughout the school district, which include playground equipment, breakfast and hot
lunch programs, and other school-specific programs.

As the funding for the Youth Education Support Fund is based on community donations, the funding amount
for future years is difficult to estimate and our assumption is that contributions received will not change.

(§ millions) 201718 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

=1
S
)
=

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 o’
Contributions Received 0.23 0.38 0.34 0.5 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25 g
Allocated to Revenue (0.20) (0.35) (0.36) (0.20) (0.25) (0.25) (0.25) (0.25) g

Deferred Revenue, end of year 014 0.17 015 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10

Revenues
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 0.01
Other Revenue 0.19 0.35 0.35 0.20 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25

Total Revenue 0.20 0.35 0.35 0.20 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25

Expenses

Salaries and Benefits - -

Service and Supplies 013 015 0.21 0.10 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25
Total Expenses 0.13 0.15 0.21 0.10 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25
Capital Purchases and Other 0.07 0.20 014 0.10

Net Revenue (Expense) - - o o o 5 - -

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt MeadowsF> ctt)]?é)!o\[agr{d(g %%9%2887



ion

| Sect

©
S
[—
(<]
=

A -

Scholarships and Bursaries

Scholarships and bursaries are established and awarded through the generosity of individuals and corporations
in our community. The scholarships and bursaries administered by the school district range from memorials to
honour the passing of a loved one, to corporations and individuals wanting to give back to the community.

The Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District administers over 25 different scholarships and bursaries.
It is estimated that contributions received will remain the same in future years.

($ millions) 2017/18 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year 0.16 0.16 0.16 0.16 0.16
Contributions Received 0.03 0.07 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03
Allocated to Revenue (0.03) (0.03) (0.04) (0.03) (0.03) (0.03) (0.03) (0.03)

Deferred Revenue, end of year 014 018 0.16 0.16 0.16 0.16 0.16 0.16

Revenues
Other Revenue 0.03 0.03 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03

Total Revenue 0.03 0.03 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03

Expenses

Salaries and Benefits - -
Service and Supplies 0.03 0.03 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03
Total Expenses 0.03 0.03 0.04 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03

Net Revenue (Expense) - - - s o o - .

School Generated Funds

This fund represents the accumulated funds held by individual schools. Each school has its own bank account
and records the funds received and disbursed throughout the year. These funds are raised at the school level
through fundraising, cafeteria revenue, school store revenue, and various other activities. The school generated
funds are intended to be used to fund activities that directly benefit the students in the school.

($ millions) 201718 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25
Actual Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year 1.36 118 115 0.90

Contributions Received 4.44 4.51 315 4.30 4.30 4.30 4.30 4.30

Allocated to Revenue (4.62) (4.54) (3.40) (5.20) (4.30) (4.30) (4.30) (4.30)
Deferred Revenue, end of year 118 115 0.90 - - - - -
Revenues

Other Revenue 4.62 4.54 3.40 5.20 4.30 4.30 4.30 4.30
Total Revenue 4.62 4.54 3.40 5.20 4.30 4.30 4.30 4.30
Expenses

Salaries and Benefits 0.03 012 0.08 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10

Service and Supplies 4.59 4.39 3.28 5.09 4.20 4.20 4.20 4.20
Total Expenses 4.62 4.51 3.36 519 4.30 4.30 4.30 4.30
Capital Purchases and Other - 0.03 0.04 0.01

Net Revenue (Expense) - - o o o 5 . .

68 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 90



Capital Fund Budget

The Capital Fund includes capital expenditures related to land, buildings (purchases and enhancements),
computer hardware and software, vehicles and equipment that are funded from Ministry of Education capital
grants (bylaw capital, Ministry of Education restricted capital), land capital, local capital, the operating fund, and
special purpose funds. Pursuant to Ministerial Order 033/09, an annual deficit may be incurred in the capital
fund Statement of Operations for the portion of amortization expense that exceeds revenues from deferred capital
contributions. This deficit does not require prior approval from the Minister of Education.

The budget includes the capital fund statement of operations and the total tangible capital assets estimated to be
acquired or constructed during the year.

The capital fund budget includes local capital revenue, amortization of deferred capital revenue, amortization of
tangible capital assets, and capital assets funded from local capital, operating funds, and special purpose funds.

The following table summarizes revenue and expense by object for the capital fund — actuals for years 2017/18 to
2019/20 and budgeted for 2020/21 to 2024/25.

CAPITAL ($ millions) 201718 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25
Actual A (TE] Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Capital Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 72.51 75.89 77.44 87.56 88.97 85.76 83.76 81.86
Revenues

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 0.05 0.07 5.41 -

School Site Acquisition Fees 0.03 170 4.96 016

Investment Income 0.09 018 0.14 0.07 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04
Other Revenue 0.16 0.07 0.24 -

Loss on Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets - (0.84) - -

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 5.38 5.48 6.00 6.45 6.56 6.57 6.59 737
Total Revenue 571 6.66 16.75 6.68 6.60 6.61 6.63 741
Expenses

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets (97) (9.52) (10.16) (10.66) (10.62) (10.43) (10.35) (11.02)
Capital Lease Interest - -

Total Expenses (9.17) (9.52) (10.16) (10.66) (10.62) (10.43) (10.35)  (11.02)
Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 4.39 3.49 3.30 5.36 0.78 0.78 0.78 0.78
Tangible Capital Assets - Work in Progress - - - - - - - -
Local Capital 2.45 0.92 0.23 0.03 0.03 1.04 1.04 1.04
Capital Lease Payment - - - - - - - -
Total Net Transfers 6.84 4.4 3.53 5.39 0.81 1.82 1.82 1.82
Total Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year 3.38 1.55 1012 1.41 (3.21) (2.00) (1.90) (1.79)
Capital Surplus (Deficit), end of year 75.89 77.44 87.56 88.97 85.76 83.76 81.86 80.07

* Source: 2017/18 - 2019/20 Audited Financial Statements, amended budget for 2020/21, and estimates for future years.

The projections are high-level estimates based on assumptions about major budget change factors over the next
four years. These assumptions are that:

* There will be no changes in the bylaw portion of annual facilities grants and other provincial funding;

* 'There will be no cost escalation for projects in progress and the projects will be completed on time;

* 'The school district will not enter into any new capital leases;

¢ School site acquisition charges will be utilized to partially fund the acquisition of new school sites;

In 2021/22 funding will be received and work will begin on the seismic upgrade and classroom addition at

Eric Langton, and the major renovation and seismic upgrade of Pitt Meadows Secondary.

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows, F>S&&oolﬁpistri&t No. 429?9

ic Agenda Page

=1
S
)
=

uoNas [e




Capital Fund Budget Background Information

The following table summarizes changes in the invested in capital assets portion of the capital fund balance. The
revenue and expense by object - actuals for years 2017/18 to 2019/20 and budgeted for 2020/21 to 2024/25 -
are presented below.

T 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25

Capital Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 65.99 69.99 69.99 81.66 85.72 8313 81.20 79.80
Revenues

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 0.05 0.07 5.41 - - - - -
School Site Acquisition Fees 0.03 170 4.96 0.16 - - -

Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets - (0.84) - - - - - -
Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 5.38 5.48 6.00 6.45 6.56 6.57 6.59 1.37
Total Revenue 5.46 6.41 16.37 6.61 6.56 6.57 6.59 137
Expenses

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets (9417) (9.52) (10.16) (10.66) (10.62) (10.43) (10.35) (1.02)

Capital Lease Interest . - - - - R R

Total Expenses (917) (9.52) (1016) (10.66) (10.62) (10.43) (10.35) (11.02)

Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 4.39 3.49 3.30 5.36 0.78 0.78 0.78 0.78
Tangible Capital Assets - Work in Progress - - - - - - -

Local Capital

Capital Lease Payment

Total Net Transfers 4.39 3.49 3.30 5.36 0.78 0.78 0.78 0.78

Other Adjustments to Fund Balances

District Portion of Proceeds on Disposal - (1.36) - - - - - -
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased from Local Capital 0.51 0.56 0.55 1.90 0.69 115 1.58 1.20
Tangible Capital Assets WIP Purchased from Local Capital 2.81 0.42 1.61 0.85 - - - -
Capital Lease Principal Payment - - - - - - - -
= Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balances 3.32 (0.38) 216 275 0.69 115 1.58 1.20
'-g Total Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year 4.00 0.00 11.67 4.06 (2.59) (1.93) (1.40) (1.67)
é Capital Surplus (Deficit), end of year 69.99 69.99 81.66 85.72 8313 81.20 79.80 7813

©
S
[—
(<]
=

The following capital categories are reported within the capital fund:

* Local capital
* Bylaw capital
* Ministry of Education restricted capital
* Land capital

A -

70 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 92



Local Capital

The balance is comprised of previous years’ operating surpluses, which are transferred to the local capital reserve
(LCR). With board approval, the funds in the LCR can be used to assist in funding capital or operating expenses.
The LCR can also be used to fund major initiatives that are not funded by the province.

In 2020/21, the board approved the use of local capital to fund various projects as identified below. It is proposed
that $1.67 million from the local capital reserve fund be used to fund one-time IT staffing and infrastructure
refresh ($1.50 million) and the facilities equipment and vehicles purchases for 2021/22 ($0.17 million).

Local Capital Budget Summary

($ millions) 2020/21 2020/21 Estimated 2021/22 Total Local Capital
Budget Spending Budget Allocations

Uses of Local Capital

Emergency preparedness 0.03 (0.03) =
Energy management plan 0.61 (0.61) -
New elementary school 0.84 (0.84) -
New classrooms setup 0.98 (0.98) -
MRSS Annex reconfiguration 0.29 (0.29) -
Parent Portal upgrade 0.07 (0.07) -
Boardroom setup for online meetings 0.02 (0.02) -
IT Staffing and infrastructure refresh 1.50
Facilities equipment and vehicles - - 0.17 -
Total Uses of Local Capital 2.84 (2.84) 1.67 1.67
Childcare capital 0.06 - 0.03 0.09
Contingency reserve for local capital 319 - (1.67) 1.52
Total Local Capital 6.09 (2.84) 0.03 3.28

The following table summarizes the local capital, revenue and expenditure by object - actuals for years 2017/18 to
2019/20 and budgeted for 2020/21 to 2024/25.

ATR 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25

Capital Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 6.52 5.90 7.45 5.90 3.25 2.63 2.56 2.06

Revenues m
Investment Income 0.09 018 014 0.07 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04 s
Other Revenue 0.16 0.07 0.24 - - - - - §
Total Revenue 0.25 0.25 0.38 0.07 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04 i
Expenses

=
wn
@
(=]
=
=)
=

Capital Lease Interest - - = = o - - R
Total Expenses - - - - - - B -
Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Local Capital 2.45 0.92 0.23 0.03 0.03 1.04 1.04 1.04

Capital Lease Payment - - - - = = - .

Total Net Transfers 2.45 0.92 0.23 0.03 0.03 1.04 1.04 1.04

Other Adjustments to Fund Balances

District Portion of Proceeds on Disposal - 1.36 - - - - -
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased from Local (0.51) (0.56) (0.55) (1.90) (0.69) (115) (1.58) (1.20)
Capital

Tangible Capital Assets WIP Purchased from (2.81) (0.42) (1.61) (0.85) - - - -
Local Capital

Capital Lease Principal Payment - - - - = = - .

Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balances (3.32) 0.38 (2.16) (2.75) (0.69) (115) (1.58) (1.20)
Total Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year (0.62) 1.55 (1.55) (2.65) (0.62) (0.07) (0.50) (012)
Capital Surplus (Deficit), end of year 5.90 7.45 5.90 3.25 2.63 2.56 2.06 1.94

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadow&%gr}%o'la\gig%rcig llgg.g l(le293:11



=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

Contingency Reserve for Local Capital

The Board of Education is responsible for ensuring the district is protected financially from extraordinary
circumstances that would negatively impact school district operations and the education of students. To
discharge this responsibility, the board has established a contingency reserve from available operating surplus,
which will be used to mitigate any negative impact such circumstances might cause.

Existing school district budgets are not sufficient to support the procurement or timely replacement of school
district assets. The budget required to complete the building maintenance projects identified through facility
condition assessments far exceeds the annual facilities grant and the capital funding for building enhancement
projects received by the district.

This means the deferred maintenance for school district facilities continues to grow and the facility condition
index for school district facilities continues to deteriorate. Major equipment failures must be covered from the
contingency reserve. These include, but are not limited to, the following: building envelope remediation, roof
repairs or replacement, boiler replacements, server replacements, and shop equipment replacements.

In addition, the board is responsible for any cost overruns incurred on Ministry of Education funded capital
projects and this is the only fund available to cover such costs.

By board policy, a contingency reserve of at least 1% of operating expenditures and not exceeding 3% of
operating expenditures shall be maintained ($1.57 million to $4.70 million). The current balance of $3.44
million ($3.19 million local capital and $0.25 million operating) equates to 2.19% of operating expenditures.
After the proposed use of $1.67 million of the contingency reserve for local capital, the estimated balance of the
contingency reserve will be $1.77 million ($1.52 million contingency reserve for local capital and $0.25 million
contingency reserve for operating), and it represents approximately 1.13% of operating expenditures.

Bylaw Capital

Bylaw Capital includes the Ministry of Education capital grants for specific capital projects funded by the Ministry
of Education through certificates of approval, capital portion of the Annual Facility Grant, carbon neutral capital
project funding, playground equipment funding, and other project funding paid through a certificates of approval.

Ministry of Education Restricted Capital

The Ministry of Education Restricted Capital includes the Ministry of Education portion (usually 75%) of the
proceeds on disposal of land and buildings, and any bylaw project surpluses on completed projects. Ministry of
Education permission must be received to spend these funds. The balance in the fund at June 30, 2020 was $1.78
million.

Land Capital

The balance is comprised of school site acquisition charges, which municipalities collect on behalf of school
districts to help school boards pay for future school sites. Municipalities collect these charges for each new
residential parcel to be created and new multiple-family residential units to be constructed on an existing
parcel. The funds may be used only to purchase ministry approved sites for new schools. The balance in the
fund at June 30, 2020 was $1.31 million. These funds are planned to be used for the acquisition of new elementary
school sites. These sites have been included in the Five-Year Capital Plan submitted to the Ministry of Education.

Impact of Capital Plan on Budget

Strategic Facilities Plan

The Strategic Facilities Plan identifies and rationalizes current and future capital requirements for school sites, new
schools, and facility upgrades based on building condition, seismic vulnerability and ongoing maintenance/life cycle
costs; as well as new education initiatives. A comprehensive school district Strategic Facilities Plan was prepared

in 2015 in consultation with stakeholders, educators, the community, and the two municipalities. The plan was
refreshed in 2018 to reflect current enrolment trends and their impact on facilities, and is currently under review.

72 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 94


flavia_coughlan
Highlight


The Strategic Facilities Plan, which aligns with the board’s strategic direction as outlined in the Strategic Plan,
provides the critical context for discussions with the municipalities regarding eligible school sites, the ministry
regarding high priority project requests, and the community regarding the board’s vision and priorities surrounding

district facilities.

Five-Year Capital Plan

On an annual basis the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District prepares a Five-Year Capital Plan and submits
it for funding consideration to the Ministry of Education. The plan identifies capital funding needs for existing and
new facilities. The following criteria is applied to determine priorities for existing school district facilities:

* high-risk safety deficiencies are addressed;

* the facility has a facility condition index (FCI) greater than the provincial average of 0.43; and

* the facility is used at or over the average capacity utilization for the school district and will continue to be
needed for the foreseeable future.

Capital Projects

Capital projects funded by the Ministry of Education through bylaw capital for the period 2017/18 to 2020/21 are
summarized in the table below.

Facility Name ($ millions)

Project Description

Bylaw
Funding

201718

Spending

2018/19
Spending

2019/20
Spending

2020/21
Budgeted

Total Bylaw
Spending

Albion Elementary Building envelope upgrade m 0.03 0.94 0.97
tasgenels Elementary New School - building 25.16 17.49 753 0.53 25.55
tasqanels Elementary New School - school site acquisition & PDR 1.57 0.05 0.08 013
Eric Langton Elementary Seismic upgrade and addition 22.00 -
Fairview Elementary Seismic upgrade 1.97 0m 0.95 1.06
Glenwood Elementary Playground equipment 0N on on
Highland Park Elementary Playground equipment 0N 0n on
Kanaka Creek Elementary Mechanical upgrade 071 0.63 0.05 0.68
Maple Ridge Elementary Building envelope upgrade 0.44 0.20 0.20
Maple Ridge Elementary Playground equipment 013 013 013
Multiple Schools Maple Ridge Secondary dust collector 113 0n 0.93 1.04
upgrade and Pitt Meadows Secondary
boiler upgrade
Multiple Schools Additional education space 2.83 2.39 012 0.31 2.82
Multiple Schools Boiler upgrade 1.94 0.05 1.42 0.47 1.94
Multiple Schools Roof Replacements and other minor capital 10.04 215 2.21 2.95 1.49 8.80
Multiple Schools Energy Management Program 216 0.31 0.31
Northeast Albion Site Acquisition 5.41 5.41 541
Pitt Meadows Secondary Seismic upgrade 30.86 -
Thomas Haney Secondary Building envelope upgrade 1.47 0.87 0.87
Westview Secondary HVAC and roof top units replacement 1.37 0.06 0.47 0.53
Westview Secondary Seismic upgrade 1.01 0.01 0.40 0.41
School Bus Bus acquisition Katzie First Nation 014 0.14 0.14
Total 111.67 6.92 23.80 1773 2.76 51.21

The 2021-2026 Capital Plan was approved by the board in July 2020 and includes the capital projects summarized
in the following table.

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt MeadowspSuctr)llgl)é)IA%i(setnrillcg1 %%9%29523

=1
S
)
=

uoNas [e




2021-2026 Capital Plan

2021/22  Davie Jones Elementary Playground Equipment Program  Universally accessible playground equipment $125,000

2021/22  Eric Langton Elementary Replacement School Increase capacity to 80K/600 $28,700,035

2021/22  Garibaldi Secondary Carbon Neutral Capital Program  Domestic hot water tank system & boiler upgrade $631,250

2021/22  Garibaldi Secondary Carbon Neutral Capital Program  Boiler upgrade $412,500

2021122 Glenwood Elementary School Enhancement Program Gender neutral washroom upgrade $520,000

2021/22  Harry Hooge Elementary School Enhancement Program Window Replacement $314,000

2021/22 Maple Ridge Secondary Annex  Replacement Program Major renovation-conversion back to elementary $4,200,000

2021/22 Maple Ridge Secondary Annex  Seismic Seismic upgrade $7,000,000

2021/22 Maple Ridge Secondary Annex  Expansion Increase capacity to 60K/550 $13,000,000

2021/22  Websters Corners Elementary Playground Equipment Program  Universally accessible playground equipment $125,000

2021/22 Pitt Meadows Secondary Seismic Mitigation Program Seismic upgrade and major renovation $30,863,085

2021/22  Pitt Meadows Secondary School Enhancement Program Gender neutral washroom upgrade $1,971,504

202122 Pitt Meadows Secondary CNCP Boiler Upgrade Phase 3 & DDC Upgrade $1,250,625

202122 Silver Valley Central Elementary  Site Acquisition Site acquisition for a new 80K/600 elementary school $15,136,550

2021/22  Westview Secondary School Enhancement Program Roof replacement $468,947

2021122 Thomas Haney Secondary CNCP Boiler replacement $450,000

202122 Fairview Elementary School Enhancement Program Vinyl flooring replacement $188,000

2021/22  Highland Park Elementary CNCP Boiler upgrade $274,629

202122 Blue Mountain Elementary Playground Equipment Program  Universally accessible playground equipment $125,000

2022/23  Harry Hooge Elementary Expansion Increase capacity to 80K/600 $9,812,000

2022/23  Fairview Elementary Building Envelope Program Building envelope upgrade $1,375,760

2023/24  Highland Park Elementary Expansion Reno and addition - increase capacity to 80K/600 $14,989,700

2023/24  Pitt Meadows Elementary Replacement Major renovation $4,200,000

2023/24  Pitt Meadows Elementary Seismic Seismic upgrade $2,500,000

2023/24  Pitt Meadows Elementary Building Envelope Program Building envelope upgrade $493,900

2024/25  Alouette Elementary Building Envelope Program Building envelope upgrade $778,800

= 2024/25  Alouette Elementary Seismic Seismic upgrade $6,000,000
'-g 2024/25  Blue Mountain Elementary Expansion Increase capacity to 80K/600 $12,518,000
é 2024/25  Albion Elementary Seismic Seismic upgrade $5,400,000
§ 2024/25  Glenwood Elementary Seismic Seismic upgrade $950,000
g 2024/25  Albion East Elementary New School New elementary school 60K/600 $35,000,000
= 2025/26  Highland Park Elementary Seismic Seismic upgrade $1,250,000
m 2025/26  Harry Hooge Elementary Seismic Seismic upgrade $550,000
2025/26  Davie Jones Elementary Seismic Seismic upgrade $1,300,000

2025/26  Maple Ridge Elementary Seismic Seismic upgrade $6,500,000

2025/26  Maple Ridge Secondary Seismic Seismic upgrade $2,500,000

Total 2021-2026 Capital Plan $211,874,285

On March 6, 2020, the following major capital projects from the 2020-2025 Capital Plan have been approved to
proceed and are included in our budget estimates for the capital fund.

127932 Eric Langton Elementary Addition & Seismic Submit draft project definition report

127806 Pitt Meadows Secondary Seismic Submit draft project definition report for multiple seismic upgrade options
On March 18, 2021, the Ministry of Education provided their stage one response to our capital plan submission
and direction for advancing supported and approved capital projects. The following minor capital projects have been

approved to proceed to design, tender, and construction. These projects must be completed by March 31, 2022.

74 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 96



Amount Funded by Local Funds
Facility Name Program Project Description Ministry of Education Allocated

Glenwood Elementary School Enhancement Program - Interior renovations including washroom upgrade $520,000

Harry Hooge Elementary  School Enhancement Program - Exterior wall system including window upgrades $314,000 0

The following table presents capital projects supported by the provincial government and the estimated capital
spending associated with these projects over the next five years. The funding for Eric Langton Elementary seismic
and addition and Pitt Meadows Secondary seismic upgrade has not yet been confirmed by the Ministry of
Education. The budgeted amounts for these two projects are based on the estimated costs included in the 2021-2026
Capital Plan submission.

Estimated | Amount
Project Funded by

Local 2021/22 | 2022/23 | 2023/24 | 2024/25

Facility Name Project Description Value Others | Funding
($ millions)

Eric Langton Elementary Seismic upgrade and addition 28.70 28.70 0.18 1.50 8.50 18.52
Pitt Meadows Secondary  Seismic upgrade 30.80 30.80 1.50 2.50 9.50 17.30
Davie Jones Elementary Childcare new building 213 213 1.81

Glenwood Elementary Interior renovations - washroom upgrade 0.52 0.52 0.52

Harry Hooge Elementary ~ Exterior wall systems - window upgrades 0.31 0.31 0.31

Total $62.46 $62.46 $- $4.32 $4.00  $18.00  $35.82

=1
S
)
=

uoNas [e

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows Sctr)lool D|strdct No. 42 75

lic Agenda Page 9



=
(=]
=]
(&)
D
(7]
s
(%)
[—
(<]
£
(5 59

2021/22 Risk to the Preliminary Budget Estimates

Events Related to COVID-19
Potential revenue loss related to the COVID-19 pandemic:

* International academic and cultural program revenue may be less than anticipated due to continued travel
prohibitions or extended global caution;

e Facility rental revenue may be less than anticipated if limited facilities use continues into next year;

* Ridge Meadows College offerings may be reduced if course enrolment is affected further than anticipated
or if courses are not able to be offered due to unforeseen circumstances;

* Lower interest revenue due to lower interest rates.

Potential additional costs related to the COVID-19 pandemic:

* Replacement costs may be higher due to increased utilization of sick leave during a second wave of
the pandemic;

¢ Additional custodial staffing may be required to perform enhanced cleaning;

* Supply costs may increase if products become more expensive or if competition for limited quantities increases;

* Supplies not currently contemplated or budgeted for, such as specialized cleaning equipment or protective
equipment, may be needed;

* Additional equipment may be required such as laptops, printers, and software to support evolving work
and instructional environments;

* Cost and availability of contracted student transportation services is unknown.

Revenue

The provincial operating grant included in these estimates may not be the same as the operating grant distributed
by the Ministry of Education on March 12, 2021. The main factors that create variances of provincial funding
are actual funded enrolment as at September 30, 2021, and other provincial funding announcements made
during the remainder of 2020/21 and into 2021/22.

The international education revenue of $5.88 million (net revenue of $0.69 million) included in these estimates is
based on a 30% reduction from the ongoing estimated program enrolment of 521 students. The actual revenue and
net revenue from international education may vary significantly from estimates due to the highly competitive nature
of this market, changes in the global economy and/or political climate, and the impacts of COVID-19 on the global
economy. Any major negative variance from estimates will have to be funded from the contingency reserve.

The preliminary Classroom Enhancement Fund grant is not sufficient to cover the estimated costs related to the
implementation of the restored collective agreement language (estimated shortfall of $4.36 million). Any negative
variance from estimates will have to be funded from the contingency reserve.

76 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 98



Expense

The staffing levels included in these estimates are based on projected student enrolment. Any material change to
student enrolment or the distribution of students by school may impact the staffing levels required in 2021/22.

The salaries and benefits estimates are based on estimated average salaries for teachers, specific salaries for
other employee groups, and known benefit rate changes. Variances in average teacher salaries will impact
these estimates. These estimates include modest provisions for management and exempt wage increases; any
provincially approved changes to management compensation beyond these modest estimated increases would
have to be funded from existing budgets. Also, actual substitute costs may vary significantly from the costs
estimated based on historical trends.

The utilities budgets reflect the estimated savings associated with the implementation of the Energy Management
Plan. Changes in weather patterns, delays in the implementation of the Energy Management Plan, and
unexpected utility-cost increases may result in increased utility costs that would have to be funded from existing

budgets.

The existing school district budget allocations are not sufficient to support the procurement, maintenance or
timely replacement of school district assets. This means that I'T hardware is not refreshed on a regular basis, the
deferred maintenance for district facilities continues to grow, and the facility condition index for school district
facilities continues to deteriorate. Any major equipment failures during 2021/22 must be funded from the
contingency reserve.

These estimates are based on the assumption that all costs related to the implementation of the restored MRTA
collective agreement language will be fully funded by the Ministry of Education through the Classroom
Enhancement Fund and that all costs related to labour settlements with MRTA will be fully funded by the
Ministry of Education through the operating grant.

Capital Projects

Due to their magnitude, capital projects have the potential to significantly impact the financial position of the
district. There is no process to assess the risk of the entire capital program; individual project risk assessments
must be done on a continuous basis. Project agreements with the Ministry of Education contain contingencies
to mitigate financial risk. Smaller projects consider contingency requirements when building the overall project
budget and are managed internally. Finally, the contingency reserve for local capital of $1.52 million is available
to mitigate risk for capital projects.

Enrolment and Staffing Growth

With the implementation of the restored MRTA collective agreement language resulting in smaller class sizes,
a greater number of teacher FTE will need to be added than would previously have been required. And as the
district grows, additional classroom space will need to be created. This growth brings with it a financial risk in
how to provide for these additional resources under the current Ministry of Education funding envelope.

Contingency

The operating budget estimates do not contain any contingency for unforeseen or unbudgeted costs that may arise,
or for costs budgeted on estimates whose final values are impacted by external events or prices. The board’s only
emergency fund is the contingency reserve fund, which has a remaining estimated balance available of $1.77 million.

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadow?:%iﬂ?cok%igﬂé% 'é%gizg?

X
-
7]
-
=)
)
w
(1°3
(=]
=
(=]
-



flavia_coughlan
Highlight

flavia_coughlan
Highlight


=
(<]
=
=
-
vy
[}
2
=
-
(%}
(7]
>
i
1IN

g Financial Section

{(Eé Informational Section

78 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 bl Agenda Page 100




INFORMATIONAL SECTION

-
L)
@‘\(4
=~ )
=3
—r
o
=
3
(-7}
=
(=]
-
=2
w
D
(=]
2
o
=}



=
o
=
[®)
(7]
(7]
©
f—
o
=
[}
e
e
(=]
L
=
-
\[ﬁ
\ |

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT

Our school district mission is to support all individuals in their development as successful learners, and as
respectful, caring and responsible members of society. Our vision is for every individual to feel valued and for all
learners to reach their potential.

Completion Rates
* Include Certificate of Graduation and Adult Graduation Diploma

We are pleased that once again our six-year school completion rate data continues to increase. The graphs below
show the six-year graduation rates for all B.C. students, Aboriginal students, and students with special needs. For
2019/20, the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District 6-year graduation rates for all three categories were above
the provincial average: B.C. students 93.2% (provincial average 89.6%), Aboriginal students 86.2% (provincial
average 71.1%), and students with special needs 81.2% (provincial average 73.9 %).

All Students

The six-year completion rate for all B.C. students for the 2019/2020 school year was 93.2% — exceeding the
provincial average and within the range of the highest performing school districts in the province with regard to
school completion. In fact, the school district results place us as one of the top districts in the province with a
graduating class in excess of 1,000 students.

Six years ago, in 2014/2015, the school district overall six year completion rate was 89.0%. Considerable focus
and effort has been dedicated to improving both the numbers of students completing high school and the quality
of the programming that students have encountered during their high-school experience. There continues to be
about a 2.4% gap between the overall performance of female to male students, with the females completing high
school more often. This gap, however, has also improved from six years ago, at which time the performance gap
between females and males was approximately 5.9%.

2019/20 6-YEAR GRADUATION RATES BC STUDENTS

92.7% 92.3% 932%

*2019/20 provincial average 89.6%

87.6% 89.0% 881% B895%

80 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42

!

201314
201415
2015/16
2016/17
201718
2018/19
2019/20

Public Agenda Page 102



Students with Aboriginal Ancestry

In 2014/15, the six year completion rate for students with Aboriginal ancestry was 72%. For 2019/20, this
completion rate is 86.2%. The increase over last year’s figures demonstrates our school district’s commitment

to achieving the highest results in the province for a graduation cohort of students with Aboriginal ancestry
exceeding 100 students. It is our goal to continue to improve this good result. Our ultimate goal is to achieve the
same rate of graduation for all of our graduating students, and we are close to achieving this goal. We are proud
that our students of Aboriginal ancestry complete high school with almost no gap between the performance of
female to male students.

Students with Special Needs

The six year completion rate for Students with Special Needs for 2019/2020 is 81.2%. This is an improvement
from 67.6% in 2014/2015. School District 42 focuses on the inclusion of all students. We celebrate the success
of the students with special needs and will continue to work hard to improve the outcomes for these students.
There were 171 students with special needs in the graduation cohort this past year. We are one of the two school
districts in the province with over 100 students in the graduation cohort achieving this result.

ABORIGINAL STUDENTS 6-YEAR GRADUATION RATES STUDENTS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS 6-YEAR GRADUATION RATES

835y B851% 86.2%

80.2% 812%

81.2%
74.9%
73.3% 71.5%
I sz 69‘% I I Im:% I I

(=] < n (& ~ =] (2] o

3 2 2 e e e & < < < < £ £ q

) S T ) = § & 2} b L © = =] )

- - - - - 2 - = - = by -

=} o =} =) =] o o 14 I Q 1< Q o o

~ ~ ~ o~ o~ ~ ~ o~ o~ o~ N N o~ N
*2019/20 provincial average 71.1% *2019/20 provincial average 73.9%

L\
L)
R
=~ )
5
—
o
-
3
[-3}
=2
(=]
-
=3
w
D
(=]
=
(=]
-

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt MeadOWPSu%ﬁiILORL;%EHLCLg%'er 381




=
<
£
£
=
A
)
=
o
=
o
>
(5}
I

g Financial Section

fﬂé Informational Section

82 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42

STUDENT ENROLMENT TRENDS AND FORECAST

The enrolment information presented below is based on actual full-year enrolment (regular, alternate, distributed
learning, continuing education, summer school, and non-graduated adult learners) for 2013/14 to 2019/20,
actual enrolment for September and estimated February and May for 2020/21 and forecasted enrolment for
2021/22,2022/23, 2023/24 and 2024/25.

16,404
16,244
16,000 15,913
15,691
15.249 15,316
15,000 14,899
14,716
14,603
14,426
13,924

14000 I 13.825

1214 1415 1516 1617 1718 1819 1920 2021 2122 22/23 2324 2425

For 2021/22, full-year enrolment is projected to increase by 375 FTE, followed by a projected enrolment
increase of 222 FTE in 2022/23, 331 FTE in 2023/24, and 160 FTE in 2024/25.

Enrolment Projections Assumptions

The four-year headcount enrolment projections for students enrolled in regular K-12 schools were prepared
using the following data: population projections generated by Baragar Systems (enrolment projections software);
five year average (grade-to-grade) transition rates; and local knowledge of recent and historical enrolment trends.

For 2021/22, 2022/23, 2023/24 and 2024/25 enrolment estimates include an adjustment for grades 10 to 12
where we estimated that the student full time equivalent (FTE) enrolment will exceed the estimated student
headcount enrolment at the same rate as realized in 2020/21. The funding unit is full time equivalent student
enrolment defined as a student enrolled in eight courses.

Births

The number of births over the last three years increased significantly. The children currently enrolled in grades
K-12 were born between 2003 and 2015, during which time the number of births per year averaged 930. Over
the last 4 years, the births have averaged 1053 per year, an increase of 123.

The estimated number of births is used to forecast the kindergarten cohort for future years.

Migration

The net impact of youth moving in and out of the school district has been consistently positive over the last
10 years. The assumptions in this projection are for continued positive migration varying by age group and
consistent with patterns experienced in prior years.

Public Agenda Page 104



Enrolment History

The enrolment information presented in this section is based on actual full-year enrolment for 2013/14 to 2019/20, N
and actual enrolment for September and estimated February and May for 2020/21. m
[1°
The enrolment history for regular, alternate, distributed learning, continuing education, summer school, and non- =
graduated adult learners is presented in the following chart. Since 2013/14, funded enrolment has increased by 1,392 3
. . wv
full time equivalent (FTE). =
3
(=7
15,500 <
15,316
15,249
o 14,899
14,716
14,603
14,500 14,426
14,000 13,924
13,825
N l
13414 1415 15/16 1617 1718 1819 19/20 20121

In the same time period, there have been changes in subcategories of students. While students with special
needs, English language learners, Indigenous education, distributed learning, and international education have
increased, enrolment numbers for continuing education have declined.

e Distributed Learning: +50 FTE students or an 80% increase since 2013/14

*  Continuing Education: -41 FTE students or a 29% decrease since 2013/14

e International Education: -234 students or a 50% increase since 2013/14

e Indigenous Education: +141 FTE students or a 12% increase since 2013/14

*  English Language Learners: +474 FTE students or a 141% increase since 2013/14

*  Students with Special Needs: (Levels 1 and 2) +282 FTE students; (Level 3) +102 FTE students. Total
increase 384 FTE students (52% increase since 2013/14)

The enrolment history for various categories of students is represented on the following page.

o]
-
(-3}
-
=}
=
w
oD
[=]
=
(=]
=

UOI})3S [eUOIRWLIOJU| E‘i}}

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadomgu%hog! DistriclPNo. 4% 0?3

lic Agenda Page




ENROLMENT HISTORY: ENROLMENT HISTORY:

Regular & Alternate Education Distributed Learning
=
g 14,982
E 15,000 122
g 14,780 n3
2
) 14,541 100
> 86
=S 14,500 14,327
= 14,192
E 13,896
14,000 i 50
m 13625 13,627
13so0| I NN 0
1314 14115 15M6 16M7 1718 18M19 19/20 2072 1314 14145 15116 1748 1819  19/20 20/
ENROLMENT HISTORY: ENROLMENT HISTORY:
Continuing Education International Education
250
600 548
200 S0
150 400
100 230
200
50
0 (0]
1314 1415 17418 1819  19/20 20/21 1314 1415 1748 1819 19/20 20/21
ENROLMENT HISTORY: ENROLMENT HISTORY:
Indigenous Education English Language Learners
1314 cil
1,302 y 800 739
1300 1,289 .
_g 1243
“g 1,208 600
Ca) 12000 173 4457 1170
=
S 400
= 1100
=
200
o ff o
1314 14115 1617 1718 1819 19/20 20/21 1314 1415 1718 1819 19/20 20/21
ENROLMENT HIST! H ENROLMENT HISTORY:
Students with Special Needs (Level 1& 2) Students with Special Needs (Level 3)
800 300
S 700
k> 200
2 600
= 500
2
I 400
E
S 300
= 1314 1415 1718 120 20021 1415 1718 19/20  20/21
\.'[@ Source: 2013/14—2019/20 Funding Allocation System — Full Year and 2020/21 Interim Operating Grants December 2020.
= International education enrolment revised to reflect historical September 1701 counts.

84 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 106




OPERATING BUDGET BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The information presented in this section is based on comparative final operating budget information for the
years 2013/14 to 2020/21.

Since 2013/14, both revenue and expenditures have increased due to labour settlement costs and a corresponding
increase in provincial funding. In the same time period, expenditure reductions have been made to compensate
for student enrolment decline and increased costs not funded by the province. The following table summarizes the
revenues and expenditures submitted as part of the Amended (Final) Annual Budgets.

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/76 201718 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

Final Budget Final Budget Final Budget Final Budget Final Budget Final Budget Final Budget Final Budget
Operating Revenues 126.29 126.38 134.09 138.47 142.34 147.42 155.32 156.21
Use of Prior Year
Operating Surplus to 2.52 2.68 417 413 519 4.35 438 751
Balance Budget
Operating Expenses (127.30) (125.18) (134.19) (139.00) (142.39) (148.59) (156.96) (161.08)
Transfers to Other Funds (1.51) (3.88) (4.07) (3.60) (4.7) (318) (2.76) (2.64)
Budgeted Surplus 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.43 0.00 0.00 0.00

Source: 2013/14 - 2020/21 Amended Annual Budget Submissions
2017/18 surplus reflects board approved use of surplus to fund one-time budget items approved in 2016/17.

From 2013/14 to 2020/21, budgeted revenues have increased by $29.93 million. This increase is mainly due to
provincial grants received to fund negotiated labour settlement costs for all employee groups. Per pupil funding
has increased from $6,900 per student in 2013/14 to $7,560 in 2020/21.

During this period, accounting changes to the treatment of international education fees have been made. Prior
to 2012/13, monies collected for medical fees and homestay costs were treated as revenue when received and as
an expense when paid; beginning in 2012/13, the money was treated as a liability and is now no longer recorded
as either revenue or expense. Also, the revenue and expense estimates included in the 2014/15 final budget have
been adjusted to reflect expense savings and the funding claw back related to the teachers’ job action and are
therefore not comparable with prior year revenue and expense budgets.

For 2015/16, revenue increased significantly due to the unanticipated Ministry of Education funded student
enrolment increase of 418.5 FTE ($2.99 million more than projected) and a significant increase in international
education student enrolment. For 2016/17, revenue increased ($2.54 million) due to increased Ministry of Education
funded student enrolment of 172.9 FTE. Revenue continued to increase due to an increase in Ministry of Education
funded student enrolment of in 2017/18 - 132 FTE ($0.96 million), in 2018/19 - 178 FTE ($1.33 million), in
2019/20 248 FTE ($1.83 million) and in 2020/21 - 199 FTE ($1.50 million).

The 2020/21 budgeted revenue by type is shown in the graph below.

BUDGETED OPERATING REVENUE ($ millions)

[ PROVINCIAL AND OTHER GRANTS $143.35 87%

REVENUE B TUITION FEES, RENTALS AND OTHER REVENUE $12.86 8%

AMENDED

BUDGET

2020/21 [ PRIOR YEAR OPERATING SURPLUS $7.51 5%

Preliminary Budget 2021/22  Maple Ridge - it Meadows Schog| Disrcto. 42 85

L\
L)
R
=~ )
5
—
o
-
3
[-3}
=2
(=]
-
=3
w
D
(=]
=
(=]
-




BUDGETED OPERATING REVENUE BY TYPE  ($ millions)

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 117.54 116.54 123.55 127.20 130.93 135.51 143.08 149.90
Provincial Grants - Other 0.44 0.43 0.30 0.39 0.4 0.33 0.33 0.26
Federal Grants 010 0.4 0.4 0.16 0.16 0.26 0.24 0.01
Tuition 6.84 7.66 8.36 8.92 8.86 9.32 9.34 4.38
Other Revenue 0.69 0.82 0.89 0.99 0.97 0.91 0.92 0.78
Rentals and Leases 0.33 0.37 0.43 0.43 0.48 0.47 0.75 0.55
Investment Income 0.35 0.42 0.42 0.38 0.53 0.62 0.66 0.33
Total Revenue 126.29 126.38 134.09 138.47 142.34 147.42 155.32 156.21

BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSES BY FUNCTION  ($ millions)

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 201718 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

Instruction 108.06 105.93 1472 119.04 12178 127.03 133.46 137.58
District Administration 5.06 5.03 4.82 517 5.39 5.77 6.29 6.33
Operations and Maintenance 13.00 1313 13.78 14.25 14.57 151 16.57 16.83
Transportation 118 1.09 0.86 0.54 0.64 0.68 0.64 0.34
Other 1.51 3.88 4.07 3.60 472 318 276 2.64
Total 128.81 129.06 138.25 142.60 14710 151.77 159.72 163.72

Source: 2013/14 - 2020/21 Amended Annual Budget Submissions

Each year, approximately 84% of the district’s expenses are allocated to instruction. Operations and
maintenance, district administration, transportation, the reduction of unfunded employee future benefits,
capital assets purchased from operating and interfund transfers account for the remainder of the expenses.

For the time shown, the school district has spent approximately 88% of its budget on salaries and benefits. The
balance is used to cover supplies, utilities, services and other costs.

BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSES BY OBJECT  ($ millions)

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 201718 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

Salaries and Benefits 113.55 Mm.43 120.76 12478 126.85 132.51 140.73 146.80
Services and Supplies 13.76 1375 13.43 14.23 15.54 16.08 16.23 14.28
Total Expenses 127.31 12518 13419 139.01 142.39 148.59 156.96 161.08
Capital Purchases and Other. 1.50 3.88 4.06 3.59 47 318 2.76 2.64
Total 128.81 129.06 138.25 142.60 14710 151.77 159.72 163.72

Source: 2012/13 - 2019/20 Amended Annual Budget Submissions

The budgeted expenses by function and by type for 2020/21 are shown in the graphs below.

[@ INSTRUCTION 84% [ SALARIES 72%

[ OPERATIONS & [ BENEFITS 18%

MAINTENANCE 10.3%

BUDGETED
EXPENSES
BY TYPE
2020/21

BUDGETED
EXPENSES

BY FUNCTION
2020/21

[ SERVICES AND SUPPLIES 7%

[ DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 3.9%

W UTILITIES 1%
@ OTHER 2%

I TRANSPORTATION 0.2%
[ OTHER 1.6%

=
o
=
[®)
(7]
(7]
©
=
o
=
[}
e
D
(=]
e
=
-
\[ﬁ
\ |

86 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 108




Staffing

From 2013/14, total operating stafling in the Maple Ridge — Pitt Meadows School District has increased
by approximately 249 FTE. Also, there are an additional 122 FTE positions funded from the Classroom
Enhancement Fund (CEF).

While teaching staff, principals/vice-principals and support staff have been reduced due to funding shortfalls
and enrolment decline in some years, education assistants have increased, principally due to higher enrolment
of students with special needs. Other professionals have increased to support the operations of the district.

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 ‘:I(:: (();/52:
FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE

Teachers 771.95 763.35 785.46 804.24 80715 811.60 825.53 834.36 951.92
Principals/VPs - Admin 4210 39.48 40.31 43.97 43.70 45.44 49.24 48.72 48.72
Principals/VPs - Teaching 11.90 10.70 10.82 10.00 9.40 11.40 13.60 14.20 14.20
Other Professionals 30.00 30.50 3171 357 32.30 36.30 39.30 40.30 41.30
Education Assistants 293.34 300.81 317.91 337.60 343.08 368.43 418.43 446.91 446.91
Support Staff 316.22 29714 302.62 308.66 310.23 31318 325.26 329.99 333.28
Trustees 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00
Total 1,472.51 1,448.98  1,495.83 1,54718 1,552.86 1,593.35 1,678.36 1,721.48 1,843.33

Source: 1530 report submissions for each year as restated to reflect calculation of budgeted hours per week divided by full time hours per week per
position, child care worker FTE removed for all prior years as paid from Special Purpose Funds. 2013/14 has been restated to remove FTE attached to
custodial and labourer banks as well as contract instructors at international education and Ridge Meadows College. Principal/VP FTEs have been split
to show the admin and teaching components of the positions. 2016/17 to 2020/21 FTEs have been restated to reflect ongoing allocations only.

The following table provides a history of staffing changes by employee group from 2013/14 to 2020/21. The
principals and vice-principals group is being separated into school-based administrators and district-based
administrators. The other professionals, exempt and district-based principals and vice-principals category includes
administrators working in human resources, information technology, learning services, Aboriginal education, and
confidential and management staff.

Since 2013/14, teacher staffing FTE has increased 23.31%, school based principals and vice principals have
increased 17.85%, other professionals have increased 32.36%, education assistant staffing FTE has increased 52.35%
and support staff has increased 5.39%.

2020/21 .
2013/14 | 2014/15 | 2015/16 | 2016/17 | 2017/18 | 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | % change | with CEF chaﬁge

Teachers 77195 76335 78546 80424 80715 81160 82553 83436  808% 95192  23.31%
Principals/V/Ps - School 48.00 4518 4813 49.97 4810 4984 5589 5657 17.85% 56.57  17.85%
OB oS0 3600 3550 3471 3971 3730 4330  46.25 46.65  29.58% 4765  32.36%
Exempt/District P/VPs
Education Assistants 29334 300.81 31791 33760  343.08 36843 41843 44691  5235% 44691  52.35%
Support Staff 31622 29714  302.62 30866 31023 31318 32526  329.99  435% 33328 5.39%
Trustees 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 700 0.00% 7.00 0.00%
Total 1,472.51 1,448.98 149583 1,54718 1552.86 1,593.35 1,678.36 172148  16.91% 184333  2518%

Source: 1530 report submission for each year as restated.

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadoisu%clpcoﬂ DistricRDNo. 420§7

genda Page 1

L\
L)
@-\
=~ )
=
—r
(=]
-
S
[-3)
=2
(=]
-
=R
w
D
(=]
=
o
=}




As shown in the following table, all employee groups have increased since 2013/14. The increase in teacher
staffing of 25.57% is due to the restoration of the collective agreement language regarding class size. The ongoing
increase in CUPE staffing of 25.14% is principally due to the increased education assistant staffing (up 52.35%)
required to support the increased enrolment of students with special needs. Principals have increased to support
the needs in schools and other professionals have increased to support district operations in human resources,
communications, finance and information technology (24.07%).

L) 0
201314 | 201415 | 201516 | 20167 | 201748 | 2018119 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 cha/; . i‘l’tfé:: /v ::‘;;‘ff
FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE . 13/914 FTE

MRTA 771.95 77775 800.46 81924 82275 827.20 842.93 85176 10.34% 96932  2557%
CUPE 609.56 58355  605.53 631.26 63771 666.01 72629 75950  24.60% 76279 2514%
g’t'::rp;r'zg SP_:I é s 8400 80.68 82.84 89.68 85.40 9314 10214 10322 22.88% 10422 24.07%
Trustees 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 0.00% 700 0.00%
Total 147251 144898 149583 154718 1,552.86  1593.35 167836 172148  16.91% 184333  2518%

Source: 1530 report submission for each year as restated.

The following table provides a history of students-to-staff ratios for each stathng category. This is a broad measure
of the ability of staff to support the needs of students and the district.

2013/14 | 2014/15 | 2015/16 | 2016/17 | 2017/18 | 2018/19 | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2020721 | ,
with LI
FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE CEF vs 13/14

Teachers 18.52 18.79 18.95 18.69 18.78 18.84 18.88 18.49 16.21 (12.47)%
Principals/VPs - Admin 339.57 363.37 369.20 341.90 360.99 336.59 316.52 316.67 316.67 (6.74)%
Principals/VPs - Teaching 1,201.34 1,340.37  1,375.52  1,503.33 1,365.89  1,341.62 1146.00  1,086.48 1,086.48 (9.56)%
Other Professionals 476.53 470.32 469.25 420.98 469.39 421.33 396.58 382.83 373.56 (21.61)%
Education Assistants 48.74 47.69 46.81 44.53 4419 41.51 37.25 34.52 34.52 (2918)%
Support Staff 45.21 48.28 4918 481 48.87 48.84 4792 46.72 46.26 2.32%
Trustees 2,042.29  2,049.24 2125.97 214762 2165.91  2184.92  2,226.52 2,203.99 2,203.99 7.92%
Total 9.87 Chat) 9.62 9.68 9.52 om 8.80 8.37 8.96

The staff-to-student ratio has improved modestly during the period but the changes have not been equal across
employee groups.

Staff-to-student ratios have improved for the following positions:

e Teachers (down 12.47%)
e Other Professionals (down 21.61%)
* Education Assistants (down 29.18%) This substantial improvement is mainly due to the increased number of

education assistants employed to support students with special needs.
* Principals and Vice-Principals (down 6.74% in admin component and down 9.56% in teaching
component)

Staff-to-student ratios have not improved for the following positions:

* Support Staff (up 2.32%)

The average class size in the Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows school district decreased from 22.23 in 2013/14 to 21.25 in
2020/21 principally owing to the addition of the teacher staffing supported by the Classroom Enhancement Fund.

AVERAGE CLASS SIZE 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 201718 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

Province of BC 22.38 22.45 2273 2173 20.63 20.98 20.80 20.30
Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District 22.23 23.08 23.65 23.68 21.58 21.63 2173 21.25

Source: https://catalogue.data.gov.bc.ca/dataset/be-schools-class-size

=
o
=
[®)
(7]
(7]
©
f—
o
=
[}
e
e
(=]
L
=
-
\[ﬁ
\ |

88 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42 Public Agenda Page 110




GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Active Kids Clubs

AFG

Amended Budget

Amortization

Annual Budget

ASW
BCPSEA

BCSTA
BCTF

Budget Year

Capital Fund

Capital Bylaw

Casual Employee
ccw

CEF

CEO

CFO

Community LINK

COVID-19

CPI
CPP

CUPE

Active Kids Clubs are licensed after school programs operated in SD42 schools by the City of
Maple Ridge

Annual Facilities Grant

For 2020/21, boards must prepare, have adopted by bylaw and submit to the Ministry of
Education an amended (final) budget on or before February 28, 2021.

The cost of a tangible capital asset with a limited life less any residual value is amortized over
the assets useful life. Amortization is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Operations.

For 2020/21, boards must prepare a preliminary budget and have it adopted by bylaw on or
before June 30, 2020 as per section 113 of the School Act (Adoption of Budget), and submitted
to the ministry by this date.

Aboriginal Support Worker

British Columbia Public School Employers' Association
British Columbia School Trustees' Association

British Columbia Teachers' Federation

July 1to June 30

The capital fund includes capital expenditures related to facilities (purchases and
enhancements) and equipment (purchases) that are funded by Ministry of Education capital
grants, operating funds, and special purpose funds.

If the Minister of Education approves a capital plan the board must prepare a capital bylaw in
a form specified by the minister. The capital bylaw must be adopted by a majority of the board
and the board may not amend a capital bylaw except as approved in writing by the minister.

Individuals who substitute for regular continuing staff other than teachers.
Child Care Worker

Classroom Enhancement Fund

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

CommunityLINK (Learning Includes Nutrition and Knowledge) funding is designed to support
the academic achievement and social functioning of vulnerable students. Programs and
services can include breakfast, lunch and snack programs, academic supports, counseling,
youth workers and after-school programs.

COVID-19 is a new disease that has not been previously identified in humans. In March 2020,
the World Health organization declared COVID-19 a pandemic.

Consumer Price Index
Canada Pension Plan
Canadian Union of Public Employees - Local 703

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt MeadowlguSézlﬁlg%g[gatéigtPNaog 84%1 §9

L\
L)
@‘\A
=~ )
=3
—
(=]
-
3
[-3)
=
(=]
-
=2
w
D
(=]
=
o
=}




=
'O
=
[®)
(7]
(7]
(¢}
f—
=]
=
(<]
£
e
(=]
L
=
-
1
\[ﬁ
\ |

Curriculum and
Learning Support Fund

Deferred Revenue

Deferred Capital
Contribution

DPAC
EA

EDI

Education Assistants
EHB

El

ELL

Enrolment Count

FCI

FSL

FTE

LCR
LIF
M

Memorandum of
Agreement

MOE

MPP

90 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42

The Curriculum and Learning Support Fund is provided to assist boards of education as they
implement the new curriculum.

Deferred revenue includes contributions received with stipulations that meet the description of
restricted contributions in the Restricted Contributions Regulation 198/2011 issued by Treasury
Board. When restrictions are met, deferred revenue is recognized as revenue.

Funding received for the acquisition of depreciable tangible capital assets is recorded as
deferred capital contribution and amortized over the life of the asset acquired as revenue in
the statement of operations.

District Parent Advisory Committee
Education Assistant

The Early Years Development Instrument (EDI) is a short questionnaire completed by
kindergarten teachers across Canada and internationally which measures children's ability to
meet age appropriate developmental expectations.

Education assistants, teacher assistants and child care workers.
Extended Health Benefits

Employment Insurance

English Language Learners

School district submission of enrolment information to the Ministry of Education. This includes
data about each student enrolled in a educational program provided by the board, each child
registered with a school or distributed learning school operated by the board, and each child
who participates in an early learning program. Enrolment counts are completed in September,
February and May of each school year.

The Facility Condition Index is a comparative index allowing the Ministry of Education to rank
each school against all others in the province and is expressed as a decimal percentage of the
cost to remediate maintenance deficiencies divided by the current replacement value i.e. 0.26.

French as a Second Language
Full Time Equivalent
Information Technology
Thousand

Local Capital Reserve
Learning Improvement Fund
Million

In March 2017, the Ministry of Education, the BC Public Schools Employers' Association and the BC
Teachers' Federation ratified a Memorandum of Agreement that fully and finally resolved all matters
related to the implementation of the Supreme Court of Canada decision from the fall of 2016.

Ministry of Education

Municipal Pension Plan

Public Agenda Page 112



MRPVPA
MRTA

MSP

MyEd BC
MyPortfolio
OLEP

Operating Fund

Operating Grant

or

Other Professionals

P/VP

Parent Portal

Preliminary Budget

Principal and
Vice-Principal
PSAB
PSEC

PST

School Site Acquisition

Charges (SSAC)
SD42

SLP

SEL

SOGI

Special Purpose Fund

Maple Ridge Principals and Vice-Principals Association

Maple Ridge Teachers' Association

Medical Services Plan

Student information system

SharePoint platform for collecting and sharing a student's educational journey through portfolios
Official Language Education Program

The operating fund includes operating grants and other revenues used to fund instructional
programs, school and district administration, facilities operations, maintenance and
transportation.

The Operating Grant represents the amount of operating funding allocated by the Ministry of
Education to boards of education on an annual basis.

Occupational Therapist

Superintendents, assistant superintendents, secretary treasurers, assistant secretary
treasurers, trustees, and any other board employee who is excluded from a union agreement.

Principal/Vice-Principal

SD42-developed online tool that allows parents/guardians to register their children for
kindergarten, fill in school forms, sign off on field trips, receive timely school and school district
communications, make secure payments online, and more.

Boards must prepare, adopt by bylaw, and submit to the Ministry of Education an annual
(preliminary) budget on or before June 30 as per section 113 of the School Act (Adoption of Budget).

Certified teachers (or teachers with a letter of permission) employed by a school district on
a continuous basis, full-time or part-time, under contract (i.e., principals, vice-principals, and
directors of instruction).

Public Sector Accounting Standards
Public Sector Employers' Council
Provincial Sales Tax

School Site Acquisition Charges are charges set under section 575 of the British Columbia
Local Government Act.

The Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District
Speech and Language Pathologist

Social Emotional Learning

Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity Framework

The Special Purpose Fund is comprised of separate funds established to track revenue and
expenditures received from the Ministry of Education and other sources that have restrictions
on how they may be spent (e.g. Classroom Enhancement Fund, Annual Facilities Grant,
Community LINK, Ready Set Learn and School Generated Funds).

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge—PittMeadoisu%ﬁihoxl Districi No. 42 91

genda Page 11

L\
L)
@‘\A
=~ )
=3
—
(=]
-
3
[-3)
=
(=]
-
=2
w
D
(=]
=
o
=}




=
'O
=
[®)
(7]
(7]
(¢}
f—
=]
=
(<]
£
e
(=]
L
=
-
1
\[ﬁ
\ |

SPF

Substitutes

Support Staff

Teacher

PP

Transportation

TTOC

Unearned Revenue

Utilities

VoIP
YMPE
YMIE

YES Fund

92 Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42

Special Purpose Funds

Individuals who substitute for regular continuing staff while the regular staff are ill or absent
for other reasons.

Administrative staff (other than principals and vice-principals) and support staff that are
employed by a school district on a continuous basis, full-time or part-time.

Certified teachers (or teachers with a letter of permission) employed by a school district
on a continuous basis, full-time or part-time, excluding superintendents, assistant/deputy
superintendents, principals, vice-principals, and directors of instruction.

Teachers' Pension Plan

Costs of activities related to the conveyance of students to and from school on a regular basis
and direct supervision of busing.

Teacher Teaching on Call

Unearned revenue includes tuition fees received for courses to be delivered in future periods
and receipt of proceeds for services to be delivered in a future period. Revenue will be
recognized in that future period when the services are provided.

Costs incurred by the school district for the consumption of heat, light, and water, as well as
expenditures on garbage, sewer, conservation measures, recycling programs and internet/
telephone providers (this would include all costs related to the Next Generation Network).

Voice Over IP telephony
Yearly Maximum Pensionable Earnings
Yearly Maximum Insurable Earnings

Youth Education Support Fund

Public Agenda Page 114



Ll
m
>
D
(=)
=
=
<
oD
w
=
3
3
[-7)
<

oIS [eUeUly E

U01})3S |euoljew.Ioju| E}}

Preliminary Budget 2021/22 | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadowgu%hog! DistriclPNo. 4% ] 33

lic Agenda Page




e
School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School District No. 42

22225 Brown Avenue
Maple Ridge, BC
V2X 8N6



2021/22 PROPOSED PRELIMINARY BUDGET
PUBLIC CONSULTATION SUMMARY



2021/22 PRELIMINARY BUDGET PROCESS TIMELINE

At its regular public meetting on January 27, 2021, the Board of Education approved the 2021/22
Preliminary Budget Process timeline, as outlined below.

O Wednesday, January 27, 2021: Board Meeting

Presentation and approval of the Proposed Budget Process/Timeline.

Wednesday, January 27, 2021: Budget Committee of the Whole
Partner groups presentation of impact of budget-driven changes implemented as part of
the 2019/20 Preliminary Budget.

Wednesday, February 17, 2021: Board Meeting
Presentation of projected enrolments for 2021/22, 2022/23, 2023/24, 2024/25.

Wednesday, February 17, 2021: Board Meeting
Presentation and board approval of the 2020/21 Amended Annual Budget.

Wednesday, March 31, 2021: Budget Committee of the Whole
Presentation of the 2020/21 preliminary budget estimates to partner groups.

Wednesday, April 7, 2021: Budget Committee of the Whole
Partner groups individual presentations to the board of the 2021/22 budget considerations.

Wednesday, April 14, 2021: Board Meeting
Presentation of the Proposed 2021/22 Preliminary Budget.

Tuesday, April 20, 2021: Provincial Budget 2021 Announced

April 15 - 29, 2021: Public Input

Following the presentation of the Proposed 2021/22 Preliminary Budget, the board invited
public feedback on proposals through an online survey and ideas submission platform, and
through written submissions. [April 15 - 29, 2021 online survey and ideas submission
through engagement platform.]

(D (O (M
o U U U U U U YU

Wednesday, April 28, 2021: Budget Committee of the Whole
Public and partner group input on the Proposed 2021/22 Preliminary Budget

Wednesday, May 5, 2021: Board Meeting
Approval of 2021/22 Budget Balancing Proposals

()
o Y

Wednesday, June 16, 2021: Board Meeting
Adoption of 2021/22 Preliminary Budget Bylaw

O

Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22: Public Consultation Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadons{lsbﬁ%h/gtg),Ie[r)1|g£]r||ga gg. 14128 1



PUBLIC CONSULTATION PROCESS

Following the presentation of the Proposed 2021/22 Preliminary Budget, the board received public feedback on
proposals through an online survey and ideas submission platform, through written submissions, and through
presentations at the live-streamed April 28, 2021 Budget Committee of the Whole.

In total, the school district received 3 presentations accompanied by written submissions on the 2021/22 Proposed
Preliminary Budget. Additionally, the online public engagement platform saw 1.9K visitors with 551 visitors
choosing to participate in the survey.

The following summary provides a high level overview of the responses received.

1.0 COVID-19 Pandemic Response

It is proposed that $0.55 million be allocated on a one-time basis to support the continued implementation of the school
district COVID-19 Safety Plan until January 2022.

/ 539 participants responded to this question. 81% were in favour, 8% expressed concerns, and
1% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final

Ak analysis, 91% of respondents were in favour and 9% had concerns about this proposal.

2.0 Support for School Growth Plans

Literacy

It is proposed that 2.0 Full Time Equivalent (FTE) literacy helping teacher staffing for a cost of $227K and $50K for literacy
resources and supplies to support literacy initiatives in schools be funded on a one-time basis in 2021/22 from available funds
and reallocation of existing budgets ($135K).

73% 548 participants responded to this question. 64% were in favour, 24% expressed concerns, and
12% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 73% of respondents were in favour and 27% had concerns about this proposal.

Supporting All Learners - Improving Student Engagement

Numeracy

It is proposed that $20K be allocated on a one-time basis to support the third year of math series initiative.

/ 545 participants responded to this question. 61% were in favour, 18% expressed concerns, and
21% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
77% analysis, 77% of respondents were in favour and 23% had concerns about this proposal.

Safe and Caring Schools

Mental Health Support Strategy

It is proposed that a one-time budget allocation of up to $50K be made from available operating surplus to support the
2021/22 mental health support strategy.

/ 543 participants responded to this question. 80% were in favour, 10% expressed concerns, and
899% 10% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 89% of respondents were in favour and 11% had concerns about this proposal.

2 Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22: Public Consultation Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School D%Ht'ﬁ; N&.}él%da Page 119



86%

85%

68%

76%

80%

Riverside Program

To continue the development of the Riverside Program and the support of the youth and families it serves, 1.40 FTE
teachers ($153K) are proposed to again be funded on a one-time basis. As these teachers support students from all
secondary schools, an additional 0.60 FTE teachers is already being funded from secondary staffing allocations.

550 participants responded to this question. 74% were in favour, 12% expressed concerns,
and 14% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our
final analysis, 86% of respondents were in favour and 14% had concerns about this proposal.

School-Based Staffing

It is proposed that 2.57 FTE ($281K) staffing be allocated on a one-time basis to provide three blocks of staffing at each
secondary school. This additional staffing will be funded from the secondary instructional bank ($217K) and available
surplus ($64K).

543 participants responded to this question. 71% were in favour, 12% expressed concerns,
and 17% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our
final analysis, 85% of respondents were in favour and 15% had concerns about this proposal.

Anti-Racism

To support the work of the anti-racism committee, it is proposed that $95K be allocated on a one-time basis to support
0.25 FTE admin ($40K), 0.29 FTE helping teacher ($32K) and a supply budget of $23K.

544 participants responded to this question. 54% were in favour, 26% expressed concerns,
and 20% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our
final analysis, 68% of respondents were in favour and 32% had concerns about this proposal.

Early Learning

It is proposed that $63K be allocated from contingency reserve to support 0.60 FTE early learning helping teacher on a
one-time basis.

546 participants responded to this question. 62% were in favour, 20% expressed concerns,
and 18% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our
final analysis, 76% of respondents were in favour and 24% had concerns about this proposal.

Educational Leadership

French Immersion and French as a Second Language Program Support

The enrolment in the French Immersion program has leveled off. It is proposed that, starting in 2021/22, district-wide
administrative support and coordination be provided by 0.40 FTE school-based principal for savings of $11K.

550 participants responded to this question. 57% were in favour, 14% expressed concerns,
and 29% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our
final analysis, 80% of respondents were in favour and 20% had concerns about this proposal.

Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22: Public Consultation Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadogvé %I hxol D|str|g No. 42

genda Page 12



69%

67%

78%

57%

52%

55%

Elementary Administration Staffing

It is proposed that $0.22 million be allocated from the Classroom Enhancement Fund Overhead to support improved
administrative allocation formulas for elementary schools (1.50 FTE).

515 participants responded to this question. 52% were in favour, 23% expressed concerns, and
26% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 69% of respondents were in favour and 31% had concerns about this proposal.

It is proposed that additional 0.20 FTE admin time be provided to Yennadon Elementary on an ongoing basis for an
estimated cost of $22K.

529 participants responded to this question. 47% were in favour, 23% expressed concerns, and
30% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 67% of respondents were in favour and 33% had concerns about this proposal.

School Clerical Allocations

It is proposed that $17K be allocated on a one-time basis to fund 0.34 FTE clerical time for Highland Park
Elementary for 2021/22.

543 participants responded to this question. 51% were in favour, 14% expressed concerns, and
35% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 78% of respondents were in favour and 22% had concerns about this proposal.

3.0 Support for Operational Plans

Indigenous Education

It is proposed that $60K be allocated on a one-time basis to complete the Equity Scan project.

542 participants responded to this question. 41% were in favour, 31% expressed concerns, and
28% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 57% of respondents were in favour and 43% had concerns about this proposal.

International Education and English Language Learners (ELL)

It is proposed that, on a one-time basis, 1.0 FTE vice-principal for International Education/ELL ($142K) be funded from
existing salary and benefits budget for the 0.40 FTE ELL helping teacher ($45K) and available surplus ($97K).

542 participants responded to this question. 35% were in favour, 33% expressed concerns, and
32% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 52% of respondents were in favour and 48% had concerns about this proposal.

Technology Support
IT Staffing

It is proposed that $192K be allocated from the local capital contingency reserve to fund 1.0 FTE database developer
($107K) and 1.0 FTE junior developer ($85K) to support the redesign of the Parent Portal and the continued
development of the Remedy Calculator.

546 participants responded to this question. 43% were in favour, 34% expressed concerns, and
23% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 55% of respondents were in favour and 45% had concerns about this proposal.

4 Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22: Public Consultation Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School Dligarti)?_t No. 42

ic Agenda Page 121



87%

52%

56%

49%

d

80%

IT Capital Plan and Operational Savings

It is proposed that $1.30 million be allocated from the local capital contingency reserve to support the technology
purchases outlined in the IT capital budget. It is further proposed that IT capital assets purchased budgets be
reduced by $0.83 million and that supplies budget be reduced by $7K on a one-time basis.

541 participants responded to this question. 63% were in favour, 9% expressed concerns, and
30% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 87% of respondents were in favour and 13% had concerns about this proposal.

Human Resources

Human Resources Staff

It is proposed that 1.0 FTE human resources assistant position be funded on an ongoing basis ($80K) from existing budgets.

543 participants responded to this question. 39% were in favour, 35% expressed concerns, and
26% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 52% of respondents were in favour and 48% had concerns about this proposal.

Health and Safety Staff

It is proposed that $112K be allocated to support the reorganization of human resources health and safety staffing on a
one-time basis (1.0 FTE disability management administrator, 1.0 FTE human resources assistant, and a reduction of 1 FTE HR
manager projects).

540 participants responded to this question. 41% were in favour, 32% expressed concerns, and
27% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 56% of respondents were in favour and 44% had concerns about this proposal.

Human Resources Services

It is proposed that $35K be allocated, on a one-time basis, from departmental savings ($21K) and appropriated surplus
($14K) to support the professional growth plans initiative ($25K) and the principal and vice principal mentorship
program ($10K). It is further proposed that $60K be allocated on an ongoing basis to support the increased need for
specialized human resources services.

540 participants responded to this question. 37% were in favour, 37% expressed concerns, and
26% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 49% of respondents were in favour and 51% had concerns about this proposal.

Facilities

Equipment and Vehicles Replacement Plan and Operational Savings

It is proposed that $179K be allocated from contingency reserve for local capital to support the custodial and
maintenance equipment replacement program and the vehicle replacement program in 2021/22. It is further proposed
that capital asset purchased, supplies and utilities budgets allocated to facilities be reduced by $263K on a one-time
basis and $98K on an ongoing basis.

540 participants responded to this question. 57% were in favour, 14% expressed concerns, and
29% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 80% of respondents were in favour and 20% had concerns about this proposal.

Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22: Public Consultation Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadolgvg %I hgol Dlstrlg No. 42 5

genda Page 12



72%

89%

93%

82%

85%

Other Operational Savings

It is proposed that operational savings of $297K be achieved by reducing the budget allocations for education
leadership ($95K ongoing and $82K one-time), business operations and governance ($62K ongoing and $31K one-
time), and secondary school supplies ($27K ongoing).

537 participants responded to this question. 50% were in favour, 0.20% expressed concerns,
and 30% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 72% of respondents were in favour and 28% had concerns about this proposal.

4.0 Learning Services

Collaborative Teaching - Supporting Early Intervention and Inclusionary Programming

It is proposed that 1.72 FTE secondary co-teaching staffing and 9.50 FTE elementary co-teaching staffing be funded on
a one-time basis from the instructional bank ($1.22 million). It is further proposed that the instructional bank be topped
up from available surplus (up to $250K) in order to support the allocation of education assistant and/or teacher staffing
during the 2021/22 school year as needs emerge at both elementary and secondary schools.

544 participants responded to this question. 78% were in favour, 10% expressed concerns, and
12% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 89% of respondents were in favour and11% had concerns about this proposal.

Summer Assessments

It is proposed that 0.20 FTE school psychologists ($23K) be funded on a one-time basis from appropriated surplus
carried forward from 2020/21.

546 participants responded to this question. 85% were in favour, 6% expressed concerns, and
9% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 93% of respondents were in favour and 7% had concerns about this proposal.

5.0 Transportation

It is proposed that regular student transportation services be funded on a one-time basis in 2021/22 and that a
full review be undertaken during the year to determine the need for and the long-term viability of regular student
transportation services.

540 participants responded to this question. 59% were in favour, 13% expressed concerns, and
28% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 82% of respondents were in favour and 18% had concerns about this proposal.

6.0 One-time Use of Surplus and Contingency Reserve Funds

It it is proposed that $1.67 million be allocated from the contingency reserve for local capital to fund one-time proposed
capital spending for technology, equipment and vehicles in 2021/22. Any additional available surplus that will be
realized in 2020/21 will be utilized first to fund the mental health support strategy framework (up to $50K), second to
top-up the instructional bank (up to $250K), and then to replenish the contingency reserve.

540 participants responded to this question. 63% were in favour, 11% expressed concerns, and
26% had no opinion either way. Taking those who did not have an opinion out of our final
analysis, 85% of respondents were in favour and 15% had concerns about this proposal.

ic Agenda Page 123

6 Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22: Public Consultation Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School Dligarti)gt No. 42



Other Feedback Received

Of the 551 respondents who participated in the survey, 257 also provided additional input. Additional feedback was
also received through written submissions, a budget roundtable, and through presentations at the live-streamed April 28,
2021 Budget Committee of the Whole.

The collected feedback fell into the general categories listed below.

Administration/management: Feedback in this category included the suggestion to increase school administration
staffing time, reduce district level administrative staffing, and make general cuts to the SD42 budget to reduce costs and
decrease spending.

Athletics: Many respondents said that a renewed focus on athletics was necessary coming out of the COVID-19
pandemic and that more staff time and equipment was required to improve the physical education component of the
school curriculum.

Fine arts, sport, and music programs: Some respondents suggested a need to increase funding for fine arts, sport, and
music programs in schools, stating such programming will be particularly valuable post-pandemic.

Facilities: Several respondents spoke to the need for the construction of new elementary and secondary schools in the
high growth areas of Maple Ridge. Some noted the importance of ensuring proper funding for the maintenance of school
buildings and grounds, while others raised concerns about the district’s ability to maintain the high standard of cleaning
established during the pandemic if there is no provincial or federal funding to support this work.

Helping teachers: A number of respondents suggested a review and potential elimination of helping teacher positions;
others expressed appreciation for the work done by helping teachers in the district and suggested additional curricular
areas that may require helping teacher support.

Lunch-time changes: Several respondents said they would like to see the two separate lunch-times continue at
elementary schools, noting that it allows for better supervision and less crowding on playground equipment.

Mental health: Given the strains caused by the current COVID-19 pandemic, many respondents said particular

focus and attention should be given to supporting students struggling with their mental and emotional health. Several
respondents said they would like to see more counselling staff and child and youth care workers across the district,

while others argued that funding for mental health should come out of provincial and federal budgets. A number of
respondents suggested the Safe and Caring Riverside Program was generously staffed and that some of this staffing could be
redirected to schools, while others expressed appreciation for the program, which they characterized as a success.

Riverside Centre: A number of respondents expressed concerns about the proposed leadership restructure for Riverside
Centre, wondering about the level of support that will be offered to English Language Learners and international
education students.

Special needs: Several respondents said that more funding was needed for staffing and resources to assist students with
special needs, including students in the gifted program and students struggling with dyslexia.

Staffing: A majority of respondents in this category said more teachers, support teachers, Aboriginal support workers, early
learning educators, child care workers, and educational assistants are required in the classroom. Some respondents advocated
for an increase in clerical support at the school level, and others for an increase in IT staffing for positions that directly
support schools. Finally, one respondent advocated for an increase in teacher librarian staffing while another suggested
reviewing the portfolio of teacher librarian positions to absorb other duties.

Transportation: A number of respondents said that regular student transportation in the school district should receive
more funding and be protected and improved, particularly for students in rural areas, while some said the service was
under-utilized and should be cut entirely. One respondent noted the district should help fund a monthly TransLink
Compass Card for students who rely on transit to get to school.

Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22: Public Consultation Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows ?chxol D|str|g No. 42 1

genda Page 1



Work experience staffing: Concerns were raised about a reduction of work experience staffing in secondary schools,
noting that some of the work that has been absorbed by these positions would need to be picked up by administrators
and/or counsellors. As clarification, work experience staffing will continue to be allocated based on enrolment in the
course as at September 30.

Other input included:

* more support for French Immersion programs;

*  bringing French Immersion to c’'usqunela Elementary;

* purchasing more laptops and equipment for students;

* review and increase of wages for trades workers in the district;
* support for increases in anti-racism and SOGI initiatives;

e afull-time administrator for Whonnock Elementary;

* and improved parking at Yennadon Elementary.

8 Proposed Preliminary Budget 2021/22: Public Consultation Summary | Maple Ridge - Pitt Meadows School Dgarti)%tc N&’él%da Page 125



To:

Re:

School District 42 ™ ITEM 5

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

Board of Education From: Superintendent

Harry Dhillon
AMENDMENT TO 2021/22 Date: May 5, 2021
DISTRICT SCHOOL CALENDAR (Public Board Meeting)

Information

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

At the Board meeting on April 15, 2020, the Board approved the District School Calendar and the
Kanaka Creek Elementary School Calendar for the 2021/22 school year. The calendars were
approved in accordance with section 87.01 of the School Act and the School Calendar Regulation
(B.C. Reg. 314/12).

Section 87.02 of the School Act and Section 6 of the School Calendar Regulation set out the
provisions and requirements for a Board to amend a school calendar previously approved:

School Act:

87.02 (1) A board may, in accordance with the regulations of the minister, amend a school
calendar made available to the public by the board under section 87.01 (9) or (10) if, in the
opinion of the board, an amendment is necessary.

(2) A school calendar amended under subsection (1) must comply with section 87.01 (3) and
the regulations of the minister.

(3) The board must, as soon as practicable and, in any event, within 30 days of amending a
school calendar under subsection (1), make available to the public the amended school
calendar.

School Calendar Regulation:

6 (1) For the purposes of section 87.02 [school calendar - amendment] of the Act, a board
must make publicly available proposed amendments to a school calendar at least one month
before making the amendments.

(2) A board must, as soon as practicable and, in any event, within 30 days of amending a
school calendar under section 87.02 of the Act, provide the minister with the amended school
calendar.

Included in Attachment A is the proposed amended District School Calendar for 2021/22. This
amended District School Calendar includes the following proposed changes:

Ao e

students and staff return from Winter Break on Monday, January 3, 2022
the last instructional day for students is Thursday, June 23, 2022
the Year-End Administrative Day for teachers is Friday, June 24, 2022
five minutes are added to the end of each instructional day to meet the School Calendar
Regulation requirements for hours of instruction as follows:
(@) 853 hours of instruction for students in kindergarten;
(b) 878 hours of instruction for students in grades 1 to 7;
(c) 952 hours of instruction for students in grades 8 to 12.

Public Agenda Page 126



Amendment to 2021/22 District School Calendar
Recommendation - Public Board Meeting May 5, 2021

The daily school hours for 2021/22 are proposed to be as follows:

Elementary Hours: 8:30 am to 2:25 pm (300 instructional minutes per day)
Secondary Hours: 8:30 am to 2:45 pm (325 instructional minutes per day)

The Board is required to make publicly available on the district web site the proposed amended
2021/22 District School Calendar for 30 days and it is proposed to have the amended calendar posted
on the district website from May 7 to June 8, 2021.

The Board will review any input received about the proposed amended calendar and make its decision

on the proposed amendments to the 2021/22 District School Calendar at its scheduled Public Board
Meeting on June 16, 2021.

RECOMMENDATION:
THAT the Board of Education receive for information the attached amended district school
calendar and approve that the calendar be shared with the public on the school district

website from May 7 to June 8, 2021.

Attachment

Public Agenda Page 127



2

School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow

ATTACHMENT A

PROPOSED AMENDED 2021-2022 DISTRICT SCHOOL CALENDAR

Schools opening day for students

Non-instructional day (School Growth Planning Day)

Thanksgiving Day

Non-instructional day (province-wide)
Remembrance Day
Non-instructional day (district-based)

Schools close for break
Winter break

Schools reopen after break
Non-instructional day (school-based)
Family Day

Non-instructional day (school-based)

Schools close for break

Schools not in Session

Spring break

Schools reopen after break

Good Friday

Easter Monday

Non-instructional day (district-based)
Victoria Day

Last day for students

Year-end administrative day

Schools closed for Summer vacation

Tuesday, September 7, 2021
Tuesday, September 28, 2021
Monday, October 11, 2021
Friday, October 22, 2021
Thursday, November 11, 2021
Friday, November 12, 2021

Friday, December 17, 2021

Monday, December 20, 2021 to
Friday, December 31, 2021

Monday, January 3, 2022
Monday, January 24, 2022
Monday, February 21, 2022
Tuesday, February 22, 2022

Friday, March 11, 2022

Monday, March 14, 2022 to
Friday, March 18, 2022
Monday, March 21, 2022 to
Friday, March 25, 2022

Monday, March 28, 2022
Friday, April 15, 2022
Monday, April 18, 2022
Wednesday, May 11, 2022
Monday, May 23, 2022
Thursday, June 23, 2022
Friday, June 24, 2022
Monday, June 27, 2022

ELEMENTARY (K-7) DAILY SCHEDULE: 8:30am to 2:25pm. 300 instructional minutes per day; 176 days of
instruction. Kindergarten gradual entry the first 2 weeks of September.

NB: Kanaka Creek Elementary will run its year round calendar separate from this calendar.
SECONDARY (8-12) DAILY SCHEDULE: 8:30am to 2:45pm. 325 instructional minutes per day, 176 days of

instruction.

Minimum number of hours of instruction that must be offered as per School Act and Calendar Regulation:
853 hours of instruction for students in kindergarten.
878 hours of instruction for students in grades 1to 7
952 hours of instruction for students in grades 8 to 12

22225 Brown Avenue, Maple Ridge BC V2X 8N6

604.463.4200

604.463.4181

WW!%@%da Page 128



SCh@‘

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Superintendent
Harry Dhillon

Re: SUPERINTENDENT’S UPDATE Date: May 5, 2021

ITEM 6

(Public Board Meeting)

Information

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board receive the Superintendent’s Verbal Update, for information.

Public Agenda Page 129



School District 42 ™ TTEM 7

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Finance Committee of the Whole
Re: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE Date: May 5, 2021
QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 (Public Board Meeting)
Information

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

This report is intended to present in financial statement format the projected results of the
operating, special purpose and capital fund at June 30, 2021. The format of this quarterly report
reflects the annual financial statement presentation as defined by the Ministry of Education
(Appendix A).

The following is a descriptive analysis of the projected changes to the revenue and expenditure
estimates used in the 2020/21 amended annual budget to the end of the fiscal year.

OPERATING FUND REVENUE - $0.66 million

Ministry of Education - Operating Grant - $0.66 million

In April 2021 the Ministry of Education announced the recalculated operating grants for 2020/21
based on actual February 2021 and estimated May 2021 enrolment for Continuing Education,
Distributed Learning, and students with special needs funding Level 1, 2 and 3. The overall increase
in enrolment generates an additional $0.51 million for the year. The estimated increase in funding
is detailed in the following table.

2020/ 21 Estimated 2020/ 21 Interim
February Operating February Operating Variance
Grant Grant
Student Enrolment Type Enrolment Funding Enrolment Funding Enrolment Funding
School-Age FTE - Continuing Education 2.125 $ 16,065 1.375 $ 10,395 (0.750) $ (5,670)
Adult FTE - Continuing Education 24.000 $ 115,752 9.750 $ 47,024 (14.250) $ (68,728)
Distributed Learning - K-Gr 9 School Age 0.000 $ - 0.000 $ - 0.000 $ -
Distributed Learning - Gr 10-12 School Age 25.875 ¢$ 157,838 59.313 $ 361,806 33.438 $ 203,968
Distributed Learning - Adult FTE 5.500 $ 26,527 10.063 $ 48,531 4.563 $ 22,004
57.500 $ 316,182 80.500 $ 467,756 23.000 $ 151,574
Level 1 Special Needs Enrolment Growth 0.000 $ - 0.000 $ - 0.000 $ -
Level 2 Special Needs Enrolment Growth 5.000 $ 51,000 34.000 $ 346,800 29.000 $ 295,800
Level 3 Special Needs Enrolment Growth 5.000 $ 25,750 16.000 $ 82,400 11.000 $ 56,650
10.000 $ 76,750 50.000 $ 429,200 40.000 $ 352,450
TOTAL Additional February FTE and Funding 63.000 504,024

In addition, on April 1, 2021 the Ministry of Education announced a provincial holdback allocation
of $5.92 million, of which $155,143 was allocated to School District No. 42.

Public Agenda Page 130



Financial Statements for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021
Recommendation - Public - May 5, 2021
Page 2

OPERATING FUND EXPENDITURES - $2.08 million

Salaries & Benefits - $1.25 million

Education Assistant salaries are projected to be $0.21 million higher than budget due to additional
staffing required to support the increased enrolment of students with special needs as reported in
the February 2021 enrolment count.

Support Staff salaries are projected to be $0.26 million lower than budget principally due to
vacancies (Lunch Hour Supervisor - $0.03 million, computer technician - $0.02 million, and
certificated support staff - $0.14 million), and unused support banks and unpaid leaves
($0.05 million).

Other Professionals salaries are projected to be $0.16 million lower than budget primarily due to
unfilled vacancies in Education Leadership, Finance and Human Resources.

Substitute salaries are projected to be $0.19 million lower than budget primarily due to lower
utilization of sick banks and lower than budgeted replacement costs (TTOCs covering leaves higher
by $0.15 million, CUPE EA replacements lower by $0.26 million and departmental training budgets
lower by $0.08 million).

Employee benefits are projected to be $0.85 million lower than budget due to the above-mentioned
salary changes and a planned use of dental plan surpluses for premium holidays ($0.76 million).

It is projected that services and supplies spending will be $0.57 million lower than budgeted due to
savings in departmental service and supplies ($0.30 million), lower than budgeted cost of the
provincial digital recovery ($0.11 million), training and travel ($0.13 million), and professional
development ($0.03 million).

SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS

Special Purpose Funds include funds received from the Ministry of Education or other sources that
have been designated for specific purposes. Major Special Purpose Funds include the Classroom
Enhancement Fund, School Generated Funds, Annual Facilities Grant, Youth Education Support
Fund and Community Link.

During the first three quarters of 2020/21, $19.22 million in special purpose contributions was
received and $15.08 million was spent. As at March 31, 2021, $5.53 million remains available for
future expenditures. It is projected that by June 30, 2021 a total of $24.90 million in expenses and
$2.75 million in capital asset purchases will be incurred.

Provincial Safe Return to School Grant
The following is a summary of the approved allocations of the Provincial Safe Return to School Grant

with actual spending to March 31, 2021 and projected spending to June 30, 2021. It is projected
that all allocations will be spent by year end.

Public Agenda Page 131



Financial Statements for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021
Recommendation - Public - May 5, 2021
Page 3

CLEANING FREQUENCY
Additional custodians

HAND HYGIENE
Touchless faucets and hand sanitizer stands
Portable sinks

CLEANING SUPPLIES
Paper towels, soap, disinfectant, disinfecting wipes

REUSABLE FACE MASKS AND SHIELDS
Reusable masks for students and staff

COMPUTERS AND ASSISTIVE TECHNOLOGY
69 laptops and 14 iPads to support remote learning

TOTAL

PROVINCIAL SAFE RETURN TO SCHOOL GRANT

ACTUAL PROIJECTEDTO

BUDGET 31-Mar-21 30-Jun-21 AVAILABLE
580,026 375,173 204,853 0
153,354 153,354 0 0

77,900 77,900 0 0
231,254 231,254 0 0
128,615 117,050 11,565 0

59,056 50,947 8,109 0

85,451 85,451 0 0

$1,084,402 $859,875 $224,527 $0

Federal Safe Return to Class Grant

The following is a summary of the approved allocations of the Federal Safe Return to Class grant
with actual spending to March 31, 2021 and projected spending to June 30, 2021.

Custodial replacement costs are projected to be $20K underspent while increased use of
pandemic related leaves is projected to be $58K higher than budget. The net increase in costs will
be covered from the $44K contingency, leaving a total of $8K available to cover unanticipated

costs to June 30, 2021.

Public Agenda Page 132



HEALTH AND SAFETY
Health and safety committee meetings
Health and safety committee training
Secondary timetabling
Disability Management Administrator
Additional Noon Hour Supervisors
Custodial replacement costs
0.5 FTE Plumber
Increased use of sick leave
Respirators and fit testing
Signage
Plexiglass
Upgrade to Merv-13 filters
Spray bottles and classroom cleaning solution
Hand sanitizer
Face shields, masks, gloves
Ventilation - electricity
Ventilation - natural gas
Ventilation - other
Fairview Elementary HVAC upgrade
Laityview Elementary HVAC upgrade
Alouette Elementary HVAC upgrade
Harry Hooge Elementary HVAC upgrade
Samuel Robertson Technical School HVAC upgrade
Sink mats
Touchless faucets
Mental health first aid training
Custodial equipment

HEALTH AND SAFETY TOTAL

TRANSPORTATION
1 additional regular bus run
2 additional special needs bus runs
Regular buses additional cleaning
Special needs buses additional cleaning
TRANSPORTATION TOTAL

LEARNING RESOURCES AND SUPPORTS
Katzie school site
QOdyssey Program enhanced staffing
Remote learning
Salary and benefit accounts
Supply and services accounts
Unallocated contingency
LEARNING RESOURCES AND SUPPORTS TOTAL

Financial Statements for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021
Recommendation - Public - May 5, 2021

Page 4
FEDERAL SAFE RETURN TO CLASS GRANT
ACTUAL PROIJECTED TO
BUDGET  31-Mar-21 30-Jun-21  AVAILABLE
23,853 23,853 0 0
49,967 49,967 0 0
135,086 135,086 0 0
66,898 47,068 19,830 0
118,790 80,745 38,045 0
93,127 50,382 21,495 21,250
43,200 33,461 9,739 0
56,000 53,613 60,000 (57,613)
10,000 8,575 1,425 0
40,000 26,724 13,276 0
37,901 37,901 0 0
12,600 4,556 8,044 0
104,555 96,319 8,236 0
55,050 55,050 0 0
110,000 91,018 18,982 0
23,100 8,500 14,600 0
180,400 121,088 59,312 0
22,485 22,485 0 0
250,000 250,000 0 0
400,000 400,000 0 0
250,000 250,000 0 0
200,000 200,000 0 0
686,000 686,000 0 0
26,621 26,621 0 0
79,356 79,356 0 0
24,000 10,098 13,902 0
84,516 84,516 0 0
3,183,505 2,932,982 286,886 (36,363)
47,429 30,378 17,051 0
91,667 58,501 33,166 0
20,000 10,029 9,971 0
14,443 12,536 1,907 0
173,539 111,444 62,095 0
220,257 153,388 66,869 0
151,248 93,013 58,235 0
1,678,048 1,047,880 630,168 0
188,901 187,933 968 0
43,999 43,999
2,282,453 1,482,214 756,240 43,999
$5,639,497 4,526,640 $1,105,221 7,636

TOTAL

CAPITAL REVENUE AND EXPENSES

As at March 31, 2021, local capital revenue totals $0.14 million. Amortization of deferred capital
contributions is $4.84 million at March 31, 2021 with a projected total of $6.45 million by year end.
It is also projected that, based on fund balances at March 31, 2021, $0.05 million of investment
income will be allocated to local capital.

Amortization of tangible capital assets at March 31, 2021 is $7.89 million and is projected to be
$10.67 million at June 30, 2021.

Tangible capital assets totaling $3.49 million are projected to be purchased from operating ($2.61
million) and special purpose funds ($0.88 million), $2.33 million of which has been capitalized at
March 31, 2021.

Public Agenda Page 133



Financial Statements for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021
Recommendation - Public - May 5, 2021
Page 5

The acquisition of tangible capital assets from deferred capital contributions totals $3.08 million.
The major projects in this category are detailed in the following table:

CAPITAL PROJECTS IN PROGRESS ($ millions)
MCFD funded childcare (Davie Jones Elementary) S 032
‘casqanels Elementary 0.53
Bus acquisition - first nation transportation 0.14
Boiler upgrade (Pitt Meadows, Davie Jones, Glenwood Elementary) 0.47
Playground equipment (Maple Ridge Elementary) 0.13
Minor Capital Projects Annual Facilities Grant 1.49
Total from Deferred Capital Revenue $ 3.08

LOCAL CAPITAL AND CONTINGENCY RESERVE FOR LOCAL CAPITAL

The Board’s Contingency Reserve is comprised of previous years’ available operating surpluses,
which are transferred to the Local Capital Reserve and proceeds from the sale of land. The table
below details the Board approved uses of contingency reserve and spending to March 31, 2021.

Local Capital and Contingency Reserve
At March 31, 2021

($ millions)
2020/21 2020/21 2020/21 2020/21 Balance at
Preliminary Amended Received to Spending Mar 31
Budget Budget Date to Date 2021
Board Approved Uses of Local Capital
Emergency preparedness 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.02
Energy management plan 0.52 0.61 0.10 0.01 0.70
New elementary school 0.50 0.71 0.04 (0.07) 0.82
New classrooms setup 0.21 1.00 0.33 0.67
MRSS Annex reconfiguration 0.20 0.29 0.29 0.00
Parent portal upgrades 0.07 0.07 0.03 0.04
Transfer to operating 2.23 0.00 0.00
Boardroom setup for online meetings 0.02 0.01 0.01
3.73 2.73 0.14 0.60 2.27
Childcare capital 0.03 0.03 0.03 - 0.06
Contingency reserve for local capital 1.53 3.14 0.05 - 3.19
Total local capital fund $ 5.29 $ 5.90 $ 0.22 "% 0.60 $ 5.52

The operating budget estimates for the current and future years do not contain any contingency for
unforeseen or unbudgeted costs that may arise, or for costs budgeted on estimates whose final
values are impacted by external events or prices.

Risks to Projections

Revenue

The provincial operating grant included in these estimates may not be the same as the operating
grant distributed by the Ministry of Education for 2020/21. The main factors that create variances
of provincial funding are actual funded enrolment as at May 2021, and other provincial funding
announcements made during the remainder of 2020/21.

Expense

The salaries and benefits estimates are based on estimated average salaries for teachers, specific
salaries for other employee groups, and known benefit rate changes. Variances in average teacher
salaries will impact these estimates.

Public Agenda Page 134



Financial Statements for the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021
Recommendation - Public - May 5, 2021
Page 6

These estimates include modest provisions for management and exempt wage increases; any
provincially approved changes to management compensation beyond these modest estimated
increases would have to be funded from existing budgets. Also, actual substitute costs may vary
significantly from the costs estimated based on historical trends.

The utilities budgets have been reduced to reflect the estimated savings associated with the
implementation of the Energy Management Plan. Changes in weather patterns, delays in the
implementation of the Energy Management Plan, and unexpected utilities cost increases may result
in increased utilities costs that would have to be funded from the contingency reserve.

The existing school district budget allocations are not sufficient to support the procurement,
maintenance or timely replacement of school district assets. This means that IT hardware is not
refreshed on a regular basis, the deferred maintenance for School District No. 42 facilities continues
to grow and the facility condition index for school district facilities continues to deteriorate. Any
major equipment failures during 2020/21 must be funded from the contingency reserve.

These estimates assume that all costs related to the implementation of the restored MRTA collective
agreement language will be fully funded by the Ministry of Education through the Classroom
Enhancement Fund.

Capital Projects

Due to their magnitude, capital projects have the potential to significantly impact the financial
position of the school district. There is no process to assess the risk of the entire capital program;
individual project risk assessments must be done on a continuous basis. Project agreements with
the Ministry of Education contain contingencies to mitigate financial risk. Smaller projects consider
contingency requirements when building the overall project budget and are managed internally.
Finally, the contingency reserve for local capital of $3.19 million is available to mitigate risk for
capital projects.

COVID-19

On March 17, 2020, in response to the COVID-19 pandemic and under the direction of the Provincial
Health Officer, the provincial government directed all K-12 public and independent schools to
immediately suspend in-class instruction. Effective September 2020, all students were encouraged
to return to in-class learning.

The BC Centre for Disease Control released public health guidance for schools and school districts
to prevent the transmission of COVID-19 and maintain a safe and healthy environment for students,
families and staff. Also, WorkSafeBC provided protocols to support safe workplace operations during
the COVID-19 pandemic.

The school district implemented the health and safety measures required to ensure safe and healthy
environment for students, families and staff. New safety plans were developed and rolled out and
staff have been trained on the new health and safety protocols. The implementation of these
measures has been funded from provincial and federal funds provided to the school district. Costs
related to COVID-19 will continue to be closely monitored and if the financial impact is greater than
amounts already provided for to date, the contingency reserve will need to be used to address any
funding shortfalls.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board receive for information the financial statements for the quarter ended
March 31, 2021.

Attachment

Public Agenda Page 135



School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows)
Estimated Operating Financial Results As At March 31, 2021

Operating Revenue by Source

Grants
Operating Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education
Local Education Agreement Recovery
Operating Other Ministry of Education Grants
Provincial Grants - Other
Federal Grants
Total Grants
Tuition
Other Revenue
Local Education Agreement - Direct Funding from First Nations
Rentals & Leases
Investment Income
Total Other Revenue

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expense by Type

Salaries
Teachers
Principals and Vice Principals
Education Assistants
Support Staff
Other Professionals
Substitutes

Total Salaries

Employee Benefits
Total Salaries and Benefits

Services and Supplies
Services
Student Transportation
Professional Development
Rentals and Leases
Dues and Fees
Insurance
Supplies
Utilities

Total Services and Supplies

Operating Contingency Reserve
Total Operating Expenses

Interfund & Local Capital
Capital Assets Purchased
Transfer to/(from) Local Capital
Total Interfund and Local Capital
Total Expenses
Appropriated Surplus
Use of Prior Year Surplus or Reserves

Projected Operating Surplus/(Deficit)

ATTACHMENT A

2020/21 Actual Projected Projected Variance
Amended to April to to from
Budget March 31,2021 June 30,2021 June 30, 2021 Budget
143,348,247 100,874,333 43,133,081 144,007,414 659,167
(382,256) (382,256) - (382,256) 0
6,936,662 4,119,392 2,817,270 6,936,662 0
257,300 184,800 72,500 257,300 0
7,500 3,396 4,104 7,500 0
150,167,453 104,799,665 46,026,955 150,826,620 659,167
4,381,375 3,466,551 914,824 4,381,375 (0)
400,135 343,426 56,709 400,135 0
382,256 382,256 - 382,256 (0)
545,890 369,057 176,833 545,890 (0)
330,600 330,600 - 330,600 0
6,040,256 4,891,890 1,148,366 6,040,256 (0)
156,207,709 109,691,555 47,175,321 156,866,876 659,167
71,119,224 49,930,704 21,188,520 71,119,224 (0)
8,190,490 6,137,128 2,053,362 8,190,490 0
16,551,138 11,112,113 5,653,775 16,765,888 (214,750)
12,492,466 8,887,097 3,346,700 12,233,797 258,669
4,661,296 3,447,687 1,052,751 4,500,438 160,858
4,950,847 2,957,718 1,794,343 4,752,061 198,786
117,965,461 82,472,447 35,089,451 117,561,898 403,563
28,833,470 19,449,448 8,533,176 27,982,624 850,846
146,798,931 101,921,895 43,622,627 145,544,522 1,254,409
5,677,971 3,755,169 1,712,802 5,467,971 210,000
372,003 234,237 137,766 372,003 0
925,825 214,177 549,648 763,825 162,000
2,000 2,000 0 2,000 (0)
165,451 123,983 41,468 165,451 0
524,766 433,754 91,012 524,766 0
3,875,469 2,018,815 1,656,654 3,675,469 200,000
2,479,317 1,427,034 1,052,283 2,479,317 0
14,022,802 8,209,169 5,241,633 13,450,802 572,000
254,587 0 254,587 254,587 0
161,076,320 110,131,063 49,118,847 159,249,910 1,826,410
2,611,539 1,447,476 1,164,063 2,611,539 0
32,500 32,500 - 32,500 0
2,644,039 1,479,976 1,164,063 2,644,039 0
163,720,359 111,611,039 50,282,910 161,893,949 1,826,410
7,512,650 7,512,650 5,027,073
- $ 5593,166 $ (3,107,589) S 0 S 2,485,577

Public Agenda Page 136



Deferred Revenue, beginning of year

Add: Restricted Grants
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education
Provincial Grants - MOE Recoveries
Other
Investment Income

Less: Allocated to Revenue
Deferred Revenue, end of year

Revenues
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education
Other
Investment Income

Expenses
Salaries

Teachers
Principals and Vice Principals
Educational Assistants
Support Staff
Other Professionals
Substitutes

Employee Benefits

Services and Supplies
Net Revenue (Expense) before Interfund Transfers
Interfund Transfers

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased

Net Revenue (Expense)

School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows)

Special Purpose Funds
As At March 31, 2021

ANNUAL

LEARNING

SCHOLARSHIPS

SCHOOL

READY, CLASSROOM CLASSROOM CLASSROOM FIRST MENTAL CHANGING SAFE RETURN FEDERAL SAFE YOUTH
FACILITIES  IMPROVEMENT GENERATED STRONG SET, COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT ENHANCEMENT ENHANCEMENT NATION HEALTH RESULTS FOR TO SCHoOL RETURN TO EDUCATION
GRANT FUND BURSARIES FUNDS START LEARN OLEP. LINK FUND-OVERHEAD FUND-STAFFING FUND-REMEDIES TRANSPORTATION IN SCHOOL YOUNG CHILDREN GRANT CLASS FUND SUPPORT FUND TOTAL
- 10,547 166,061 907,332 - 15,574 55,168 42,671 - - - 6,081 26,834 1,823 - - 152,492 1,384,583
517,500 363,677 179,200 36,015 163,726 398,402 508,766 8,072,573 642,582 6,167 51,000 10,200 1,084,402 5,639,497 17,673,707
27,739 1,339,701 180,870 1,548,311
517,500 363,677 27,739 1,339,701 179,200 36,015 163,726 398,402 508,766 8,072,573 642,582 6,167 51,000 10,200 1,084,402 5,639,497 180,870 19,222,018
346,619 355,374 - 1,134,691 148,626 46,504 129,504 361,559 383,352 7,961,987 544,551 - 515 6,238 827,328 2,698,986 131,763 15,077,597
170,881 18,850 193,800 1,112,342 30,574 5,085 89,390 79,514 125,414 110,586 98,031 12,48 77,319 5,785 257,074 2,940,511 201,599 5,529,004
346,619 355,374 148,626 46,504 129,504 361,559 383,352 7,961,987 544,551 515 6238 827,328 2,698,986 13,811,143
- 1,134,691 131,763 1,266,454
346,619 355,374 - 1,134,691 148,626 46,504 129,504 361,559 383352 7,961,987 544,551 - 515 6,238 827,328 2,698,986 131,763 15,077,597
12,103 60,516 23,425 (521) 6,508,611 79,684 - 1,022,913 - 7,706,731
22,268 - - 14,337 36,605
- 288,179 8,892 105,078 19 239,300 1,033 - 64,455 706,956
55,089 8,055 - 118,439 355,971 332,450 109,310 979,314
47,716 - 140,020
- 1413 - 832 143,477 2,250 - 3324 - 141,169 - 292,465
55,089 288,179 - 18,360 105,078 12,122 61,348 284,993 309,111 6,510,861 435,655 - 4,357 332,450 1,492,204 - 9,909,807
10,648 67,195 590 37,991 2,624 15,573 68,556 65,280 1,451,126 108,896 - - 741 33,608 268,595 - 2,131,423
64,286 - 1,109,159 5,557 31,758 37,521 8,010 7,701 - 515 1,140 199,362 609,149 82,305 2,156,463
130,023 355,374 - 1,128,109 148,626 46,504 114,442 361,559 382,092 7,961,987 544,551 - 515 6,238 565,420 2,369,948 82,305 14,197,693
216,596 - - 6,582 - - 15,062 1,260 - - - - 261,908 329,038 49,458 879,904
(216,596) (6,582) - (15,062) (1,260) - - (261,908) (329,038) (49,458) (879,904)

Public Agenda Page 137



School District No. 42 (Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows)
Schedule of Capital Operations

As At March 31, 2021
2021 2020 Actual
Amended Invested in Tangible Local Fund
Budget Capital Assets Capital Balance

Revenues

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education - -

School Site Acquisition Fees Spent on Sites 161,813 189,937 189,937

Other Revenue 142,592 142,592

Investment Income 65,000 48,750 48,750

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 6,448,275 4,840,359 4,840,359

Total Revenue 6,675,088 5,030,296 191,342 5,221,638
Expenses

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets

Operations and Maintenance 10,667,266 7,891,583 7,891,583

Total Expense 10,667,266 7,891,583 7,891,583
Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year (3,992,178) (2,861,287) 191,342 (2,669,945)
Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets purchased 5,362,583 2,327,379 2,327,379

Local Capital 32,500 32,500 32,500

Total Net Transfers 5,395,083 2,327,379 32,500 2,359,879
Other Adjustments to Fund Balances

Tangible Capital Assets purchased from Local Capital 281,883 (281,883) -

Tangible Capital Assets WIP purchased from Local Capital 321,548 (321,548) -

Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balances 603,431 (603,431) -
Total Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the period 1,402,905 69,524 (379,589) (310,065)
Capital Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 81,658,888 5,898,514 87,557,402
Capital Surplus (Deficit), end of period 81,728,412 5,518,925 87,247,337

Public Agenda Page 138



School District 42 ™ ITEM 8

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

To: Board of Education From: Chairperson
Korleen Carreras

Re: BC SCHOOL TRUSTEES ASSOCIATION Date: May 5, 2021
2021 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - (Public Board Meeting)
DISPOSITION OF MOTIONS

Information

The disposition of motions from the BC School Trustees Association Annual General
Meeting are attached for information.

Attachment

Public Agenda Page 139



British Columbia
School Trustees
Association

ATTACHMENT

Motions from AGM 2021

Extraordinary Motions

E1- A2021E1:
Bylaw
Amendment:
Provincial Council
Motions

That BCSTA amend Bylaw 7(l) by replacing “Boards’ ability to influence a public policy or education Carried

matter” with “the Association’s ability to influence a public policy or public education matter.”

Public Agenda Page 140




British Columbia
School Trustees

Association

E2 - A2021E2:
BCSTA Branch
Structure

E2. BCSTA Branch Structure

District branch associations shall be affiliated with this Association. Only boards that are members of the
Association shall be members of a branch. Branch associations shall be permitted to draft their own
constitutions, or amendments thereto, subject nevertheless to the approval of the Provincial Council of
this Association, and should any branch association fail to draft its own constitution within a reasonable
time, the Provincial Council may draft and establish a constitution for it. Branch associations may submit
motions to general meetings and to the Provincial Council. The composition of the district branch
associations shall be determined by the Board of Directors and published in the Association’s
Operational Guidelines. as-follows, so-long-asthe-s School districts-specifiedremain-must-be
£ this A L , L

Board of Directors may vary the composition of the district branch association between-AGMs as the

Board in its discretion thinks appropriate.

In recognition of its province-wide status, trustees (Directors) of the Conseil scolaire francophone de la
Colombie-Britannique (CSF) have the ability to attend meetings of all branch associations on a nonvoting
basis, and the CSF has the ability to be a voting member of one branch, to be determined by agreement
between the CSF and the Board of Directors.

Carried as
amended

2 Public Agenda Page 141




STA

British Columbia
School Trustees
Association

E2 - A2021E2:
BCSTA Branch
Structure

E2. BCSTA Branch Structure

District branch associations shall be affiliated with this Association. Only boards that are members of the
Association shall be members of a branch. Branch associations shall be permitted to draft their own
constitutions, or amendments thereto, subject nevertheless to the approval of the Provincial Council of
this Association, and should any branch association fail to draft its own constitution within a reasonable
time, the Provincial Council may draft and establish a constitution for it. Branch associations may submit
motions to general meetings and to the Provincial Council. The composition of the district branch
associations shall be determined by the Board of Directors and published in the Association’s
Operational Guidelines.

The Board of Directors may vary the composition of the district branch association as the Board in its
discretion thinks appropriate.

In recognition of its province-wide status, trustees (Directors) of the Conseil scolaire francophone de la
Colombie-Britannique (CSF) have the ability to attend meetings of all branch associations on a nonvoting
basis, and the CSF has the ability to be a voting member of one branch, to be determined by agreement
between the CSF and the Board of Directors.

Outcome

3 Public Agenda Page 142




SIA

British Columbia
School Trustees

Association

E3 - A2021E3:
Bylaw
Amendment:
Immediate Past
President Role

That BCSTA amend the Bylaws to read as follows:
(I) Bylaw 2a be amended to:

2a. The officers of the Association are:

i. the Minister of Education who shall be the honorary President of the Association;
ii. the President;

ii. the Vice-President;

iv. the immediate past President, if they agree to serve, but only for a term of one year following-the-
election-of-a-new-President ;

v. the Directors, who shall be five (5) four{4} in number; forthose-yearsthe-immediate-past-President
is-an-officer-of-the-Asscciation;and-five(5)-in-numberotherwise;

vi. the Chief Executive Officer, who shall be the secretary-treasurer.

Each officer, other than the honorary President, the Chief Executive Officer and the immediate past
President, shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting, shall take office at the conclusion of that
Annual General Meeting, and shall hold office until his/her their successor takes office at the conclusion
of the next Annual General Meeting thereafter, or until they he/she ceases to be a trustee serving on a
member Board, whichever occurs earlier. In the event that the immediate past President becomes unable
to serve on the Board of Directors, or ceases to be a trustee of a member Board, the position shall be
deemed vacant.

(ll) That the following provision be added between 2d and 2e:

The immediate past President shall be a non-voting member of the Board who acts in an advisory
capacity. The immediate past President only holds this position for a term of one-year following the
election of a new President. If the immediate past President cannot or will not serve on the Board of
Directors or ceases to be a trustee of a member Board, then this position shall be deemed vacant.

() Bylaw 3 be amended to:

3. The President, the Vice-President, the Directors and the immediate past President shall form the
Board of Directors. The Chief Executive Officer and the immediate past President shall be a-nonvoting
members of the Board.

(V) Bylaw 4c be amended to

4c If the office of Director orpast-President falls vacant the Provincial Council shall elect one (1) of their
members to fill the vacancy until the next Annual General Meeting.

(V) Bylaw 15h be amended to:

15h In the election of Directors, there shall be sequential rounds of balloting with-four{4)Directors-
j A j j i Presi nd-for five (5) Directors otherwise . The

following procedures apply:

i. For each round of balloting, a ballot shall be issued for each vote allocated under 9(a) or (b), on which
a voter may mark a sub-vote for each one of more candidates, not to exceed the number of candidates to
be elected;

ii. A threshold number of sub-votes is established equal to 50 per cent of the validly cast ballots;

iii. Candidates are elected in order of the number of sub-votes received, provided they receive more than
the threshold number of sub-votes;

iv. If no candidate is elected on a ballot, the candidate with the lowest number of votes is dropped off.

Further rounds of balloting continue until the required number of Directors is elected.

Carried

4 Public Agenda Page 143




SIA

British Columbia
chool Trustees

\SSOcCIation

E3 - A2021E3:
Bylaw
Amendment:
Immediate Past
President Role

That BCSTA amend the Bylaws to read as follows:
(l) Bylaw 2a be amended to:

2a. The officers of the Association are:

i. the Minister of Education who shall be the honorary President of the Association;
ii. the President;

iii. the Vice-President;

iv. the immediate past President, if they agree to serve, but only for a term of one year;

v. the Directors, who shall be five (5) in number;

vi. the Chief Executive Officer, who shall be the secretary-treasurer.

Each officer, other than the honorary President, the Chief Executive Officer and the immediate past
President, shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting, shall take office at the conclusion of that
Annual General Meeting, and shall hold office until their successor takes office at the conclusion of the
next Annual General Meeting thereafter, or until they cease s to be a trustee serving on a member Board,
whichever occurs earlier. In the event that the immediate past President becomes unableto serve on the
Board of Directors, or ceases to be a trustee of a member Board, the position shall be deemed vacant.

(ll) That the following provision be added between 2d and 2e:

The immediate past President shall be a non-voting member of the Board who acts in an advisory
capacity. The immediate past President only holds this position for a term of one-year following the
election of a new President. If the immediate past President cannot or will not serve on the Board of
Directors or ceases to be a trustee of a member Board, then this position shall be deemed vacant.

(ll) Bylaw 3 be amended to:

3. The President, the Vice-President, the Directors and the immediate past President shall form the
Board of Directors. The Chief Executive Officer and the immediate past President shall be nonvoting
members of the Board.

(V) Bylaw 4c be amended to

4c If the office of Director falls vacant the Provincial Council shall elect one (1) of theirmembers to fill the
vacancy until the next Annual General Meeting.

(V) Bylaw 15h be amended to:

15h In the election of Directors, there shall be sequential rounds of balloting for five (5) Directors. The
following procedures apply:

i. For each round of balloting, a ballot shall be issued for each vote allocated under 9(a) or (b), on which
a voter may mark a sub-vote for each one of more candidates, not to exceed the number of candidates to
be elected;

ii. A threshold number of sub-votes is established equal to 50 per cent of the validly cast ballots;

iii. Candidates are elected in order of the number of sub-votes received, provided they receive more than
the threshold number of sub-votes;

iv. If no candidate is elected on a ballot, the candidate with the lowest number of votes is dropped off.

Further rounds of balloting continue until the required number of Directors is elected.

Outcome

5 Public Agenda Page 144




British Columbia
School Trustees
Association

E4 - A2021E4: That BCSTA amend the Bylaws by adding the following to Bylaw 11: Carried
Bylaw 11(i) Extraordinary motions proposing to amend the Association’s Bylaws to create new standing

. committees will be reviewed and analyzed by the Board of Directors before the motions are transmitted
Amendment: to member Boards. The Board of Directors will prepare a written statement providing members with
Establishing New information about the financial and operational implications of creating a new standing committee and
Standing this statement will accompany the relevant extraordinary motion when the general meeting motions are
Committees transmitted to member Boards prior to the general meeting.

Public Agenda Page 145



STA

British Columbia
School Trustees

Association

E5 - A2021ES5:
Bylaw
Amendment: Two-
Year Term of
Office for BCSTA
Board of Directors

That BCSTA amend the Bylaws to read as follows:
(I) Bylaw 2a be amended to:

2a. The officers of the Association are:

i. the Minister of Education who shall be the honourary President of the Association;

ii. the President;

ii. the Vice-President;

iv. the immediate past President, if they agree to serve, but only for a term of one year;
v. the Directors, who shall be five (5) in number;

vi. the Chief Executive Officer, who shall be the secretary-treasurer.

Each officer, other than the honourary President, the Chief Executive Officer and the immediate past
President, shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting. An elected Officer shall serve a term of two
(2) years commencing at the close of the Annual General Meeting at which such individual is elected and

concluding at the earlier of: (i) the close of the second Annual General Meeting held subsequent to such
Officer’s election; -shall-take-office-at-the-conclusion-of that-Annual- General- Meeting;-and-shall-hold

(ll) Bylaw 2e be amended to:

2e. Notwithstanding the requirements of subsections (a) and (b), an officer whose Board ceases to be a
member solely by reason of being abolished under the School Act, may remain in office until the next

Provincial Council meeting ;-or-Annual-General-Meeting, whichever first occurs; following the abolition.
(Ill) Bylaw 4 be amended to:

4. Elected offices on the Board of Directors which fall vacant shall be filled in the following manner:
(a) If the office of President falls vacant the Vice-President shall advance to the office of the President.

(b) If the office of Vice-President falls vacant, an interim Vice-President shall be elected by the Board of
Directors from its own members, and shall serve until an election for Vice-President is held at the next

Provincial Council er-Annual-General-Meeting;-whicheveris-first . Should this election take place at a
Provincial Council meeting and the interim Vice-President is not elected at that time, he/she-they would
revert to the position of Director for the remainder of the term.

(c) If the office of Director or-past-President-falls vacant, the Provincial Council shall elect another
trustee from amongst its members to fill the vacancy until the next annual general meeting.

(1V) The following provision be added between 15a and 15b:

Election of officers for two-year terms will take place at the 2023 Annual General Meeting and in every
second year after that.

(V) Bylaw 15b be amended to:

15b. The nomination of candidates for election as Association officers shall be submitted by-mail at least
thirty (30) days prior to the Annual General Meeting when elections are scheduled to take place,
addressed to the Chief Executive Officer. Nominations shall be accepted where a trustee submits his/her
their name for election to a specific office and the name is supported by two (2) trustees serving on the
same or different member Boards.

(VI) Bylaw 15f be amended to:
15f. The-election-of officers-shall-be-held-at the- Annual- General- Meeting . At least three (3) scrutineers

shall be appointed by the Chief Returning Officer. Before any ballot is taken, any person nominated may
decline office or withdraw histher their name.

Carried as
amended

7 Public Agenda Page 146




SIA

r

ritish Columbia
chool Trustees

E5 - A2021ES5:
Bylaw
Amendment: Two-
Year Term of
Office for BCSTA
Board of Directors

That BCSTA amend the Bylaws to read as follows:
(l) Bylaw 2a be amended to:

2a. The officers of the Association are:

i. the Minister of Education who shall be the honourary President of the Association;
ii. the President;

iii. the Vice-President;

iv. the immediate past President, if they agree to serve, but only for a term of one year;
v. the Directors, who shall be five (5) in number;

vi. the Chief Executive Officer, who shall be the secretary-treasurer.

Each officer, other than the honourary President, the Chief Executive Officer and the immediate past
President, shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting. An elected Officer shall serve a term of two
(2) years commencing at the close of the Annual General Meeting at which such individual is elected and
concluding at the earlier of: (i) the close of the second Annual General Meeting held subsequent to such
Officer’s election; or (ii) when they cease to be a trustee serving on a member Board.

(ll) Bylaw 2e be amended to:

2e. Notwithstanding the requirements of subsections (a) and (b), an officer whose Board ceases to be a
member solely by reason of being abolished under the School Act, may remain in office until the next
Provincial Council meeting , following the abolition.

(lll) Bylaw 4 be amended to:
4. Elected offices on the Board of Directors which fall vacant shall be filled in the following manner:
(a) If the office of President falls vacant the Vice-President shall advance to the office of the President.

(b) If the office of Vice-President falls vacant, an interim Vice-President shall be elected by the Board of
Directors from its own members, and shall serve until an election for Vice-President is held at the next
Provincial Council. Should this election take place at a Provincial Council meeting and the interim Vice-
President is not elected at that time, they wouldrevert to the position of Director for the remainder of the
term.

(c) If the office of Director falls vacant, the Provincial Council shall elect anothertrustee from
amongst its members to fill the vacancy until the next annual general meeting.

(IV) The following provision be added between 15a and 15b:

Election of officers for two-year terms will take place at the 2023 Annual General Meeting and in every
second year after that.

(V) Bylaw 15b be amended to:

15b. The nomination of candidates for election as Association officers shall be submitted by mail at least
thirty (30) days prior to the Annual General Meeting when elections are scheduled to take place,
addressed to the Chief Executive Officer. Nominations shall be accepted where a trustee submits his/her
their name for election to a specific office and the name is supported by two (2) trustees serving on the
same or different member Boards.

(V) Bylaw 15f be amended to:

15f. At least three (3) scrutineers shall be appointed by the Chief Returning Officer. Before any ballot is
taken, any person nominated maydecline office or withdraw their name.

Outcome

8 Public Agenda Page 147




British Columbia
School Trustees
Association

Motions from AGM 2021

Substantive Motions

6 - A20216: Board That BCSTA request the Ministry of Education to make senior ministerial staff available at BCSTA AGMs Carried
and Academies for short (20-minute), pre-arranged meetings with individual school districts.

of Education
Meetings with
Ministerial Staff

That BCSTA provide branch presidents with information that BCSTA sends to board chairs, when
appropriate; and, consider including branch presidents in BCSTA'’s board chair meetings.

8 - A20218: That BCSTA make best efforts with FNESC to avoid conflicting BCSTA Academy dates and First Carried as
. . Nations Education Steering Committee Conference dates.

Coordinating amended

BCSTA Academy

Conference & First
Nations Education
Steering
Committee
Conference Dates

9 - A20219: That BCSTA request that the Ministry of Education and Ministry of Children and Family Development Carried
implement stronger accountability, reporting, tracking and monitoring systems for the purpose of

Improve the improving services and educational outcomes for children and youth in care.

Tracking and
Reporting of
Education
Outcomes
Involving Youth in
Care

10 - A202110: That BCSTA strongly urge the Minister of Education and Minister of Social Development and Poverty Carried
Reduction to implement and fund a food security program for each school district, noting that the Minister
of Education’s mandate letter references the development of such a program; and further, that
government be urged to consult with BCSTA in the development of the program.

Food Security

11 - A202111: That BCSTA urge the Ministry of Education to fully fund the Middle Years Development Instrument (MDI) Carried

. in the same manner as the ministry funds the Early Years Development Instrument (EDI).
Funding for

Middle Years
Development
Instrument

9 Public Agenda Page 148



British Columbia
School Trustees
Association

12 - A202112:
Limiting Access to
the Results of
Foundation Skills
Assessment

That BCSTA urge the Ministry of Education to only provide access to the results of Foundation Skills
Assessment to school district staff and parents/guardians until other methods of assessment can be
developed that accurately reflect the various learning styles of all students.

Carried as
amended

That BCSTA advocate to the Ministry of Education to eliminate the Foundation Skills Assessment.

14 - A202114: That BCSTA request that the Ministry of Education provide information to members Carried as
Information about that describes the Foundation Skills Assessment, its rationale and key pros and cons. amended
the Foundation
Skills Assessment
15 - A202115: That BCSTA advocate to the Ministry of Education that the Ministry complete a review and update of the Carried as
. 2015 provincial guidelines on physical restraint and seclusion in school settings in concert with BCSTA,
Inclusive Schools . . - " amended
Inclusion BC and other appropriate organizations and authorities.
and Safety
16 - A202116: That BCSTA advocate to the Ministries of Health, Mental Health and Addictions, and Children and Family Carried as
Development to accelerate implementation of the Pathway to Hope integrated mental health and
Mental Health P mpeme : v o rope regraet T amended
substance use care plan by increasing sustained and targeted funding for additional school and
Funding for integrated counsellors and other supports that contribute to mental health to deliver mental health care
Counsellors in in school settings.
Schools
17 - A202117: That BCSTA advocate to the Ministry of Jobs, Economic Recovery and Innovation, the Ministry of Carried
. Citizens’ Services and the Ministry of Education to make reliable, consistent, and affordable internet
Equity and L
connectivity a high priority.
Internet
Connectivity
18 - A202118: Wait That BCSTA advocate to the Ministry of Health, Ministry of Children and Family Development, and Carried
Ti f Ministry of Education to reduce wait times for assessments for children who have been identified with
imes for neurodiversity such as Autism Spectrum Disorder, Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder, Fetal Alcohol
Assessment Spectrum Disorder, and Sensory Processing Disorder in the public education system.
19 - A202119: That BCSTA request that the Ministry of Education establish a process for the ministry and boards of Carried
. education to review and assess the Framework for Enhancing Student Learning; and, that the review
Enhancing
process be completed by no later than December 2022.
Student Learning
Reporting Order
and Framework
for Enhanced
Learning Policy
Review Process
20 - A202120: That BCSTA urge the Ministry of Education to take into account the limited staff available in small Carried
. districts, compared to large districts, when designing minist lanning and reporting requirements for
Reportlng cor p: ¢} gning ry p 9 P! g req
school districts.
Requirements for
Small Districts

10 Public Agenda Page 149



British Columbia
School Trustees

Association

21 - A202121: That BCSTA request that the Ministry of Education consider finding an alternative to using numbers as a Carried
. way to identify individuals both within the education system and on the visitor passes used to identify
Alternative . e o
visitors to ministry buildings.
Identification
Process
22 - A202122: That BCSTA request the Ministry of Education to reinstate and fund the Rural Education Partners’ Carried
. Council.
Rural Education
Partners’ Council
23 - A202123: That BCSTA request the Ministry of Education to begin working with school districts to plan for the Carried
. implementation of the government’s goal of moving Childcare and Early Learning responsibility from the
Integration of iy : . - . )
Ministry of Children and Family Development to the Ministry of Education by 2023; and, that the
Childcare and government provide school districts with the financial resources to prepare for this transition.
Early Learning
into the K-12
Education Sector
by 2023
24 - A202124: That BCSTA request the Ministry of Education to fully fund and expand the Shoulder Tappers program to Carried
. all BC school districts.
Funding for the
Shoulder Tappers
Program
25 - A202125: That BCSTA advocate to the Ministry of Education, the Ministry of Advanced Education, BC Teachers’ Carried
. . Council and all teaching universities, educational assistant training programs and early childhood
Physical Literacy ) "
education programs to ensure that all graduates of these programs have the ability to teach and assess
fundamental movement skills (i.e., physical literacy).
26 - A202126: That BCSTA request the Ministry of Education to support the implementation of the new curriculum by Carried
identifying recommended learning resources for teachers and students that align with the new curriculum
Recommended .
and support student learning.
Resources for the
New Curriculum
27 - A202127: That BCSTA urge the Ministry of Education and the Ministry of Children and Family Development to Carried
restore the multi-year funding to the BC Roots of Empathy organization to enable this evidence-based,
Roots of Empathy . Ty 9 . . parhy org . . .
province-wide, classroom-based, social emotional program to be delivered virtually (and in person, where
Multi-Year Funding possible) in school districts across the province as part of the BC Government’s current Mental Health in
Schools Strategy.
28 - A202128: That BCSTA meet with the new Minister of Education to discuss: the importance of revitalizing an Carried
. emphasis on educational transformation for equity and excellence as set out in the new curriculum; and,
Emphasis on o . X . .
the misalignment between the new curriculum’s focus on core competencies and the reporting
Transformative requirements of the Framework for Enhancing Student Learning.
Education
29 - A202129: That BCSTA urge the Ministry of Education and Ministry of Environment & Climate Change to provide Carried

Request for
Climate Literacy
Funding and
Supports

funding to support climate literacy in all BC schools, including funding for: curriculum supports, materials,
equipment and professional development opportunities.

11 Public Agenda Page 150




British Columbia
School Trustees

Association

30 - A202130: That BCSTA urge the Ministry of Education and the Ministry of Advanced Education to address the Carried as
shortage of technology education teachers by creating additional spaces for both the two-year Diploma of

Shortage of Technology Teacher Education and the Bachelor of Education in Technology Education; and, further, amended

Tech noI09y that they diversify the location of the newly-created spaces to include locations in Northern BC, Central

Education BC, Southern BC and in the Lower Mainland south of the Fraser River.

Teachers

31 - A202131: That BCSTA request the Minister of Advanced Education to recommend that the Faculties of Education Carried

. . of BC universities develop online Bachelor of Education programs similar to that offered by the University
Onl L
nline Learning of British Columbia.

Programs for

Teacher

Certification

32 - A202132: That BCSTA urge the Ministry of Education to allow superintendents and Board Chairs to attend Carried as

. ministry meetings by video conference or attend in person.

Video Attendance v 9y P amended

for

Superintendent-

Ministry Meetings

33 - A202133: That BCSTA urge the Ministry of Education to fully fund the costs associated with collective agreements. Carried

Collective

Agreements

34 - A202134: That BCSTA advocate to the Ministry of Education to: (a) prioritize establishing standards of practice for Carried as

R education assistants; and (b) consult with and fully include, education assistants and other educational

Education L . . " - amended
partner groups in the implementation and oversight of the standards. In addition, that the Ministry of

Assistants Education ensures that existing EAs are provided training upgrade opportunities and protection for
position security.

35 - A202135: That BCSTA request the Ministry of Education to ensure that students who come to districts after the Carried

. September enrollment count are fully funded.

Funding for

Students Arriving

after September

Count

36 - A202136: That BCSTA request the Minister of Education, the Minister of Finance and Minister of Indigenous Carried

. Relations and Reconciliation to form a working group with Indigenous and BCSTA representation to

Implementation of . . ) . . . .
analyze and make recommendations regarding the implementation of the United Nations Declaration on

United Nations the Rights of Indigenous Peoples in school districts.

Declaration on the

Rights of

Indigenous

Peoples

37 - A202137: That BCSTA urge the Minister of Education to restore the Rural Education Enhancement Fund as its own Carried
separate grant.

Allocate Rural parete 9

Education

Enhancement

Funds

12 Public Agenda Page 151




~

ritish Columbia
chool Trustees

S
Association
38 - A202138: That BCSTA work with the Ministry of Education to define a minimum provincial standard for student Carried
Fundi f transportation and that the Ministry of Education provide funding above the existing allocations to deliver
unding for this minimum standard in all school districts.
Student
Transportation
39 - A202139: That BCSTA request the Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General, in consultation with the Ministry Carried
of Education, to review and increase the current fines and penalties for School Bus Red-Light Runners;
School Bus Red- : . . . .
and, that any resulting change be supported by a province-wide education and awareness campaign
Light Runners consistent with the shared Vision Zero target.
40 - A202140: That BCSTA request that the Ministry of Education fully fund the installation of fire suppression systems Carried
. for existing public schools that do not have fire suppression systems, when the addition of these systems
School Fire
would enhance occupant safety.
Suppression
Systems
41 - A202141: That BCSTA request that the Ministry of Education work with BCSTA to create an asset management Carried
Maint f plan to ensure that the maintenance of public school facilities across BC is adequately funded to ensure
aintenance o long- term sustainability of these assets.
Public School
Facilities
42 - A202142: That BCSTA urge the Ministry of Education and the Ministry of Finance to fully fund net-zero school Carried

Funding of Net-
Zero Capital
Upgrades and
Replacements

capital upgrade and replacement projects, effective immediately.

13 Public Agenda Page 152




To:

Re:

5‘ ITEM 9

School District 42 ™

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

Board of Education From: Trustee
Elaine Yamamoto

DISTRICT PARENT ADVISORY Date: May 5, 2021
COUNCIL (Public Board Meeting)

Information

Date of meeting: April 15, 2021

Items discussed:

DPAC received a presentation by Suzanne Perreault, a private counsellor who works
with families of students with neurodiversities. She is also a Langley School Board
Trustee. Suzanne’s presentation detailed steps parents can take to develop a working
relationship with educators that supports and advocates for their child’s development
and education.

Assistant Superintendent Jovo Bikic provided an update on the implementation of the
revised COVID-19 health and safety guidelines and details of the notification process.
The school district is working on possible graduation celebrations. Planning is underway
for secondary schools to be scheduled on a semester system for next year, but is ready
to adapt to any change required under provincial guidelines. The district has received
positive feedback about the remote program offered this year. For next year, Odyssey
will be the remote option available to students (K-9).

The trustee report included information about the Proposed Preliminary 2021/22
budget and the upcoming BCSTA Annual General Meeting. Parents are invited to
provide feedback on the proposed budget by participating in the online budget survey
open from April 15 - 29, 2021.

Martin Dmitrieff, MRTA spoke to the draft budget and encouraged parents and teachers
to comment on the budget to as it reflects the priorities of the district.

Convention 2021 Committee has organized an exciting virtual webinar on building
resiliency in our children. The convention will feature Dr. Michael Ungar and Dr. Jody
Carrington. Dr. Michael Unger will present to parents about providing children with the
risk-taker’s advantage at 7 pm on May 12, 2021.

Lisset Peckham, CUPE also encouraged parents to review and comment on the budget
proposals. She also pointed out that CUPE’s feedback included a strong call for the
district to provide before and after school care.

Date of next meeting: May 20, 2021

Public Agenda Page 153



A ITEM 10
School District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
To: Board of Education From: Trustee
Katie Sullivan

Re: MAPLE RIDGE-PITT MEADOWS ARTS Date: May 5, 2021
COUNCIL (Public Board Meeting)

Information

Date of meeting: April 26, 2021

Items discussed:
1. Arts Council 50th Anniversary Projects status:

e The theme is 'Lift" - commemorating 50 years of ‘lifting’” our community through a series of
projects and events by celebrating and recognizing the ways the ACT Arts Centre has lifted
hearts, raised up creativity, and elevated our connections with each other as a community;

e Several summer pop-up performances are planned to run from July 3 - August 21, 2021
on Saturdays at noon;

e Community birthday party planned for June 2022;
e SD42 Secondary Show to run April-June 2022. Secondary art teachers have been consulted.

2. Facility /Rentals:

e There has been an increase in rental enquiries by dance schools and competitions. Continue
to evaluate the risk management of running during the third wave.

3. Arts Learning Programs:
e The 16 half day classes offered to Kanaka Creek Elementary during spring break were very
well attended;
e Summer camps programming currently in marketing brochure phase;
e Homeschool programs - spring ceramic programs are full;
¢ Kanaka Creek has booked 6 classes for the Ceramics and Drama program in June;
e Pro-d planned for SD42 for May 12 will be moved into the fall as the activities and content
were not suitable for zoom.
4. Scholarships:
e 12 candidates applied across theatre, music, visual arts and dance. Adjudication panel met
and recommends 4 awards of $1,875 be given.
5. Visual Art/Gallery:
e Shop will reopen May 1;
e Upcoming Gallery exhibitions include: Art Studios Tour runs to June; The Historical Society

runs from September to November; Garibaldi Art Club runs from mid November - January
2022; and SD42 Secondary Schools Exhibit is to run from April to June 2022.

Date of next meeting: May 31, 2021

Public Agenda Page 154



2

School

District 42

Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows

ITEM 11

RECORD

Pursuant to provisions of 72 (1) of the School Act, the following report is a general
statement of: (a) matters discussed; and (b) the general nature of decisions resolved at the
following meetings from which persons other than Trustees or officers of the Board, or both

were excluded:

March 10, 2021

Call to Order

Motion of Exclusion

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Superintendent Information Item
Motion to Extend

Secretary Treasurer Information Item
Motion to Extend

Secretary Treasurer Information Item
Board Committees

Adjournment

Meeting called to order at 4:00 p.m.
Approved

Approved as circulated
Approved as circulated
Received

Approved

Received

Approved

Received

Received

Meeting adjourned at 4:54 p.m.

Public Agenda Page 155



	AGENDA
	ITEM 1 Opening Procedures - Public
	ITEM 1 Attachment A
	ITEM 1 Attachment B 
	ITEM 1 Attachment C
	ITEM 2 Confirmation of Minutes Recommendation Cover
	ITEM 2 Attachment April 14, 2021  Public Board Meeting Minutes
	ITEM 3 Delegation Recommendation Cover
	ITEM 4 Preliminary Budget 2021/22
	ITEM 5 Calendar Ammendment
	ITEM 5 Attachment A PROPOSED SD42 Calendar
	ITEM 6 Superintendent's Update
	ITEM 7 Financial Statements Quarter Ended March 31 2021
	Q3 Financial Statements 2020-21 
	ITEM 8 BCSTA
	ITEM 8 Attachment A BCSTA AGM 2021 Disposition of Motions with outcomes
	ITEM 9 DPAC
	ITEM 10 ACT Committee Report for April 2021



